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Chapter Il Definitions

BE EE

In this interim report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have the following meanings:

RAFHRER - BRXEZBMEIN > THAREBUTEE

“Articles of Association”

“associate(s)”

[BEEA

“Board”

[EEg

“Company” or “Group” or “us” or “we”

[ F 2T |8 &5 %% ]

“connected person(s)”

[FREAL

“Controlling Shareholder(s)”
[ #EB%BE = |

“Corporate Governance Code”
[fEERT

“Director(s)”

[EE

“Domestic Share(s)”

AR

“Fanxing Environmental”

[RERRF

the articles of association of the Company, as amended, supplemented or otherwise
modified from time to time

ARBNRBBRANEER] - BRIARM ERE RHE)

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
BB FHARRETZANEE

the board of Directors

ARTEER

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.* converted by Xinglu Water Company Limited
(a limited liability company established on 31 July 2002) on 25 December 2015,
which includes its predecessor and subsidiaries as required by the context

EMTEEKT (RE) RHBERAR - AEEKEAERAET (7200247 H31H
K BREMAR) M2015F12 25 A KGIMAK - IANEMTE - BIER 5 KB

27

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
HE R A T Z AR &

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
HE R B T Z AR &

the Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules
ERBIM ST mErE e (B R <F A

the director(s) of the Company

RRRER

the ordinary share(s) in issue in the share capital of the Company, with a nominal
value of RMB1.00 each, which are subscribed for or credited as paid up in RMB
RRABRAF GREEARE1.007TEEITHEBRIAARERBESIIEHE

Luzhou Fanxing Environmental Development Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 18 August 2016 and a non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, mainly engaged in wastewater treatment business
BMNTEERRERABR AT - —RKN2016F8A18ARIMNFEEREEAT
RRABBEREMB AR - FERBFKERER

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JEM ™ EEKK (£E) RHAERA A Interim Report 2023 1 Hi#R &



Chapter Il Definitions (continued)

E-E

“H Share(s)”

[HE% |
“Hejiang Water”

BiLKE ]

“HK$” or “HKD”
[T [ &%

“Hong Kong”
[&FE]

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange”

[ &R

“IPO”

[EXRAMARE ]

“Listing Rules”

[ Em#RAl ]

“Luzhou Laojiao”

[EMEE]

“Luzhou Infrastructure”

[EMER

“Model Code”

[REEFR |

“PRC” or “China”

[HE ]

“Prospectus”

[ EE |

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

EE o)

the ordinary share(s) in issue in the share capital of the Company, with a nominal
value of RMB1.00 each, which are listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange
RARRAFREBREEARE.0OTTEETHARBHRAER O EER

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Hejiang Water Co., Ltd.*, a non-wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, mainly engaged in tap water production and sale
BMTEEKT (RE) 8/ IKEAGRAR - ARBIFZEWBRR - FEH/EH
WK EE B HE

the lawful currency of Hong Kong

BREEE

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the People’s Republic of China
hiE AR EMBE R HITTHE

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
EEBMERZMARAT

the initial public offering of the Company’s H Shares on the Main Board of the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange on 31 March 2017
20173 A3 B AR AIHRAE B B R X P IR B R AR &

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited
EEBMERFMBRAFES LR

Luzhou Laojiao Group Co., Ltd.*, one of our Shareholders

BMNEZEEEEREELRR - RIFIHRERZ—

Luzhou City Infrastructure Investment Co., Ltd.*, one of our Shareholders

BEMNTEBZRREARAR - RAWBRRZ—

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
AR RIS PR E BT AE R EITE AR HHIELESTA

the People’s Republic of China, and for the purpose of this interim report only,
excluding Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan

hEARANE - AMHRENS - TREFE  RFIRAE

the prospectus dated 21 March 2017 in relation to the initial public offering of H
Shares
RERAFZEEHRNBRER - BHA2017F3H21H

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter Il
- -Janly s

“Reporting Period”
[$R&RA

“RMB”
[AER#®

“SFO”
[EFRUARER ]

“Share(s)”
[ B&1% |

“Shareholder(s)”
[ B& |

“Sitong Design”

[ msERREt
“Sitong Engineering”
[MEIRE]

“subsidiary(ies)”

[HEAF

“Supervisor(s)”

-

“Supervisory Committee”

[EEE

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JEM ™ EEKK (£E) RHAERA A

Definitions (Continued)

T o)

For the six-month period from 1 January 2023 to 30 June 2023
202341 A1 B #E 2202346 308 1718 A HAfE

the lawful currency of the PRC

hEHEEES

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
BEEEDIEETIE (BHEBABKH)

the ordinary share(s) of RMB1.00 each in the share capital of the Company, including
H Shares and Domestic Shares
RATRAFEREEARE.0OTHEBER - BEHKRRAER

the holder(s) of the Share(s)
RIAFFE A

Luzhou Sitong Water Supply and Drainage Engineering Design Co., Ltd.*, a limited
liability company established in the PRC on 6 September 2002 and a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company, mainly engaged in the provision of water supply
and drainage design service

EMTABAPR TIERFABRAAF - —RKN2002FIA6AKL T RAREER
8 ARAFEREAMBAR - TEREMKRIKET RS

Luzhou Sitong Tap Water Engineering Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company established
in the PRC on 2 September 2002 and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
mainly engaged in the provision of engineering construction service
BEMTABEERKIEERARF - —RN2002F9A2AKYANTHAREEAT
RARZEWBAR » T BRETEEERY

has the meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

BB _ETHRRIE T & AR RE

the supervisor(s) of the Company

RRRMEE

the supervisory committee of the Company

ARANEEERES

Interim Report 2023 FHAR &



Chapter Il Definitions (continued)

E-E

“Weiyuan Water”

[ B3R K |
“Weiyuan Installation”
[BEREK

“Xinglu Investment”

[RiERE

“Xinglu Wastewater”
[RiES5K]

“Xingxu Water”
[E§R K3 |

“0/0”

[%]

* For identification purpose only

Y ERES

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

EE o)

Xinglu Water (Group) Weiyuan Qingxi Water Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 30 December 2004 and a non-wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, mainly engaged in the provision of water supply service
MR (£E) BUERREKBARAR » —FHKN20045F12 A30 KK EBR
BEERR  ARAFBEREMB AR » EFERFHKRE

Weiyuan City Water Supply and Drainage Installation Engineering Co., Ltd.*, a limited
liability company established in the PRC on 5 November 2007 and a non-wholly
owned subsidiary, mainly engaged in the provision of engineering construction service
BUE M PR Z R TRAER QA - —FKR2007F 11 ASAKZHHTEEREMER
Bl ARRIZEREMBAR - FENEITRLRER

Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company established
in the PRC on 28 January 2003 and our Controlling Shareholder

BN EEIRESEBR AT - —RMN2003F1 H28BKVHFREEREEAT] -
B EZEAR AR

Luzhou Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company established
in the PRC on 11 December 2000 and a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, mainly engaged in wastewater treatment business
EMNTEESKEEAR AT - —RMN2000F 12 A 11K MFRBEEREFAH
RATEZEMBRR - FERFITKERER

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Xingxu Water Co., Ltd.*, a limited liability company
established in the PRC on 9 October 2018 and a non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, mainly engaged in the provision of water supply service
EMTEUEKT (RE) BERUKEBRRAF - —KN2018F10A9B KA
REMELRA  AATNEZEMBLAR - FERFHKRS

Percent
Btk

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter Ill Financial Highlights

£=E

3.1 CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

i E

3.1 SRR

Six months ended 30 June

#F6A30HILER
2023 2022
20235 20224
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARBTT
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REE) (REFEZ)
Revenue WA 640,457 698,079
Profit before tax TR ORI 103,734 155,912
Income tax expense FiSFiF &2 18,744 22,842
Net profit for the period EARE A 84,990 133,071

Comprehensive income attributable to: FE(RERE Wias

— Shareholders of the Company —BBRARFIRRE 79,193 121,918
— Minority shareholders —BBR O HRE 5,797 11,152
Return on shareholders’ interest Motel AR R AE R B ) 3.0% 4.9%
Basic earnings per share (RMB) EAZRAEF (ARE) 0.09 0.14

Note:

Return on shareholder’s interests is calculated based on profit for the period
divided by the average total equity at the beginning and end of the period.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 1 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

B

RS MR R R AR R PR E S REN T EREA

R -
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Chapter Il Financial Highlights (continued)
E=E ERE )

3.2 CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND 32 AHRERAR
LIABILITIES
As at 30 June As at 31 December
2023 2022
#20235E6A30H 2022612 H31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT ARET T
(unaudited) (audited)
(REEE) (FE=)
Total assets REE 7,194,774 7,140,568
Total liabilities BEE 4,326,373 4,299,548
Total equity BT 2,868,401 2,841,020
Equity attributable to shareholders of the

Company AR BB = 2,672,852 2,636,130
Non-controlling interests FEPE AR AR SR A 2 195,549 204,890

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group’s unaudited profit
attributable to owners of the Company amounted to approximately
RMB79.2 million. The basic earnings per share of the Group for the
Reporting Period were approximately RMB0.09. The Board did not
recommend the payment of interim dividends for the six months
ended 30 June 2023.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

RIREER - NREBEREEAARNDRHEA AEEE
FMPBARBIQ2BETT - EHANTRERRT
HRARKE0.09T - EFETERAIREB E2023
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BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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SEERE

4.1 INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

On 2 January 2023, the CPC Central Committee and the State
Council issued the Opinions on Carrying out the Key Work
of Comprehensively Promoting Rural Revitalisation in 2023,
proposing to strengthen water conservancy infrastructure,
promoting the construction of large-scale water supply projects
in rural areas, and further accelerating the comprehensive
reform of agricultural water prices. Focusing on villages
and townships with concentrated population and villages
surrounding water source protection areas, the rural domestic
wastewater treatment shall be promoted by category and step
by step. The introduction of the opinions brings good news
for promoting the standardized operation and development
of water supply and drainage in townships, and can promote
the process of the integration of water supply and drainage
in townships.

At present, the market for urban water supply and domestic
wastewater treatment has become saturated, and the new
scale-based market share of wastewater has shown a trend
of concentrating on large cross-regional enterprises, and the
water industry has inevitably ushered in new changes. Industrial
wastewater treatment is an important direction of the water
industry for development in the future. The industry in China
has presented a new development pattern, which brings
new opportunities in the sub-sector of industrial wastewater
treatment. Differences in industrial classification and treatment
difficulty impose higher requirements for treatment technologies
and capabilities. The technology productization will reshape the
water industry landscape. Water companies without technology
productization, as the core competitiveness of entering the
industrial wastewater treatment market, are highly replaceable.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JEM ™ EEKK (£E) RHAERA A

Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis
FHE

4.1 TTEHEE

202341 H2H -+ kA s BB 245 T SRR ik af
2023F 2 EHEMNIREASH TENER) - =
Mﬁmﬂgﬁ i HEEENRE(CHKIREE
T RAMEREKEGERE  LAOSEFRNE
MAORRERFENEAED - DEBNHEEERN
EESKORE c ZRERMEA - R EMEEE
KIREBE RBERTIRFITHE - AR AP HE
K—EE(LERRHETR o

BAT - B K AR 57K EEIE M5 E BN
sk BRET S NEC 2R ABEA R B
SHHBY - KBITEE AR PRI E
AHKBITEERERT AR T EREKEE - HE
TRERMHMERRKE - HRTHNTEKEEHR
DHEE AR TENBREEHEZNTRE - HiE
ERMMEENNERES - ST EmEAHEEK
BEXEERR  REBRMEMREAKBEEATERIE
5% MEMEMRCAREE TEREKEE TSN
DHFES e
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SR EmES T @

4.2 DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY AND

OUTLOOK

In the second half of 2023, the Company will continue to
implement the development philosophy of “steady development
of the principal water supply and drainage business, vertical
extension of upstream and downstream industries, horizontal
expansion of regional business”, and continue to promote the
integration of water supply and drainage in townships. The
Company will put focus on expanding the industrial wastewater
treatment market, especially expanding the regional liquor-
making wastewater treatment market. The Company will
continue to improve the “Internet + production management”
intelligent operation of the wastewater treatment sector, and
to build the “intelligent water” technology brand. Efforts will be
made to tap the internal potential, reduce costs and increase
profits to ensure its sustainable and healthy development.

4.3 BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is an integrated municipal water service provider
in Sichuan Province, the PRC, and principally engages in tap
water supply and wastewater treatment. We adopt project
models of build-own-operate (“BOO”), transfer-own-operate
(“TOO") and build-operate-transfer (“‘BOT”) in the course of
business, where we enter into concession agreements with
local governments for periods up to 30 years. The Company
mainly engages business in Luzhou City, Weiyuan in Neijiang
City, Leshan City, Qingbaijiang in Chengdu, Leibo and Dechang
areas in Liangshan Prefecture, and Litang in Ganzi Tibetan
Autonomous Prefecture, the PRC, etc.

As at the end of the Reporting Period, we operated 12 tap
water plants and 9 city wastewater treatment plants, and 2
industrial park wastewater treatment plants and 7 entrusted
operation wastewater treatment plants. In addition, we operated
several wastewater treatment facilities in urban and rural areas,
and our total treatment capacity is approximately 1.371 million
tons per day.

Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
FEHE

42 BREKBREE

2023F T+ - ARAMFHERAERE N 5
KEXRPER - L THERARTH  RER
BrEmARE R ER B - FEHRERSEK—
BILER  USEHMRIEXEKEEMS @ 55l
ERIABEEKEETISRRE - FHEELTK
BRIRRIRA)[ BB A+ R EE IR | B RE LB EKE
FERNTE B BKB IR miE - RIERE
PRAIBRIHARY - HEREEAIISERBRER -

4.3 R EIRR

AEBAPEN)IEHFEETBUKERGHER - %
BERBREBIKEERISKER - HAEXEBH
REREER-#A-K=2(B00)) BE-—#H -
g2(IToo)) gk — &% —¥%([BOT))HAE
B - W BT R R] &R HIR R30F MR AT
REWFE - AARNEBEFBEEMT - RIH
BURICE - 20 - KEmERTHE - R
BREEEME - HEUNBEESEEHRE -

FEREHIR - BAMIEEE 12 B AR BR AR5 T A&
BRI - AR2BE T E R KERM &7
BEEFELRTKEER  RMRgESE TEMHE
RENEKERZME - AEEEENN/17T1E
Mg o
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4.3.1 Tap Water Project

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group had
12 tap water plants with a daily water supply capacity
of approximately 774,000 tons (excluding emergency
back-up water plants), which remained unchanged as
compared to the end of 2022. The average utilization
rate of tap water plants is 69.3%.

During the Reporting Period, our total water sales volume
were approximately 78.1 million tons, representing an
increase of 2.09% from approximately 76.5 million tons
of water sales volume for the six months ended 30 June
2022. The increase was mainly due to the increase of
water consumption in urban areas with the development
of urban construction.

4.3.2Wastewater Treatment Project

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group owned
9 operating city wastewater treatment plants (excluding
emergency back-up wastewater treatment plants), with a
daily treatment capacity of approximately 484,000 tons,
an addition of 50,000 tons in Chengnan Wastewater
Treatment Plant (Phase Il) and the average load rate
of wastewater treatment plants stood at 75.51%; two
industrial park wastewater treatment plants, with a
daily treatment capacity of approximately 30,000 tons;
7 entrusted wastewater treatment plants, with a daily
treatment capacity of approximately 30,000 tons; a total
of 204 wastewater treatment facilities in urban and rural
areas, with a daily treatment capacity of approximately
53,000 tons.

During the Reporting Period, our total wastewater
treatment volume amounted to approximately 72.6 million
tons, representing a decrease of 1.89% as compared
with approximately 74.0 million tons for the six months
ended 30 June 2022. Our total volume of wastewater
treatment with charges for the Reporting Period amounted
to approximately 82.4 million tons (including entrusted
operation and emergency projects), which represents an
increase of 3.13% from approximately 79.9 million tons
for the six months ended 30 June 2022.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JEM ™ EEKK (£E) RHAERA A

Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
ENE AR E LY e

43.1 HRKIRH

RIEBRR - AEBEHEH 122 B fEkEE
HH77.4BWH B RKBE(TEEZERK
)+ B2022F KA E B ML MMM
HFFHE£69.3% ©

MEHM  RFANEKEEALNISIES
B A ZE2022F6 300 1758 A 4976.5
BEMEMNERKIEE EF2.09% - BERRA
FERBMERMEREE RERKADE
% o

4325 KEHERHE

RIEEIR - AEEEBREEER AWML
ETKEEB(TEEZEAEKEER)
BREIBAE NN RAISA4ENE - FILIFE S KE
ER_HsEN - SKEERMNTHARER
75.51% : 2BE T ¥ ER)5KEIER - BEE
BENHIBENE  RTEZTEE SKEEH -
AEIEEENHI3.08ME « 4B8E 25 KEEIERE
HEF2041E - AEEIZAE 145 38 ME -

wMEHE - B KERBEENRT268
BE - BWHZE202296 A308 LA AL
TAOBEEMMEBEREEMAE T£1.89% - &
IR RS AR RS KRB EIEE 2L R824
BEW(E %J’:@%M&%k;&ﬁ%ﬁiﬁlﬁﬁ
WEKE) » BEHE202266A308 175 E A
BI#)79.0F BWE FF43.13%
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

EMNE BEEER®mEDIT @

4.4 FINANCIAL REVIEW

4.4.1 Analysis of Key Items in the Income

Statement

4411 Operating revenue

During the Reporting Period, operating revenue
of the Group amounted to RMB640.5 million,
decreased by 8.3% from RMB698.1 million for the
same period of 2022. The decrease was mainly
due to a decrease in revenue generated from
engineering installation impacted by the real estate
market, resulting in a decrease in overall revenue
during the Reporting Period.

44111 Tap water supply
Sales of tap water

During the Reporting Period, revenue of the
Group generated from sales of tap water
amounted to RMB184.9 million, representing
an increase of 1.6% from RMB182.0 million
for the same period of 2022. The increase
was mainly due to the increase in sales
volume of tap water. Revenue generated from
sales of tap water accounted for 26.1% and
28.9% of our total revenue for the six months
ended 30 June 2022 and 2023, respectively.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

4.4 B35 O ER
441 FIARETEHEE D

4411 ERBA

RBESER - AREERERKAR
AR#6405B BT © B20224F A H
A R #6981 5 B LKL 8.3% * A
SRREERBEMAEEHEDS
W8 TERERARS  BsE
AR

44111 BF KB E
B ek gl

REmEBHAN - REEHEEB K
KEEHBRABARKE184.98
B R2022F RAEM AR
182.08 &L MN1.6% ° 3L H1R
HFZR B HROKEEZIEM - 8
EBRKEENRAD BIEEZE
20224F 2202346 H30H 1E7<1E
B # KA RI26.1%5:28.9% °

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

EME

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JEM ™ EEKK (£E) RHAERA A

EEE N mED T

Engineering installation

Revenue of the Group generated from
installation services amounted to RMB155.2
million, representing a decrease of 33.2%
from RMB232.3 million for the same period
of 2022. The decrease was mainly due to a
decrease in closely related household meter
installation projects under the overall
downturn of the real estate market and
the adjustment of tariff policy during the
Reporting Period. Revenue generated from
installation services accounted for 33.3% and
24.2% of our total revenue for the six months
ended 30 June 2022 and 2023, respectively.

4112 Wastewater treatment

During the Reporting Period, the revenue of
the Group generated from operating services
of wastewater treatment amounted to
RMB274.9 million, representing an increase
of 4.2% from RMB263.9 million for the same
period of 2022. The increase was mainly
due to an increase in the charged treatment
volume of wastewater. Revenue generated
from wastewater treatment operation
accounted for 37.9% and 42.9% of our total
revenue for the six months ended 30 June
2022 and 2023, respectively.

REBERERBEENRAR
ARMA552BE T + 20224
FEHM AR 23238 L
33.2% ° ﬁ&ﬁﬁiﬁ T s HA
NEMEMSEETT  H2HE
’Eﬂﬁﬁﬂ'aﬁ’\]}iﬁéﬁ EIEE A AR
BEIROAE - ZERBELE
R A 5 B (R A 2= 20224 22023
F6H30H LE/NE A BKRA/D
33.3%%24.2% o

44112 55K BB FE

RBEHA - AEEEERE
BEKBEEEANBARBARE
27498 &L * 20224 [A Hify
ARM263.9B BTILIN4.2% °
EMREETERWESKREES
BEhn o SSKEEEEMB WA
2 BIMEE E20224F 202346 B
30 H 1E75fE A B A #I37.9% K&
42.9% o
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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44.1.2 Operating cost

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s operating
cost amounted to RMB422.4 million, decreased by
4.0% from RMB439.9 million for the same period of
2022. The decrease was mainly due to a year-on-
year decrease in revenue and costs of household
meter installation projects during the Reporting
Period.

121 Tap water supply

Sales of tap water

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
operating cost of tap water sales amounted to
RMB193.8 million, representing an increase
of 6.7% from RMB181.7 million for the same
period of 2022. The increase was mainly
due to an increase in depreciation expenses
for new wastewater treatment plants, etc..
Operating cost associated with tap water
sales accounted for 41.3% and 45.9% of
our total operating cost for the six months
ended 30 June 2022 and 2023, respectively.

4412 BEREE

R¥422 45 87T © 82022F [ A HY
ARM439.98 BITR L 4.0% ° B>
FREXErEZRBEHANFRLEIFE K
A~ BARRIEE TBE o

44121 B K fE

BRKEHE

REBEHAR - AEEHEG KK
HEMBNEERTNAARE
193.8 B & T @ B2022F R HiH)
ARMEA181.7EELIENG.7% °
ENRREERHBKEITES
BREM - WA NKEERBD
EEXAD MR Z2022F &
20236 A30R LA A @&
A HI41.3% % 45.9% °
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Engineering installation

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
operating cost associated with installation
services amounted to RMB54.3 million,
representing a decrease of 43.6% from
RMB96.3 million for the same period of 2022.
The decrease was mainly due to a decrease
in the household meter installation projects
during the Reporting Period as compared to
the same period of last year, as well as the
decrease in cost. Operating cost associated
with installation services accounted for 21.9%
and 12.9% of the total operating cost for the
six months ended 30 June 2022 and 2023,
respectively.

44122 Wastewater treatment

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
operating cost from wastewater treatment
operating services amounted to RMB153.7
million, representing an increase of 5.2%
from RMB146.1 million for the same period
of 2022. The increase was mainly due to
the year-on-year increase in depreciation
expenses, etc. Operating cost from
wastewater treatment operating services
accounted for 33.2% and 36.4% of the total
operating cost for the six months ended 30
June 2022 and 2023, respectively.

4413 Gross profit and gross profit margin

As a result of the above, the Group’s gross profit
amounted to RMB218.1 million during the Reporting
Period, representing a decrease of 15.5% from
RMB258.2 million for the same period of 2022.
Gross profit margin decreased from 37.0% for the
same period of 2022 to 34.1% during the Reporting
Period which was mainly due to the decreases in
gross profit margin from sales of tap water and
wastewater treatment.
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44131 Tap water supply

Sales of tap water

During the Reporting Period, the gross profit
of the Group for sales of tap water under
tap water supply operations amounted to
-RMB8.9 million, representing a decrease of
3,066.7% from RMBO0.3 million for the same
period of 2022. Its corresponding gross
profit margin decreased from 0.2% for the
six months ended 30 June 2022 to -4.8%
for the Reporting Period. The decrease was
mainly due to that the scale effect of the
newly constructed water treatment plant has
not yet to materialise.

Engineering installation

During the Reporting Period, the gross
profit of the Group for installation services
amounted to RMB100.9 million, representing
a decrease of 25.8% from RMB136.0 million
for the same period of 2022. Its corresponding
gross profit margin increased from 58.5% for
the same period of 2022 to 65.0% for the
Reporting Period. The increase was mainly
due to the optimization of project design and
strengthening of engineering cost control.

44131 B K P fE

BRKHE

REEBRN - NEE 5 Rk
JELE T B RKEERNEF
RARB-89BE T - 2022
FRIHAMHARKECIEE LA
3,066.7% ° 18 FEH) FE ) =X B &
£2022F6A30H LEAEAK
0.2% > 2 5 B #9-4.8%
WA RE BRI E KRR E

TiEREE

RIREEAN - AEBRERER
EFNABARBEA009BET @ &
2022F R B AR #5136.08 &
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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44132 Wastewater treatment

During the Reporting Period, the gross
profit of the Group for wastewater treatment
operating services amounted to RMB121.2
million, increased by 2.9% from RMB117.8
million for the same period of 2022. The
corresponding gross profit margin decreased
from 44.6% for the six months ended 30 June
2022 to 44.1% during the Reporting Period.
The decrease was mainly due to the impact
of increase in depreciation following the fixed
assets recognized from Naxi Project (Phase
[l) Wastewater Treatment Plant in May 2022,
Hejiang Zhangwan Wastewater Treatment
Plant in August 2022 and Chengnan Project
(Phase ll) Wastewater Treatment Plant in
2023.

4414 Other revenue

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s other
revenue amounted to RMB32.5 million, representing
a decrease of 29.0% from RMB45.8 million for the
same period of 2022. The decrease was mainly
due to the receipt of RMB30.9 million subsidy for
increased sludge treatment for the period from
September 2018 to August 2021 for the same
period of last year, and the receipt of RMB15.9
million subsidy for increased sludge treatment
during the Reporting Period, representing a year-
on-year decrease.

44.15 Cost of sales

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s cost of
sales amounted to RMB12.8 million, representing
an increase of 2.4% from RMB12.5 million for the
same period of 2022. The increase was mainly due
to the increase in labor protection fees.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JEM ™ EEKK (£E) RHAERA A
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44,16 Management Expenses

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s
management expenses amounted to RMB45.5
million, representing a decrease of 0.2% from
RMB45.6 million for the same period of 2022. The
decrease was mainly due to the decrease in repair
expenses, etc..

44.1.7 Research and development expenses

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s research
and development expenses amounted to RMB45,410,
which mainly represented the research and
development expenses for the “C-MBR integrated
wastewater treatment equipment” developed by
Fanxing Environmental.

44.1.8 Finance costs

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s finance
costs amounted to RMB53.2 million, representing
a decrease of 20.7% from RMB67.1 million for the
same period of 2022. The decrease was mainly
due to the reduction of interest on existing bank
loans by means of internal rate cut by banks and
low rate replacement by other banks for existing
interest-bearing liabilities through communication
and negotiation with banks. At the same time,
corporate bonds that have reached the sell-back
period were replaced by low-rate bank loans, and
the rate of corporate bonds that have not been sold
back was lowered.

Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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44.1.9 Income tax expense

During the Reporting Period, the Group’s income
tax expenses amounted to RMB18.7 million,
representing a decrease of 18.0% from RMB22.8
million for the same period of 2022. The decrease
was mainly due to the common impact of a
decrease in current income tax expense calculated
in accordance with the Tax Law and related
regulations and an increase in deferred income
tax. For the six months ended 30 June 2022 and
2023, the effective tax rates of the Group were
15.8% and 15.0%, respectively.

44110 Net Profit and Net Profit Margin

Based on the above reasons, the Group’s net profit
amounted to RMB85.0 million for the Reporting
Period, representing a decrease of 36.1% from
RMB133.1 million for the same period in 2022.
Net profit margin decreased from 19.1% for the
six months ended 30 June 2022 to 13.3% for the
Reporting Period.

RBERRN - AEEAESHERAA
REA18.7E BT © B2022F FHM A
R¥22.8HETLRA18. 0% R RE
FERZRPUARABESRETERE BT
"REBERRD &xmkﬁﬁ%wgbu,\ G
S o HZE 20225 £2023%6 H30H
IEARER  AREENERET X555
15.8% 5% 15.0% ©

44110 JRFUE TR FIEE

AR ERE - & AR EFF)E
BARMESS.0B &L + 820224 [A &Y
MAREA133.1EETLHA36.1% © F
FE R A A 202266 A30H LN E A
#919.1% 2 2 & B #13.3% ©

4.4.2 Analysis of Key Items in the Balance 442 BERRERETERHESR
Sheets
4421 Accounts receivable 4421 FBIRIR R

Accounts receivable of the Group were RMB526.4
million and RMB532.0 million as of 31 December
2022 and as at the end of the Reporting Period,
respectively. The increase was mainly due to an
increase in accounts receivable as a result of the
increase in water fee receivables, wastewater
treatment fees, etc.
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The table below sets forth the average turnover
days of our accounts receivable during indicated
periods:

NEREFI TR B A AR SR
B RERE

Six months ended 30 June

#EF6H30HLL/EA
2023 2022
20235 20224F
Average turnover days of accounts T U GRIR
receivable Note () AR B 149 133
Note: 5
(1)  Turnover days of accounts receivable: 180/ (1) FE U BE FUAE K 8r=180 FE UK BR X

number of accounts receivable turnover, number
of accounts receivable turnover: operating income/
average balance of accounts receivable.

44.22 Inventories

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

The inventories of the Group (consisted primarily
of raw materials, including water pipes and other
gadgets relating to tap water supply and pipeline
installation) were RMB89.5 million and RMB86.3
million as of 31 December 2022 and as at the end
of the Reporting Period, respectively. The decrease
was mainly due to a decrease in the inventories
after the settlement of completed household meter
projects.

The table below sets forth the average turnover
days of our inventories for the indicated periods:

BERE  BREFTEBRIH=2%
WA/ T e BR TR ER ©

4422 K

R2022F 12 A31 B KR EHFR + FiM
WEE(EZZRMEEN @ B2EEE K
KHEREBREABIKE REM
BHE)DRAARKIISEETEAR
¥ 3R BT BAREAETERTT
MEXRIBEELEEETFERD -

TERBIATHBRMAFENFHE
R

Six months ended 30 June

Average turnover days of inventories Note @ 157z 5 iFE K e

Note:

) Turnover days of inventories: 180/number of
inventories turnover, number of inventories turnover:
operating cost/average balance of inventories.

#F6A30HILEA
2023 2022
2023 20224F
37 34

(2 BTEBEEXH=180,/GFEHEEKX
o TRBSAB=SERATH
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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4423 Other receivables

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of the
Reporting Period, the Group’s other receivables
were RMB135.2 million and RMB118.2 million,
respectively. The decrease was mainly due to an
increase in bad debt provision as at the end of the
Reporting Period as compared to the beginning
of the year, which resulted in the decrease in net
other receivables.

4424 Fixed assets

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s fixed assets
were RMB3,381.8 million and RMB3,356.5 million,
respectively. The decrease was mainly due to
depreciation charges.

4425 Construction in progress

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the balance of construction
in progress of the Group were RMB354.6 million
and RMB425.6 million, respectively. The increase
was mainly due to the construction of new sewage
treatment facilities and tap water pipelines network.

4426 Intangible assets

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of the
Reporting Period, the Group’s intangible assets
were RMB1,396.7 million and RMB1,379.9 million,
respectively. The decrease was mainly due to
normal amortisation.

4427 Long-term deferred expenses

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of the
Reporting Period, the Group’s long-term deferred
expenses were RMB210.2 million and RMB196.4
million, respectively. The decrease was mainly due
to normal amortisation.
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4428 Short-term borrowings

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s short-term
borrowings were RMB160.1 million and RMB60.1
million, respectively. The decrease was mainly due
to the repayment of borrowings.

4429 Accounts payable

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of the
Reporting Period, the Group’s accounts payable
were RMB376.1 million and RMB332.7 million,
respectively. The decrease was mainly due to the

timely payment for works and materials, etc.

The table below sets forth the average turnover
days of our accounts payable during the indicated
periods:

4428 *R1E &%

MR2022F12 A31 B RREHIR - A&
BB ERSABARK160.18E T
MAR®6OIBEEL  BRLPRRAEE

ERETER -

4429 BT IR

R2022F 12 A31 B RIREHAR + A%
EREMNERD N AAREIT61BET
RARMEIRITEET  BLREEXE
ERBYAIRER MRRE -

NEREFI AR HA R P A BR R R
BBERE

Six months ended 30 June

#=6A30R01LXER
2023 2022
20234 20224
Average turnover days of accounts payable Fi5FE{ R
Note (3) PELE PN Gt 151 186
Note: o

3) Turnover days of accounts payable: 180/number
of accounts payable turnover, number of accounts
payable turnover: operating cost/average balance
of accounts payable.

@) ERERFUEEXH=180FERX
BERE - BNRFTABRE=22
BRAS,/ A5 FE AT AR TR ERFE -
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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44210 Contract liabilities

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of the
Reporting Period, the Group’s contract liabilities
were RMB224.4 million and RMB191.3 million,
respectively. The decrease was mainly due to a
decrease in contract liabilities due to the transfer
upon completion of household meter projects.

44211 Other payables

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s other payables
were RMB228.9 million and RMB259.2 million,
respectively. The increase was mainly due to an
increase in dividends payable.

44212 Non-current liabilities due within one

year

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of the
Reporting Period, the Group’s non-current liabilities
due within one year were RMB216.7 million and
RMB604.6 million, respectively. The increase was
mainly due to the increase in long-term borrowings,
bonds payable, long-term payables and others
reclassified to non-current liabilities due within one
year.

44213 Long-term borrowings

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of the
Reporting Period, the Group’s long-term borrowings
were RMB1,920.9 million and RMB1,631.4 million,
respectively. The decrease was mainly due to
reclassification of certain long-term borrowings to
non-current liabilities due within one year.
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44214 Long-term payables

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s long-term
payables were RMB744.4 million and RMB942.0
million, respectively. The increase was mainly due
to an increase in special government bonds for
Chengdong Wastewater Treatment Project (Phase

1y
44215 Deferred income

As of 31 December 2022 and as at the end of
the Reporting Period, the Group’s deferred income
were RMB243.1 million and RMB226.0 million,
respectively. The decrease was mainly due to
monthly amortisation of government grants.

4.4.3Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities of
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
and optimize the debt and equity balance to maximize
the return to the Shareholders of the Company. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged during the
Reporting Period. The capital structure of the Group
consists of net debts (which includes borrowings, net cash
and cash equivalents) and total equity (comprising of paid-
in capital/share capital, capital reserve, statutory surplus
reserve, retained profits and non-controlling interests).
The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements.

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the cash and
bank balances of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB691.4 million (at the end of 2022: RMB609.8 million).

Chapter IV I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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As at the end of the Reporting Period, the total borrowings
of the Group amounted to approximately RMB3,178.9
million (at the end of 2022: RMB3,098.4 million), including
bank and other borrowings. Approximately 67.9% of the
bank borrowings and other borrowings bore interest at
floating rates.

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the net debts to
equity ratio of the Group (being calculated by total equity
divided by debts (including long-term and short-term
loans and bonds payable) less bank balances and cash)
was 89.4% (at the end of 2022: 91.2%).

4.5 EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

POLICY

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group had 913
employees (as of 31 December 2022: 933 employees). During
the Reporting Period, employee salaries and benefits expenses
amounted to RMB76.0 million (for the six months ended 30 June
2022: RMB80.0 million). The remunerations and benefits for
employees include basic and floating wages, bonuses and staff
benefits. The Group endeavours to keep the level of employees’
remuneration in line with industry practices and prevailing
market conditions, and such remuneration will be determined
based on their performance. The Group also provides external
and internal training programs for the employees.

During the Reporting Period, the Group did not incur any
significant labour disputes that had material impact on the
Group’s normal business operations.
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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4.6 MAJOR ACQUISITIONS AND 46 EXBRHE

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

DISPOSALS

During the Reporting Period, the Group had no material
acquisitions and disposals in respect of subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures.

4.7 PLEDGED ASSETS OF THE GROUP

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group had bank
borrowings secured by the operating concessions for all
water supply projects of the Company in Jiangyang District,
the charging right for certain wastewater treatment projects,
several buildings and tap water plants of Weiyuan Water, and
the charging right for wastewater treatment projects of Fanxing
Environmental in townships and rural areas in Jiangyang District,
Luzhou City.

4.7
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Save as disclosed above, as at the end of the Reporting Period, B EXFEEEN  RIMERKR  NEBEEHEM
the Group had not pledged any other assets. BEHM o
4.8 FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS 4.8 S EE i B

During the Reporting Period, the Group carried out business
in the PRC and received revenue and paid its costs/expenses
in RMB. As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Group
had unutilized monetary funds in Hong Kong dollar, and
confirmed that there was no foreign exchange gains during
the Reporting Period (and recognised a net foreign exchange
gain of approximately RMB40,021.94 in the Reporting Period).
The Group does not currently hedge its exposure to foreign

currencies.
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4.9 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the Reporting Period, as Zhong Jiao Jian Hongfeng Group
Co., Ltd* (“Zhong Jiao Jian Hongfeng”) signed a contract
with Zheng Shanglin (Ef#&#£) in the course of performance
of the Contract on Civil Engineering Construction of Luzhou
Nanjiao No. 2 Water Plant entered into with our Company, to
hand over the project to Zheng Shanglin for construction and
had dispute over payment with him. Currently, Zheng Shanglin
has filed a lawsuit against Zhong Jiao Jian Hongfeng together
with our Company, demanding that our Company bear the
payment responsibility to the extent of project payment payable,
and the subject of the case is RMB13.40 million. As of the date
of this interim report, the case has been heard in court and
has not yet been judged.

410 MATERIAL INVESTMENT HELD

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the equity investments
held by the Group amounted to approximately RMB55.9 million
(at the end of 2022: approximately RMB55.9 million), which
mainly represents the Group’s equity investment of Sichuan
Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction and Development Co., Ltd.*
(O EMRBERERFEGRETRA
companies in the PRC.

) and other unlisted

Information on Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction and
Development Co., Ltd. is set out in Note 6 to the consolidated
financial statements of this interim report.

411 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING

PERIOD

In the early morning of 27 July 2023, Gulin County, Luzhou City,
Sichuan Province encountered extremely heavy rainfall, which
knocked down the wall of the Group’s wastewater treatment
plant in Gulin County, causing damage to the wastewater
treatment facilities and equipment. The direct property loss
caused is estimated to be approximately RMB8 million.

Save as disclosed above and as of the date of this report, the
Group did not have other significant events after the Reporting
Period.

4.9
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Chapter IV Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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4120THER MATTERS 412 H At
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As at the date of this report, Ms. Huang Mei (£#8), an
executive Director of the Company, has resigned as an
employee representative Director due to the change in work,
with effect from 19 July 2023. Upon selection by the employee
representative meeting of the Company convened on 19 July
2023, Mr. Xu Guanghua (fR %) was appointed as employee
representative Director of the Company to serve as an executive
Director of the second session of the Board. For biographies of
Mr. Xu Guanghua, please refer to the Company’s announcement
dated 19 July 2023.

Save as disclosed above, there has been no change in the
Directors, Supervisors and chief executives of the Company
from the Company’s publication of the 2022 annual report and
up to the date of this interim report.
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Chapter V Other Information
FRHE EA{E R

5.1 INTERIM DIVIDENDS

The Board did not recommend the payment of any interim
dividends for the six months ended 30 June 2023 (for the six
months ended 30 June 2022: Nil).

5.2 PURCHASE, SALE OR
REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

As at the end of the Reporting Period, none of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed
any listed securities of the Company.

5.3 PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

Pursuant to the Articles of Association and the PRC laws, the
Company is not subject to any requirement on pre-emptive
rights.

5.4 CHANGE IN DIRECTORS’,
SUPERVISORS’ AND THE CHIEF
EXECUTIVE’S INFORMATION

Mr. Luo Chaoping, the employee representative Supervisor of
the Company, has been appointed as a chairman of the board
of Xinglu Water (Group) Weiyuan Qingxi Water Co., Ltd.* (£
SEKIE(EE) B &R ZEKEERAR]) and Weiyuan City Water
Supply and Drainage Installation Engineering Co., Ltd.* (&
R HEPEK L TR AR A R]) with effect from April 2023.

Save as disclosed above, since the publication of the 2022
annual report of the Company and up to the date of this
interim report, there are no other changes in information of
Directors, Supervisor and chief executive of the Company
which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B
of the Listing Rules.
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5.5 DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ 556 EREREEBERMNERFCE

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
BONDS

During the Reporting Period, the Company did not grant any
rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of Shares
or bonds of the Company or its subsidiaries to any Directors,
Supervisors or their respective spouses or minor children under
18, and none of them has exercised such rights.

5.6 DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’

INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the Reporting Period, to the best knowledge of the
Board, none of the Directors, Supervisors and their respective
associates had any business or interest that competes or might
compete with the business of the Group or had or might have
any other conflict of interest with the Group.

5.7 INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS

OF DIRECTORS,SUPERVISORS
AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES IN THE
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

During the Reporting Period, none of the Directors, Supervisors
or senior executives of the Company had any interests and/
or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares (in respect
of positions held pursuant to equity derivatives) or debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO which should be notified to
the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO or was required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
referred to therein, or was required, pursuant to the Model Code
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules to be notified to
the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
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5.8 COMPLIANCE WITH THE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance with a view to safeguarding the interest
of Shareholders and enhancing corporate value. The Board
believes that good corporate governance is one of the important
factors leading to the success of the Company and balancing
the interests of the Shareholders, customers and employees.

The Company has adopted all the code provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code, and formulated a series of
corporate governance policies according to the relevant
requirement to build up and perfect the corporate governance
structure.

During the Reporting Period, the Company has been complied
with all code provisions under the Corporate Governance Code.
The Board will review the corporate governance practices and
operations of the Company from time to time for the purpose
of reviewing the relevant requirements under the Listing Rules.

5.9 MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES

TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS
AND SUPERVISORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors,
the Supervisors and employees of the Group who, because
of his/her office or employment, is likely to possess inside
information in relation to the Group or the Company’s securities.
The Company has made specific inquiries to all Directors and
Supervisors, and all Directors and Supervisors have confirmed
that they have strictly complied with the requirements set out
in the Model Code during the Reporting Period. In addition,
during the Reporting Period, the Company was not aware
of any non-compliance of the Model Code by the relevant
employees of the Group.
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
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510INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS 510 EERRREMPHEEIRKAE
OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

IN SHARES

To the best knowledge of the Company, as at the end of BARRRIFTEA  RWEBR - TIHAL(ERR
the Reporting Period, the following persons (other than the AMES EEREETERABRIN KRR
Directors, Supervisors and chief executive of the Company) had 7 HBERDREEZEFEESREB(ES LAE K
interests or short positions in the Shares, underlying Shares BIYEXVEE2 M3 EAEMAN R Al R EmIOA R
and debentures of the Company which were required to be SIRIBCEF KB E KB )E 336K AETFELEAR A
disclosed to the Company pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of EfMAasmEmsiA s - BRLARTERNE
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register BITIRANE% A E MR KR ©

required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the
SFO, or owned interest and short positions in more than 5%
of any class of issued shares of the Company.

Approximate Approximate
percentage  percentage

in class into total
Number of of Shares Shares
Name of Shareholder Shareholding capacity Class of Shares Shares issued issued

e RT HE&T
MBI R ki

BREE L gy B in %R EBHpBEY  #@WEAL  EBeESR
Xinglu Investment® Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 511,654,127(L) 79.35% 59.51%
HERE ERBEBA NER
Interest in a controlled Domestic Shares
corporation 62,709,563(L) 9.73% 7.29%
RErEER RER
Luzhou Laojiao Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 70,406,310(L) 10.92% 8.19%
BENEE ERBEBA NER
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Approximate

Approximate

percentage  percentage
in class into total
Number of of Shares Shares
Name of Shareholder Shareholding capacity Class of Shares Shares issued issued
HERT KEBT
JARIE - LAdv )
BREE & 4v] BRI %R Bi&EY  @REZLE #@hESL
Luzhou Infrastructure® Beneficial owner Domestic Shares 62,709,563(L) 9.73% 7.29%
BN EXHAA NER
Beijing Enterprises Water Group Limited © Beneficial owner H Shares 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
Ik BERERARY EREEA HAR
Beijing Enterprises Environmental Interest in a controlled H Shares
Construction Limited © corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
IERBEERERAA LB RER Hi%
Beijing Enterprises Holdings Limited © Interest in a controlled H Shares
corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
T RERER R REEEER HA&
Beijing Enterprises Group (BVI) Company Interest in a controlled H Shares
Limited © corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
T REREERVIERAA® LB RER HA&
Beijing Enterprises Group Company Limited @ Interest in a controlled H Shares
corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
IRERERFRAR LR RER Hi%
Beijing Enterprises Investments Limited Interest in a controlled H Shares
corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
REEEER H
Modern Orient Limited Interest in a controlled H Shares
corporation 71,150,000(L) 33.10% 8.28%
LB RER HR
Sichuan Sans Venture Capital Co., Ltd. “" Beneficial owner H Shares 19,247,000(L) 8.95% 2.24%
M) =R EBREEL RO ERfEEA HA&

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 1 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Approximate Approximate
percentage  percentage

in class into total
Number of of Shares Shares
Name of Shareholder Shareholding capacity Class of Shares Shares issued issued

HERTT HERTT
IR i fR Y

et e E 0] ARk CE Bi&EY  #@REZLE #HESL
Sichuan Development Holding Co., Ltd. “ Interest in a controlled H Shares
corporation 19,247,000(L) 8.95% 2.24%
millERE (#k) FREELAY R rEER H&
Suntront Intelligence (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. ©  Beneficial owner H Shares 16,884,000(L) 7.86% 1.96%
MABE (F8) FRAA EREAA HAR
Suntront Tech Co., Ltd. © Interest in a controlled H Shares
corporation 16,884,000(L) 7.86% 1.96%
MABEBRHERAFC REEERER HAR
Fei Zhanbo © Interest in a controlled H Shares
corporation 16,884,000(L) 7.86% 1.96%
BRRO R rEER HI&
Luzhou Xiangyang Real Estate Development  Beneficial owner H Shares
Co., Ltd®" 10,727,000(L) 4.99% 1.25%
EMmEEEREFRAROD BREAA HA&
Luzhou Xiangyang Enterprise Group Interest in a controlled H Shares
Co., Ltd.® corporation 10,727,000(L) 4.99% 1.25%
ENRGEEEEERAFO REEERER HA&
Yang Lunfen @ Beneficial owner H Shares 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
BiRA BEaEBA HA&
Wang Xiumei Beneficial owner H Shares 9,790,000(L) 4.55% 1.14%
T 5150 BEaEBA HA&
Yang Bin @ Beneficial owner H Shares 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
LAl EREEAA HA&
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Approximate Approximate
percentage  percentage

in class into total
Number of of Shares Shares
Name of Shareholder Shareholding capacity Class of Shares Shares issued issued

HERTT {HERTT
AT Ly

BRER Bk 3H B in %R Riz&E"  EHESL  @WESL
Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd. 7 Trustee H Shares 69,034,000(L) 32.12% 8.03%
EEERAREEARD fEREXEA HER
Hwabao e Overseas Market Investment Il Trustee H Shares

(37-1 QDII Single Fund Trust) @ 19,247,000(L) 8.95% 2.24%
E=E o B TIHR AR R537-18QD! FEERIEA Hi&

BE-BeERD

Hwabao ¢ Overseas Market Investment Il Trustee H Shares
(20-14 QDI Single Fund Trust 10,727,000(L) 4.99% 1.25%
EE o BHINIHIRE2R Z5120-14H1QDI fEREEA H

B-EEfERD

Hwabao ¢ Overseas Market Investment Il Trustee H Shares
(37-3 QDII Single FundTrust)® 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
EE o FINTHIRELR Z537-35QDI A HAR

BE-EofERD

Hwabao ¢ Overseas Market Investment Il Trustee H Shares
(37-4 QDII Single Fund Trust) @ 9,790,000(L) 4.55% 1.14%
EE o BIHNTIHIRE 25 R537-455QDII BERIEA Hi&

BE-BeERD

Hwabao ¢ Overseas Market Investment Il Trustee H Shares
(20-15 QDI Single Fund Trust) 14,635,000(L) 6.81% 1.70%
EE o FHINIHRE2HR Z5120-1551Q0I fERERIEA HiR

B-EEfERD
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HtufZ B

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Company had issued
totally 859,710,000 Shares, including 644,770,000 Domestic
Shares and 214,940,000 H Shares. (L) represents long position.

Xinglu Investment has 61.70% interests in Luzhou Infrastructure.
Therefore, pursuant to the SFO, Xinglu Investment is deemed to be
interested in the Domestic Shares held by Luzhou Infrastructure.

Beijing Enterprises Water Group Limited is held by Beijing
Enterprises Environmental Construction Limited as to 41.13%,
which is in turn wholly-owned by Beijing Enterprises Holdings
Limited, which is held as to 41.13% by Beijing Enterprises
Group (BVI) Company Limited, as to 100% by Beijing Enterprises
Group Company Limited. Therefore, pursuant to the SFO, all of
Beijing Enterprises Environmental Construction Limited, Beijing
Enterprises Holdings Limited, Beijing Enterprises Group (BVI)
Company Limited and Beijing Enterprises Group Company
Limited are deemed to be interested in H Shares held by Beijing
Enterprises Water Group Limited.

Sichuan Development Holding Co., Ltd has 100% interests
in Sichuan Development Asset Management Investment
Management Co., Ltd., and Sichuan Development Asset
Management Investment Management Co., Ltd. has 100%
interests in Sichuan Sans Venture Capital Co., Ltd.. Therefore,
pursuant to the SFO, Sichuan Development Holding Co., Ltd
is deemed to be interested in H Shares held by Sichuan Sans
Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

Suntront Technology Co., Ltd has 100% interests in Suntront
Intelligence (Hong Kong) Co., Limited. Fei Zhanbo holds 35.68%
interests in Suntront Technology Co., Ltd. Therefore, pursuant
to the SFO, Suntront Technology Co., Ltd. and Fei Zhanbo are
deemed to be interested in H Shares held by Suntront Intelligence
(Hong Kong) Co., Limited.

Luzhou Xiangyang Enterprises Group Limited has 55% interests in
Luzhou Xiangyang Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. Therefore,
pursuant to the SFO, Luzhou Xiangyang Enterprises Group
Limited is deemed to be interested in H Shares held by Luzhou
Xiangyang Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.

REERR - AR FE B17ARD $£859,710,000
B - H @ 45 644,770,000 8 A & B &
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FRRE R BN EEE1.70% 8 s o Bt - 1R
BCRESRAERD) - BURIRE R AOEMEE
FENRNERDEE#

RN ERBERARFAI I KBEEER AT
41.183% % - St RIERBB AT HILITRERE
FRERAR100%M#ER @ It REBREBEBV)ER
AAFEHILRERBRARAL1.13% M - bR
EREEERARFEILRIEREEBV)ERAA
100% Mz © Eitt - BBGER RHEEH) - 3t
TIRIBERARAR  ERERBBRAE LR
TREEBV)ER AR RIETIEREEFRAEH
WAR R EK B R BB R A R R G WHR TS

s o

mllEERGER)BREERRFAN) I EREEL
EREEEBRAT00%MNE @ )| EREE
REREEBRERARFEN) I =FHEIXERERR
BERQAF100%ME - Bt - RIKEFLPE
o) M)l EER) BREER ARKR AR
NEZFEIERERREERAAFENHR P HEEE

= o

fm

HAMBEROARARFERRER(FE)AER
REN00%M L - BBURISTA M AR BB N AR
A F35.68%M M o FiL - RIB(ESF RME K
By BRBE RO ERAF KB EIRIEER SN
REER(BB)ERDAFANHR T HEER -

EMAGREEEFR A RFEEN @G EHER
BERARISE%RER - Bt » BIKESRPE
By EM SR X EE AR A R AR IEM
AEFEHEREARABRFENHER P EA#ER -

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

39



40

Chapter V Other Information (continued)
ERE HA{th {52 )

(7) Sichuan Sans Venture Capital Co., Ltd holds a total of 19,247,000
H Shares through a trust named “Hwabao e Overseas Market
Investment Il (37-1 QDII Single Fund Trust)” managed by Hwabao
Trust Co., Ltd; Luzhou Xiangyang Real Estate Development Co.,
Ltd holds a total of 10,727,000 H Shares through a trust named
“Hwabao e Overseas Market Investment Il (20-14 QDII Single
Fund Trust)” managed by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd; Yang Lunfen
holds a total of 14,635,000 H Shares through a trust named
“Hwabao e Overseas Market Investment Il (37-3 QDII Single Fund
Trust)” managed by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd; Wang Xiumei holds
a total of 9,790,000 H Shares through a trust named “Hwabao
e Overseas Market Investment Il (37-4 QDII Single Fund Trust)”
managed by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd; and Yang Bin holds a
total of 14,635,000 H Shares through a trust named “Hwabao
¢ Overseas Market Investment Il (20-15 QDII Single Fund Trust)”
managed by Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd. Pursuant to the SFO,
Hwabao Trust Co., Ltd, acting as the trustee for the above-
mentioned trusts, is deemed to be interested in the aggregate
69,034,000 H Shares with interests owned by such trusts.
None of the Hwabao e Overseas Market Investment II (371
QDII Single Fund Trust), Hwabao e Overseas Market Investment
Il (20-14 QDII Single Fund Trust), Hwabao e Overseas Market
Investment Il (37-3 QDII Single Fund Trust),Hwabao e Overseas
Market Investment Il (37-4 QDII Single Fund Trust) and Hwabao
e Overseas Market Investment Il (20-15 QDII Single Fund Trust)
has any interests and/or short positions in the Company which
are required to be notified to the Company or the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, to the best knowledge of the Company,
as at the end of the Reporting Period, no person (other than the
Directors, Supervisors and chief executives of the Company) informed
the Company that they had interests and/or short positions in the
Share and (in respect of positions held pursuant to equity derivatives)
underlying Shares and/or debentures of the Company which were
required to be notified to the Company or the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or
which were required by Section 336 of the SFO to be recorded in the
register specified in the section.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JEM ™ EEKK (£E) RHAERA A
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5.11 PUBLIC FLOAT 511 BB E

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Based on the public information of the Company and to the
knowledge of the Board, during the Reporting Period and as at
the date of this interim report, the Company has complied with
the requirements of the Listing Rules, at least 25% of the total
issued share capital of the Company are held in public hands.

5.12COMPLIANCE WITH NON-

COMPETITION AGREEMENT

Xinglu Investment (our Controlling Shareholder) signed a non-
competition agreement (the “Non-competition Agreement”)
in favour of the Company on 10 March 2017. Pursuant to
the Non-competition Agreement, the Controlling Shareholder
has irrevocably undertaken to the Company that it would not,
and would procure that its subsidiaries would not, directly
or indirectly, engage in any relevant business that may be
in competition with the Company. Non-competition business
refers to all business lines of the Company operated currently
and to be operated from time to time in the future, which
include but not limited to tap water supply and wastewater
treatment services. For details, please refer to the section
headed “Relationship with our Controlling Shareholder” in the
Prospectus of the Company.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
information provided by Controlling Shareholder regarding
compliance with the Non-competition Agreement and
determined that Controlling Shareholder had fully complied
with and was not in breach of the Non-competition Agreement
during the Reporting Period.

5.13SHARE OPTION SCHEME

During the Reporting Period, there was no share option scheme
of the Company.
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5.14SIGNIFICANT LEGAL
PROCEEDINGS

Q)

Fanxing Environmental and Sichuan Changjiang
Engineering Crane Co., Ltd. (“Changjiang Crane”) were
in dispute over contract price due to the substandard
equipment supplied by Changjiang Crane in the course
of performance of the Cooperation Agreement for
Wastewater Treatment Equipment Supply and Installation
in Urban and Rural Areas in Luzhou entered into between
the two companies. The bankruptcy administrator of
Changjiang Crane has filed a lawsuit on its behalf, seeking
payment of the balance of RMB42.82 million and liquidated
damages of RMB17.15 million, as well as litigation costs
from Fanxing Environmental. Fanxing Environmental has
engaged professional lawyers to prepare for respondance
to the lawsuit and counterclaim, and actively cooperated
with third-party judicial evaluation agencies to carry out
the value evaluation of equipment. Later, the plaintiff
withdrew the lawsuit and refiled it again. After the second
instance, according to the results of judicial appraisal,
the court ruled that Fanxing Environmental should pay
the remaining price of RMB3.19 million to Changjiang
Crane and litigation costs of the case.

Our Company and Zhong Jiao Jian Hongfeng were in
dispute over balance payment due to Zhong Jiao Jian
Hongfeng’s breach of subcontracting requirements during
the construction process in the course of performance of
the Contract on Civil Engineering Construction of Luzhou
Nanjiao No. 2 Water Plant entered into between the two
companies. In December 2022, our Company received
the indictment from Zhong Jiao Jian Hongfeng, seeking
payment of the balance of RMB11.58 million, interest on
capital occupied and litigation costs. The first instance
ruled that our Company should make a payment of
RMB7.69 million for the project as well as interest and
litigation costs. Our Company was dissatisfied with the
verdict and has filed an appeal. The second instance ruled
that our Company should only pay RMB7.69 million for
the project and the case acceptance fee, and rejected
the judgment of the first instance on interest on capital
occupation.

5.14 E KERED
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(8)  AsZzhong Jiao Jian Hongfeng signed a contract with Zheng
Shanglin in the course of performance of the Contract
on Civil Engineering Construction of Luzhou Nanjiao No.
2 Water Plant entered into with our Company, to hand
over the project to Zheng Shanglin for construction and
had dispute over payment with him. Currently, Zheng
Shanglin has filed a lawsuit against Zhong Jiao Jian
Hongfeng together with our Company, demanding that
our Company bear the payment responsibility to the
extent of project payment payable, and the subject of
the case is RMB13.40 million. The case has been heard
in court and has not yet been judged.

Save from the above disclosure, the Company had not been
involved in any material legal proceedings nor arbitration, and
the Directors are not aware of any legal proceedings or claims of
material importance pending or threatened against the Company
as at the end of the Reporting Period.

5.15AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”)
consists of independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Fu
Ji, Ms. Ma Hua and Mr. Liang Youguo, with Mr. Fu Ji serving
as the chairman of the Audit Committee who has appropriate
professional qualifications or related financial management
expertise as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.
The primary responsibilities of the Audit Committee are to
supervise our internal control, risk management, financial
information disclosure and financial reporting matters. The terms
of reference of the Audit Committee are available for inspection
on the Company’s website and the website of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the unaudited condensed
consolidated interim financial statements of the Group for the six
months ended 30 June 2023 and has discussed with the senior
management on the accounting policies and practices adopted
by the Company as well as matters relating to internal control.

Chapter V Other Information (continued)
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Chapter V Other Information (continued)
ERE HA{th {52 )

5.16 REVIEW OF INTERIM REPORT 5.16 BRI HAR &

The unaudited condensed consolidated interim financial
statements of the Group for the six months ended 30 June 2023
have been reviewed by the Company’s auditor, ShineWing
Certified Public Accountants LLP, in accordance with the
China Standard on Review No. 2101-Engagements to Review
Financial Statements. The unaudited condensed consolidated
interim financial statements of the Group for the six months
ended 30 June 2023 and the interim report have also been
reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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5.17THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 51TES®

As of the date of this interim report, the Board of the Company
comprises Mr. Zhang Qi (chairman of the Board), Mr. Liao
Xingyue and Mr. Xu Guanghua, as executive Directors, Mr.
Chen Bing, Mr. Yu Long and Ms. Hu Fenfen as non-executive
Directors, and Ms. Ma Hua, Mr. Fu Ji and Mr. Liang Youguo,
as independent non-executive Directors.
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518 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 5.18 B it

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express my
sincere gratitude to the Directors, senior management and
employees for their valuable contribution and efforts to the
development of the Group, and to the Shareholders, customers,
suppliers and corporate partners for their constant support.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.*
Chairman
Zhang Qi
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Luzhou, the PRC R e &N
25 August 2023 20238 H25H

*  For identification purposes only
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Chapter VI Financial Report

. =+
%/\ﬁ H7f %%#&%
l. AUDITOR’S REPORT — ‘HEHRS
[ Applicable +/ Not applicable O@#ER JhER
1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — MEERE
Consolidated Balance Sheets Unit: RMB
EHEERAEBR Bfy : ARMTT

Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
MBI AL RN T EURKTE (R E)IRHD BR A A

As at As at
30 June 31 December
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems HE Mizr  #2023%6H30H M20224F12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (FEE=z)
Current assets: MENEE :
Cash at bank and on hand B ES 6.1
7N 691,369,679.83 609,755,719.08
Transactional financial assets RPESREE
Derivative financial assets PTHEeREE
Notes receivable FEWE & 6.2
N2 1,100,000.00 1,750,000.00
Accounts receivable FEURBR R 6.3
7~ 3 532,018,322.89 526,384,612.69
Factoring of accounts receivables FEWRIEREE
Prepayments A B 6.4
N4 24,216,005.37 27,759,230.83
Other receivables Hh PR WK 6.5
N5 118,206,333.64 135,172,092.35
Including: Interests receivable Hr o ERAE
Dividends receivable JRE U5 AR
Financial assets purchased under EARESHEE
agreements to resell
Inventories 7E 6.6
N6 86,317,571.83 89,475,561.59
Contract assets EREE
Assets held for sale BEREEE
Non-current assets due within one year —FRIHARERBEE
Other current assets Hibmen & E 6.7
7 © 1 104,073,656.13 98,879,057.26
Total current assets MEEESE 1,557,301,569.69  1,489,176,273.80

FRHEA¥RE 2023 Interim Report BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

ERE 5SS @
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
EHEERERE)
As at As at
30 June 31 December
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems THE MizE  182023%6H30H mM20226F12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEFR) (=%
Non-current assets: FERMBEE :
Disbursement of loans and advances BB R 5K
Investments in debt BERE
Other investments in debt HAbEERE
Long-term receivables = ARFE K 6.8
N8 3,219,289.74 5,919,361.81
Long-term equity investments RERIEIRE 6.9
7~ 9 55,866,560.33 55,866,560.33
Investments in other equity instruments Hinigzs TEIRE 6.10
7~ 10 21,252.07 21,252.07
Other non-current financial assets HthFEmshemEE
Investment properties KB EHE 6.11
78 11 2,898,984.12 2,978,134.68
Fixed assets EE&EE 6.12
7~ 12  3,356,538,520.11 3,381,790,976.91
Construction in progress ERITRE 6.13
N 13 425,624,911.34 354,630,541.09
Productive biological assets SEEEMEE
Oil and gas assets MREE
Right-of-use assets REEE 6.14
N 14 118,282.50 191,058.36
Intangible assets B EE 6.15
7~ 15 1,379,868,048.50 1,396,699,147.13
Development costs Mg
Goodwill Bk 6.16
7N 16 28,139,173.07 28,139,173.07
Long-term prepaid expenses REFFEER 6.17
N 17 196,441,884.99 210,242,552.27
Deferred tax assets RIEFSHERE 6.18
7N 18 17,404,049.15 15,021,939.61
Other non-current assets HthFERBEEE 6.19
7N 19 171,331,064.19 199,890,849.19
Total non-current assets FRBDFESE 5,637,472,020.11 5,651,391,546.52
Total assets EEMS 7,194,773,589.80 7,140,567,820.32

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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N
ERE %S @
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
EHEEEERE)
As at As at
30 June 31 December
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 1HE MizE  #2023%6H30H 20226 12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RiBER) (FEEz)
Current liabilities: mEERE
Short-term borrowings 52 BAfE X 6.20
78~ 20 60,057,500.00 160,126,077.78
Transactional financial liabilities RE5EEHEE
Notes payable R
Accounts payable FERTAREX 6.21
78~ 21 332,745,508.99 376,116,721.12
Advances from customers TEURIE
Contract liability ARAE 6.22
N 22 191,292,845.04 224,418,102.80
Employee remunerations payable JE A~ B T % M 6.23
7N 23 43,304,940.83 44,148,243.40
Taxes payable R E 6.24
N 24 16,694,053.05 20,345,450.07
Other payables H AR 6.25
7N 25 259,232,082.40 228,941,609.61
Including: Interests payable Hep o ERAE - =
Dividends payable FE A5t A% A 42,985,500.00 -
Handling fees and commission payable EBRFEERBS
Reinsured accounts payable FERT 2 IRER
Liabilities held for sale REFERE
Non-current liabilities due within one year —ERE|HHIETEIEE 6.26
7N 26 604,618,595.05 216,716,528.40
Other current liabilities HitmEats 6.27
N 27 2,306,608.48 2,009,968.14
Total current liabilities nERESE 1,5610,252,133.84 1,272,822,701.32

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

AY
ERE 5SS @
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
EHEEEERE)
As at As at
30 June 31 December
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems IHE MizE  #2023%FE6A30H #20224F12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEER) (=%
Non-current liabilities: EMEBAME :
Long-term borrowings =B K 6.28
7~ 28  1,631,351,635.08 1,920,928,068.13
Bonds payable FEfHE S 6.29
7N~ 29 - 103,791,063.62
Including: Preference shares Hep : BER
Perpetual debts XER
Lease liabilities HEBE - =
Long-term payables REAE 6.30
7%~ 30 942,034,730.53 744,350,326.90
Long-term employee = AP A B T 5 M
remunerations payable
Provisions SEERN=NE 6.31
78 31 11,352,434.17 8,940,090.19
Deferred income RIEW 7 6.32
78~ 32 225,963,818.18 243,131,730.11
Deferred tax liabilities BIEFFSTH AR 6.18
7N 18 5,417,512.40 5,684,109.27
Other non-current liabilities Hib 3R AaE
Total non-current liabilities FRBRAREE 2,816,120,130.36 3,026,725,388.22
Total liabilities fAfReast 4,326,372,264.20  4,299,548,089.54

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Consolidated Balance Sheets (Continued)
EHEEEERE)
As at As at
30 June 31 December
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 1HE MizE  #2023%6H30H 20226 12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEER) (FEEz)
Shareholders’ equity: BRER :
Share capital %N 6.33
7N 33 859,710,000.00 859,710,000.00
Other equity instruments HithEm TR
Including: Preference shares Hep @5
Perpetual debts KAETE
Capital reserve BEARNTE 6.34
7N~ 34 420,447,214.35 420,447,214.35
Less: Treasury shares R EFRR
Other comprehensive income HEMERE W 6.35
7~ 35 -66,935.74 -66,935.74
Special reserves BIRFE 6.36
7N~ 36 17,287,744.83 16,772,836.13
Surplus reserves BHATE 6.37
7N~ 37 64,032,148.30 64,032,148.30
General risk provisions — PR R 2
Undistributed profit RAERFE 6.38
7N~ 38 1,311,442,314.19 1,275,234,750.25
Total equity attributable to BERBAFIRRERSST
shareholders of the parent company 2,672,852,485.93 2,636,130,013.29
Minority interests DY R ER 195,548,839.67 204,889,717.49
Total shareholders’ equity BRERERSE 2,868,401,325.60 2,841,019,730.78

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity & (R IR RE Z#8 5T 7,194,773,589.80 7,140,567,820.32

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

EERRA ¢RI

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng

TEEFIEREA - B

Accounting supervisor: Li Xia

TERBEREA BB
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE BEmE @
Balance Sheets of Parent Company

BAREERER

Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
RIS EINTENE K (EE)IRHBRAH Bh: ARKET
As at As at
30 June 31 December
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 1HE MizE  #2023%6H30H M20225F12H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(REER) (EE%)
Current assets: MEEE :
Cash at bank and on hand k& 209,494,994.66 226,788,326.37
Transactional financial assets RO CREE
Derivative financial assets MEERMERE
Notes receivable FEUL R 1R
Accounts receivable FEURBR SR 16.1
75+ 1 152,016,235.17 155,079,115.18
Factoring of accounts receivables FEY R IE FL &
Prepayment TEFRIE 14,531,100.46 17,783,841.02
Other receivables H At FEUIK 16.2
+x-2 126,260,057.81 143,167,612.60
Including: Interests receivable Hr RIS
Dividends receivable FEUPZ T
Inventories "rE 48,152,062.08 49,718,200.59
Contract assets aREE
Assets held for sale BEREEE
Non-current assets due within one year —FREHNIERBEE
Other current assets HithmEHE E 23,739,687.06 19,685,480.40
Total current assets RHRESE 574,194,137.24  612,222,576.16

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Balance Sheets of Parent Company (Continued)

BRBEEEEBER (8)

As at As at
30 June 31 December
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 1HE MizE  #2023%E6HA30H M2022412H31H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RiEER) (FeEz)
Non-current assets: JERENEE :
Investments in debt BERE
Other investments in debt HiEERE
Long-term receivables £ BRI R 2,095,809.30 4,824,928.42
Long-term equity investments RAERRAER & 16.3
+75+3 1,037,121,598.00 1,015,121,598.00
Investments in other equity instruments HiplEzR TARE 21,252.07 21,252.07
Other non-current financial assets HibERBemEE
Investment properties BEMEHE 879,655.58 914,380.82
Fixed assets EEEE 1,778,859,171.11 1,845,939,252.14
Construction in progress TERIRE 149,300,997.81 130,987,057.93
Productive biological assets SEEEEMEE
QOil and gas assets HREE
Right-of-use assets FAEEAE 1,127,952.66 1,203,149.52
Intangible assets mEEAE 546,533,347.05 556,883,911.51
Development costs FEZ
Goodwill S
Long-term deferred expenses RHF#HEZER 181,499,359.62 193,215,486.05
Deferred income tax assets EEMSREE 8,689,941.92 6,478,539.35
Other non-current assets HibIEmBEE - -
Total non-current assets EREBEFESH 3,706,129,085.12 3,755,589,555.81
Total assets gE# 4,280,323,222.36 4,367,812,131.97
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

BRE B ERE @)
Balance Sheets of Parent Company (Continued)
BAREEEERAE)
As at As at
30 June 31 December
2023 2022
ltems = #20235F6A30H 1M2022412731H
(unaudited) (audited)
(RIEER) (&%)
Current liabilities: EEAE:
Short-term borrowings PSEEL T 50,047,222.22 150,118,472.22
Transactional financial liabilities RH5EERAE
Derivative financial liabilities PTESREaRE
Notes payable AN ESiE
Accounts payable FETBR TR 150,127,764.13 177,574,990.23
Advances from customers TEUWFOR
Contract liability aRAE 143,868,343.03 170,471,411.30
Employee remunerations payable JE < B T S5 18,333,212.42 19,353,182.89
Taxes payable RS 2,454,220.48 5,623,501.90
Other payables At TR 185,935,053.37 159,420,486.07
Including: Interests payable Hep : ERFE = =
Dividends payable A AR R 42,985,500.00 -
Liabilities held for sale BEEFEAE
Non-current liabilities due within one year —FREIHKIEREIEE 506,354,200.39 120,967,343.72
Other current liabilities Htbmehasd 1,984,522.58 1,717,706.48
Total Current Liabilities mENARER 1,059,104,538.62 805,247,094.81
Non-Current Liabilities: EREIRE -
Long-term borrowings RHfER 1,061,676,130.65 1,290,593,859.72
Bonds payable FEfIE S - 108,791,063.62
Including: Preference shares Hr: BER
Perpetual debts KBS
Lease liabilities HEAE 959,357.50 1,125,602.28
Long-term payables REIFET X 207,959,328.53 208,767,150.13
Long-term employee £ HAE 1~ B T 5 B
remunerations payable
Provisions SCEN=NE 2,726,799.67 2,362,783.36
Deferred income B 124,233,506.15  135,631,020.26
Deferred income tax liabilities BEAMSTHEaR = -
Other non-current liabilities HEMIEmBAE - =
Total non-current liabilities ERBAFSE 1,397,555,122.50 1,742,271,479.37
Total liabilities R a4y 2,456,659,661.12 2,547,518,574.18

Interim Report 2023 fEAR &



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ERE MBEmE @
Balance Sheets of Parent Company (Continued)

BRBEEEEBER (8)

ltems

NOTES

B H B

ﬁ!r

As at
30 June
2023

As at
31 December
2022

1#20235F6 A30H 72022612 H31H

(unaudited)
(RiBER)

(audited)
(FeEz)

Shareholders’ equity:
Share capital
Other equity instruments
Including: Preference shares

Perpetual debts

Capital reserve
Less: Treasury shares
Other comprehensive income
Special reserves
Surplus reserves
Undistributed profit

Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and
shareholders’ equity

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

EERRA ¢ RIX

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BRER :
B
HiiEmT A
Hep : BER

KB R
BEANTE
B BT
H et
B

AR BLH

BREER S

ARMERRES S

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng

TESFITEREA - BSE

BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

859,710,000.00

413,655,709.96

-66,935.74
9,858,061.37
64,032,148.30
476,474,577.35

859,710,000.00

413,655,709.96

-66,935.74
8,070,204.47
64,032,148.30
474,892,430.80

1,823,663,561.24

1,820,293,557.79

4,280,323,222.36

4,367,812,131.97

Accounting supervisor:

SEHBEREAN BB

Li Xia
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

Consolidated Income Statement
S OFFIER

Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
REEN RN EEKE(RE)RHERAF] B ARKET

January - June January — June

54

NOTES 2023 2022
ltems = liEsg 2023%1-6 A 20224 1-6 A
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(REE) (CREEEZ)
. Total operating revenue — BRI A 640,456,952.99 698,079,278.17
Including: Operating revenue Hr: &ZIA 6.39
7N~ 39 640,456,952.99 698,079,278.17
Il. Total operating costs Z O EREERT 549,708,719.56 579,748,757.21
Including: Operating costs Hep : ¥R 6.39
7N~ 39 422,357,444.71 439,900,356.18
Taxes and surcharges i BBt n 6.40
7N~ 40 15,809,029.08 14,621,163.96
Sales expenses HEEBHA 6.41
7N 41 12,848,783.99 12,459,185.14
Management expenses EREA 6.42
7N~ 42 45,453,195.09 45,636,026.13
Research and development expenses & A 6.43
7N~ 43 45,410.15 -
Financial expenses M%EER 6.44
7N 44 53,194,856.54 67,132,025.80
Including: Interest expense Heh : A EEH 56,251,507.79 71,282,612.88
Interest income ISR ON 3,145,039.36 4,699,698.33
Add: Other income o Hab e 6.45
7N~ 45 32,480,397.29 45,824,837.01
Investment gain (loss expressed HE W (BRI 6.46
with “-”) [— 1 5%EZI) 7N 46 - -77,031.35
Including: Share of investment gain of Hep o g hENE
associates and joint ventures BREMILE R - -77,031.35
Income from derecognition of financial ABE AR AT B S/l
assets at amortised cost BEKZIEERR S
Foreign exchange gains P H e (FBRA
(loss expressed with “-") [—] 9E%))
Gain from changes in fair values AREEEFSKE (B
(loss expressed with “-”) KA T =1 SRES)
Impairment losses on credit ERAREEX (BXI 6.47
(loss expressed with “-") [—1 $R3E%) 7N~ 47 -21,473,706.55 -9,200,565.54

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE M EEKK (£E) RHERA A

Impairment losses on assets
(loss expressed with “-”)

Gains on disposal of asset
(loss expressed with “-”)

Operating profits

(loss denoted by “-”)

BEREERX (BXRNU
[—1 5E5)
BEREWRE (BXMU
[—] SREF))
CEEFE (FRL
[—1 SRiES)

101,754,924.17

154,877,761.08

Interim Report 2023 FHAR &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

S =z RER A= .
EBARE MSEmE @
Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)
SHRER (&)
January - June January - June
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 15 H 53 2023%1-6H 20224 1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER) (CREEEZ)
Add: Non-operating incomes o EZEINRA 6.48
7N~ 48 2,164,953.68 2,217,545.32
Less: Non-operating expenses W EFEINT 6.49
7N~ 49 185,830.13 1,183,058.91
IV. Total profit FIREE (BREHEL
(total loss denoted by “-” [ —1 SRIR%) 103,734,047.72 155,912,247.49
Less: Income tax expenses B FTSTRER 6.50
78 50 18,744,465.11 22,841,634.44

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Net profits
(net loss denoted by “-”)

(1) Classified on a going

I BHE GBBRL
[— 1 sRiES)

WL
concern basis AR
1. Net profit from continuing 1. BB FHHE
operations CFEIEIA

(2) Classified by ownership of equity

1.

(net loss denoted by “-”)
Net profit from discontinued
operations

(net loss denoted by “-”)

2. BIEREHFNE
CF BRI
[—1 SRIE3)
(Z) WIBEHES

bak |
Net profit attributable to 1.5 BN EREIM
shareholders of the parent BERHFEHNE
(net loss denoted by “-”) (FEs1a A

[—] SRIEF)
2 B RB R

CREE

[—] 5%E5)

Profit and loss of minority
interests (net loss denoted

by *-)

84,989,582.61

84,989,582.61

84,989,582.61

84,989,582.61

79,193,063.94

5,796,518.67

133,070,613.05

133,070,613.05

133,070,613.05

133,070,613.05

121,918,313.95

11,152,299.10

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report (Continued)

BRE iSRS

/l/ =

Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)

SOFFIER (&)

[tems

HH

January - June

2023
2023%1-6A

(unaudited)
(REER)

January — June

2022
20224 1-6 A
(unaudited)
(REFER)

VI. Other comprehensive income
after tax, net
Other comprehensive income
after tax attributable to owners of
the parent, net
(1) Other comprehensive income that
cannot be reclassified into
profit or loss
1. Changes arising from
remeasurement of defined
benefit plan
2. Other comprehensive income
that cannot be transferred to
profit or loss under the equity
method
3. Changes in fair value of other
equity instruments investment

4. Changes in the fair value of
the company’s own credit risk

5. Others
(2) Other comprehensive income that

will be subsequently reclassified

into profit or loss

1. Other comprehensive income
that is convertible into gains
and losses under the equity
method

2. Changes in fair value of other
investments in debt

3. The amount of financial
assets reclassified into other
comprehensive income

4. Credit impairment provisions
for other debt investment

5. Cash flow hedge reserve
(Effective portion of profit or
loss on cash flow hedge)

6. Differences on translation
of foreign currency financial
statements

7. Others

Other comprehensive income after
tax attributable to minority
interests, net

56  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N i EEAkK (EE) RHBER LA
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7. HAth
RS R EM
AW ETIEIFEE

Interim Report 2023 FHAR &



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

S = RED A
EBARE MSEmE @
Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)
& GERI B ()
January - June January - June
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 15 H 53 2023%1-6 A 20224 1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RiEER) (CREEEZ)
VII. Total comprehensive income € - FekaNE 84,989,582.61 133,070,613.05
Total comprehensive income SRBERIAARERN
attributable to shareholders RE W R
of the parent 79,193,063.94 121,918,313.95
Total comprehensive income HER AR
attributable to minority interests el sazE 5,796,518.67 11,152,299.10
VIIl. Earnings per share: N BERKRE :
(1) Basic earnings per share (—) EXEgkkE
(RMB/share) (7T B&) 0.09 0.14
(2) Diluted earnings per share (Z) HEERkK=E
(RMB/share) (7. B%) 0.09 0.14

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

EERRA ¢RI

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng

%@ﬁIWEEA:@%%

BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

Accounting supervisor:

SEHBEREAN BB

Li Xia
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

Income Statement of Parent Company
A RFBER

Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
REEN RN EEKE(RE)RHERAF] B ARBTT

January - June January — June

NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 1HE B E 2023%1-67 20224F1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER) (REEZ)
I. Operating revenue — - EBEKA 16.4
+75-4 278,846,328.76 313,674,641.62
Less: Operating costs W AR 16.4
+5-4 213,066,611.94 228,586,440.28
Taxes and surcharges i R Bt n 7,696,844.76 6,832,513.11
Sales expenses HEEM 8,218,254.31 7,951,616.28
Management expenses EIREH 22,984,595.82 20,827,234.85
Research and development expenses i E = = =
Financial expenses % E A 35,682,543.76 45,388,190.18
Including: Interest expense He: MIBEH 36,746,790.24 A7 171,178.47
Interest income FEHA 1,086,774.59 2,280,063.02
Add: Other income s B 8,863,594.29 8,107,710.60
Investment gain (loss expressed wE W (BN 16.5
with “-”) [—1 SRiE%) +5+5 57,160,655.50 -77,031.35
Including: Share of investment gain Heh o HEtEhENS
of associates and joint BERENRE
ventures Wiz - -77,031.35
Income from derecognition of financial SR AT EN S/
assets at amortised cost AEKL IR
Net open hedge income FH D EBRE (B
(loss expressed with “-”) LA [ —1 SRiE%))
Gain from changes in fair values ~RaBEEZHKE (18
(loss expressed with “-”) KU T —1 SREF))
Impairment losses on credit ERREERKL (BXEMU
(loss expressed with “-”) [—1 SREZ) -14,378,667.48 -1,316,355.80
Impairment losses on assets BERMEERX (BRI
(loss expressed with “-”) [— 1 SRE5)
Gains on disposal of asset BERBEWRE (BRI
(loss expressed with “-”) [— 1 SRED)
Il. Operating profits (loss expressed = - Z¥FIiH (EEL
with “-”) [— ] sktaZ) 42,843,060.48 10,802,970.37
Add: Non-operating incomes e EEIMRA 1,871,404.09 1,640,049.14
Less: Non-operating expenses R EEIN 125,113.98 231,273.46
1l. Total profit (total loss = FiE%EE (FEsEE
denoted by “-” [ — 1 sRiES) 44,589,350.59 12,211,746.05

Less: Income tax expenses o FTISTHEA 21,704.04 3,206,531.48

58  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N i EEkK (EE)RABER LA Interim Report 2023 1 Hi#R &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ISR @)

EARE

Income Statement of Parent Company (Continued)

ISRV EIE D)

January - June

January — June

NOTES 2023 2022
ltems A B E 2023%1-6A 20224 1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEFS) (CREEZ)

IV. Net profits (net loss denoted by “-”) [ + B §IiF@ (FBERLL
[— 1 5%iR%) 44,567,646.55 9,005,214.57

(1) Net profit from continuing (—) HELEFFNE

operations (net loss denoted CFEs1a LA

by “-") [— | sei#5)) 44,567,646.55 9,005,214.57

(2) Net profit from discontinued
operations (net loss denoted
by “-")
V. Other comprehensive income
after tax, net
(1) Other comprehensive income that
cannot be reclassified into profit or
loss
1. Changes arising from
remeasurement of defined
benefit plan
2. Other comprehensive income
that cannot be transferred to
profit or loss under the equity
method
3. Changes in fair value of other
equity instruments investment

4. Changes in the fair value of
the company’s own credit risk

5. Others

(2) Other comprehensive income that
will be subsequently reclassified
into profit or loss

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

(=) 4

RIER B
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BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

Income Statement of Parent Company (Continued)
B ARFBERE)

January - June

January — June

NOTES 2023 2022
B e 2023%1-67 20224F1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER) (CREEZ)
Other comprehensive income A T A8
that is convertible into gains B ) E b 4R
and losses under the equity Al
method
Changes in fair value of other . B EREIR R
investments in debt NABEEEE
The amount of financial . EREEESD
assets reclassified into other AT A B Ah AR
comprehensive income A= EEE
Credit impairment provisions . HAEERE
for other debt investment ERREER
Cash flow hedge reserve HensEH
(effective portion of profit or #E CGRem
loss on cash flow hedge) SEMIBEMN
BRED)
Differences on translation . INEEBF R R 3R
of foreign currency financial mE=%8
statements
7. Others 7.EM
VI. Total comprehensive income NREekaNE 44,567,646.55 9,005,214.57

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

EERRA ¢RI

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng

TESFITIERRA - B

Accounting supervisor: Li Xia

BIRBAEA  RE
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

S =z RER A= .
ERE MRS @
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
EHEERER
Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. Unit: RMB
REIE N E N T EEK (R E)RHBR A B AR
January - June January - June
NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 18 H Bt 2023%1-6A 20224F1-6 A
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEEFER) (CREEEZ)
. Cash flows from — REEEHELENRSE
operating activities: MR
Cash received from sales of goods and SHEEMm - REEH
rendering of services WK E| KR & 631,060,427.37  679,160,306.92
Tax rebates received WEWFHERE 13,424.68 16,741,950.34
Other cash received concerning W B H b R AR E B 6.51(1)
operating activities BHENRS 7N~ 51(1 35,091,517.01 93,327,876.70
Subtotal of cash inflows from EEFHRERTA DT

operating activities

Cash paid for purchases of
commodities and receipt of
services

Cash paid to and for employees

Cash paid for taxes and surcharges
Cash paid for other operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from
operating activities

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BERAm  BXEH
XNEERE

SRR T A R
RBIXNNRS

XM EERE

SEMELEES
ERlnRE

REFDHRERE D

EEREEEDN
Benesa

666,165,369.06

789,230,133.96

235,459,078.33

77,076,596.83
58,015,558.83

59,157,194.99

231,103,072.40

98,779,536.71
60,589,450.20

87,646,186.39

429,708,428.98

478,118,245.70

236,456,940.08

311,111,888.26

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE

WS o)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)
EHEERERE)

January - June

January — June

NOTES 2023 2022
ltems B e 2023%1-67 20224F1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER) (CREEEZ)
Il. Cash flows from investing activities:— + REEZBESHHE
WE
Cash received from recovery of W e & W EIF IR &
investments
Cash received from investment income B fS95 & Wz R B
R -
Net cash received from disposals of BEEETEE  BF
fixed assets, intangible assets and BEMHEMRAEE
other long-term assets U [Bl#Y 3R & F 58 200.00 840.71
Net cash received from disposal of BEFAR REAME:
subsidiaries and other BAWEIRIR & F 5
operation units
Cash received relating to other W B H i B39 B ) 6.51(1)
investing activities BENES 7N 51(1) -
Subtotal of cash inflows from BRETBREMA Dit
investing activities 200.00 840.71
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed BrRETEE -
assets, intangible assets and other BT & B A EL At 5= B
long-term assets BEXZNHRE 182,974,697.33  355,065,616.84
Cash paid for investments KRESNHRE =
Net increase in pledged loans EREFFIE N
Cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries BB FRRREMESE
and other operation units B HHIRE FEE
Cash paid relating to other XA E AR EIEE) 6.51(1)
investing activities BHANERE 7N 51(1) -
Subtotal of cash outflows from BEFHRENH PG
investing activities 182,974,697.33 355,065,616.84
Net cash flows from BRETEEED
investing activities HeREPRH -182,974,497.33  -355,064,776.13

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE M EEKK (£E) RHERA A

Interim Report 2023 FHAR &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

WS )

EARE

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Continued)

EORETRERE)

January - June

January — June

NOTES 2023 2022
ltems 18 H B E 2023%1-6A 20224 1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEEFS) (REEFEZ)
lll. Cash flows from = EREHEEMRS
financing activities: ME
Cash received from capital contribution R B W R K IR & -
Including: Cash contribution to B FRAEIRKADE
subsidiaries from minority AR R 1% & W E
shareholders’ investment KR % -
Cash received from borrowings S B RETREIR R & 339,830,000.00  803,819,812.89
Cash received relating to other R H BB E ) 6.51(1)
financing activities BRAMNERE® 7N~ 51(1) 200,000.00
Subtotal of cash inflows from EEFHHREB/A DS
financing activities 340,030,000.00 803,819,812.89
Cash paid for repayment of borrowings BREHAZNNES 256,887,365.24  663,010,262.01
Cash paid for distribution of SERF] ~ A AE R
dividends, profit or payment of FEEZAHRE
interest expenses 65,011,116.76 77,684,532.63
Including: Dividend and profit paid to He : FRAFZN4ED
minority shareholders by subsidiaries SRR A IEF  F)E 15,080,652.44
Cash paid relating to other ST HAMEEEEE 6.51(1)
financing activities BEMNRS 7N~ 51(1) -
Subtotal of cash outflows from EEFHHRESTHPE
financing activities 321,898,482.00 740,694,794.64
Net cash flows from financing EEEHEED
activities RenEsd 18,131,518.00 63,125,018.25
IV. Effects of foreign exchange EFEHHESRES
rate changes on cash and cash FEIHTE
equivalents - -1,470.68
V. Net increase in cash and cash i -BeRRSERDBIE 6.51(2)
equivalents ¥ 7N 51(2) 71,613,960.75 19,170,659.70
Add: Balance of cash and cash B &
equivalents at the beginning of ReZEBYHREA
the period 609,751,719.08 871,742,078.87
VI. Balance of cash and cash N HXRAERFEEREY 6.51(4)
equivalents at the end of the period 53] 7N 51(4)  681,365,679.83 890,912,738.57

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng

EERRA ¢RI TEGHIEEEA:

N

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

Accounting supervisor: Li Xia
BAHBREA - BB
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE

WS o)

Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company

BRATRRERER

Prepared by: Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
BB RN EEKE (RE)RHBERAF]

[tems

NOTES
e FieE

January - June
2023
2023%E1-68
(unaudited)
(RIEER)

Unit: RMB
B AR¥TT

January — June
2022

20224 1-6 A
(unaudited)

(REER)

I. Cash flows from
operating activities:

Cash received from sales of goods and

rendering of services

Tax rebates received

Other cash received concerning
operating activities

Subtotal of cash inflows from
operating activities

Cash paid for purchases of

commodities and receipt of services

Cash paid to and for employees

Cash paid for taxes and surcharges

Cash paid for other operating activities

Subtotal of cash outflows from
operating activities

Net cash flows from
operating activities

—  EETDELENRE
i
HERM - RSB

YRR E
WEIMBERE

Y B AR R B
BRNRE

EETDHREWA Dt

BEMm  KXEH
ERNE A
SAERB T IA R
RBTXNNRE
XANMEERE
T EMEE RS
BRNRE

EEFDREKH N

BEFDELED
BeRnEsHE

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

255,987,166.05

6,831,542.42

312,492,274.13

29,405,692.74

262,818,708.47

341,897,966.87

105,860,288.81

34,088,935.35
24,159,305.68

42,422,672.62

111,897,791.69

40,999,200.11
21,341,693.71

66,011,289.93

206,531,202.46

240,249,975.44

56,287,506.01

101,647,991.43

Interim Report 2023 fEAR &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE

WS )

Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company (Continued)
BATRBRERER(EH)

January - June

January — June

NOTES 2023 2022
ltems HH B 2023%1-6A 20224 1-6 4
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RiBER) (CREEZ)
Il. Cash flows from o RETBHEENRS
investing activities: e
Cash received from recovery of W e E W EI IR S
investments
Cash received from investment income BUSR & W s
KRR e 57,160,655.50
Net cash received from disposals of BEETEEE B
fixed assets, intangible assets and BEMEMRAEE
other long-term assets W Bl Y38 & HEE 1,970,313.60 840.71
Net cash received from disposal of BEFRARREMESE
subsidiaries and other operation units BRI KRS FEE
Cash received relating to other W B H A ERI% B /& B
investing activities BREMNE S 2,000,000.00
Subtotal of cash inflows from BREFHDRGMA Dat
investing activities 61,130,969.10 840.71
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed BRETEE
assets, intangible assets and other & B A EL fth 5= B
long-term assets EEXNMES 40,658,168.06 197,613,974.31
Cash paid for investments RETNHNERS 22,000,000.00
Cash paid for acquiring subsidiaries IS T AR R EAM &%
and other operation units BRI MHIREFE
Cash paid relating to other investing A EAh HAAR B R B
activities BRENES
Subtotal of cash outflows from BrEEFHRSMH DT
investing activities 62,658,168.06 197,613,974.31
Net cash flows from BREEHELED
investing activities BRaREPH -1,527,198.96  -197,613,133.60

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE

SRS @

Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company (Continued)
BRARIRERER(E)

January - June

January — June

NOTES 2023 2022
ltems HE B RE 2023%E1-6 B 2022%F1-6 A
(unaudited) (unaudited)
(RIEER) (REFEZR)
lll. Cash flows from S EETHEENRS

VI.

Legal representative: Zhang Qi

EERRA ¢RI

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE M EEKK (£E) RHERA A

mE
D&HSZ&%%ZEUE’UEEQ
BEFEEHNRE

financing activities:
Cash received from capital contribution
Cash received from borrowings

Cash received relating to other 145( | B fth B 88 1 E &)
financing activities BHENRE

Subtotal of cash inflows from BERTHREMA Dit
financing activities

Cash paid for repayment of borrowings EREBERZ MRS

Cash paid for distribution of AECHRA] - A

ENFEX MRS

dividends, profit or payment of
interest expenses

Cash paid relating to other S EMEEE RS
financing activities fHENRS

Subtotal of cash outflows from SEEHRSMH P&
financing activities

Net cash flows from financing EEETHELEM
activities BEenEPHE

EXSHHRSRAS

Effects of foreign exchange

rate changes on cash and cash SERYpHTE
equivalents
Net increase in cash and cash i -BEeRRSERDPIE
equivalents i1
Add: Balance of cash and cash m:EByRekReE
equivalents at the beginning of EYIEREE
the period

N HXEERASFREY
;3]

Balance of cash and cash
equivalents at the end of the period

TESFIEREA - B

Chief financial officer: Ouyang Peng

56,480,000.00

574,410,000.00

56,480,000.00

574,410,000.00

104,558,344.79

33,343,971.98

631,321.99

565,819,459.84

56,588,091.56

193,822.00

138,533,638.76

622,601,373.40

-82,053,638.76

-48,191,373.40

-27,293,331.71

226,788,326.37

199,494,994.66

-1,470.68

-144,157,986.25

427,672,251.65

283,514,265.40

Accounting supervisor: Li Xia

SERBEREAN  BE
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FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BASIC INFORMATION OF THE
COMPANY

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. (the "Company", together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is a wholly state-owned
company established by the former Beijiao Water Supply
Company and Urban Pipe Network Branch with the approval
for reform by the document Lu Shi Fu Han [2002] No. 79 issued
by the Luzhou Municipal People’s Government. The registered
capital of the Company was RMB66.28 million, which was
invested by the Luzhou Planning and Construction Bureau as
the authorised state-owned asset investor, which was verified by
the capital verification report (Chuan Yu Kuai Zheng (2002) No.
080) issued by Sichuan Yulong Certified Public Accountants.
[t was incorporated with the Administration for Industry and
Commerce of Luzhou on 31 July 2002. The unified social credit
code of the Company is 91510500204702995Y.

There is no change in the Company’s history, registered
address and headquarters address, nature of business, principal
activities and the controlling shareholder compared to the 2022
annual report prepared by the Group for the year ended 31
December 2022.

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

— » AR EFFHA

EIN T ELE KIS (R E) R AR A &) (LA T T8 24
RNAEl - EREFARGHAE I AER])RLCEMNT
AR ET T #[2002]795% | STHEFERFI » B2 R
bl R NGRS == /NI P iFA = S vl
HEBEAR  HEMNTHREERBIERREGEE
BEREFERATMERAREG6,628.0087T -
B ST M S BT E &)1 EE(2002)FF
080552 & =5 % » 1200247 A31 BHEEM T
ITrETRERRBEMAKL - AABHNA—E{EH
K5 5291510500204702995Y °

PREIEFAE -~ b M@ it - E5EE R
FTELEFE  URERBRERANEEE 2022
F12A31 AL FEFMRE 2 2022F EmME /I -

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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N OteS to th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

2. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Group for the period covered
20 subsidiaries, including Luzhou Xinglu Wastewater Treatment
Co., Ltd., Luzhou Xinghe Water Governance Co., Ltd. and
Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Hejiang Water Co., Ltd.. For
details please refer to “7. change in scope of consolidation”
and “8. Interests in other entities” under this note.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Group are prepared
based on going-concern and actual transactions and
events according to the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises and relevant regulations (collectively
“Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises”), and
the disclosure requirements pursuant to China Securities
Regulatory Commission’s Compilation Rules for
Information Disclosure by Companies Offering Securities
to the Public No. 15 — General Provisions on Financial
Reports (Revised), and the relevant disclosure required
by the “Companies Ordinance” of Hong Kong and the
“Listing Rules” of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, and prepared based on 4. “Major Accounting
Policies and Accounting Estimates” in this note.

2. Going-concern

The Group has a recent history of profitable operations
and is supported by financial resources. It believes that it
is reasonable to prepare financial statements on a going-
concern basis, and there are no major events affecting
the going-concern ability within 12 months from the end
of the Reporting Period.

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

4.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

MAJOR ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The accounting policies and accounting estimates developed
by the Group according to relevant provisions of accounting
standards in combination of characteristics of actual
production and operation include business cycle, recognition
and measurement of bad debt provision for receivables, fixed
assets classification and depreciation methods, amortization of
intangible assets, recognition and measurement of incomes, etc.

The accounting policies and methods of computation used
in the financial statements for the six months ended 30 June
2023 are the same as those presented in the Group’s financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2022.

TAXATION

The tax policy adopted by the Group for the six months ended
30 June 2023 is consistent with those adopted by the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2022.

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
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N OteS tO th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREZEHEEE

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

For the following disclosed financial statement data, unless
otherwise noted, “Opening Balance” refers to the balance
as at 1 January 2023; and “Closing Balance” refers to the
balance as at 30 June 2023. “Current Period” refers to the
period from 1 January to 30 June 2023; “Last Period” refers to
the period from 1 January to 30 June 2022, with the currency
denominated in RMB.

5 B % B B B IS R B - BRI RIFEER Z 51
[EA#] ] %$52023F1 A1H - [HI5K ] K452023F6 A
308 - [AHi]%K452023%F1 A1HE6A30H ' [ £
H | %$52022F1 A1 HE6HA30R @ & B AA
RETT -

1. Cash at bank and on hand 1. E%&E&

Closing Opening

balance balance
ltems T8 B HARERER BRI ER %R
Cash on hand EFRE 3,640.26 4,526.43
Bank deposits IRITIER 681,362,039.57 609,747,192.65
Other cash at bank and on hand EmEEES 10,004,000.00 4,000.00
Total &t 691,369,679.83 609,755,719.08
Including: Total amount deposited overseas E A : FHAERINGFIBLERE 1,543,651.29 1,500,016.24

Deposits with finance companies FERR BT A R FE

Note 1: The deposit of RMB1.7731 million in the Group’s
dedicated bank account was obtained as a special
financing, which should be used exclusively for the
Luzhou Jiangyang District Water Supply Project.

Note 2: The use of restricted monetary funds is described in

detail in the disclosure in “Note 6. 52. Assets with limited
ownership or use rights”.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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ERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E\zl- ﬁ% ﬁ 1%:2 M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /716 202376 1308 (KR BHEN M B+ U RRTEAT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N EBHMEREREERAEERE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. Notes receivable 2. BERE
Closing Opening
balance balance
ltems 18 B WK EREE HAWIRREE
Bank acceptance notes RITHRHESR 1,100,000.00 1,750,000.00
Commercial acceptance notes ARG ESR
Total a5t 1,100,000.00 1,750,000.00
Accounts receivable 3. BUARR
(1) Accounts receivable as shown by (1) EUIRRCIEEIREE S £ 5
provision for bad debts T

Closing balance

BREH
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Rmia R

Provision
Proportion proportion Carrying
Amount (%) Amount (%) amount
Category ikl ®8  HE%) R HELH(%) FERE

Separate provision for bad debts REBHERRER 1,003,763.28 0.7  1,003,763.28 100.00
Provision for bad debts on a group basis  ZHAAFRERER  589,621,856.72 99.83  57,603,533.83 9.77 532,018,322.89
Total a4 590,625,620.00 100.00  58,607,297.11 532,018,322.89
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N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

N EHMERREEREEEGR)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued) 3. MR (IE)
(1) Accounts receivable as shown by (1) BRIEFZRERIES LR
provision for bad debts (Continued) T(#E)
(Continued) (Bx)
Opening balance
HH
Book balance Provision for bad debts
REHE BRERE
Provision
Proportion proportion Carrying
Amount (%) Amount (%) amount
Category 15 Ex £ 1(%) SF  FHRIA%) FHEE
Separate provision for bad debts REBHERRERS 1,003,763.28 017 1,003,763.28 100.00

Provision for bad debts on a group basis  $RAA sHEEREE

Total =1

573,874,167.50 99.83

47,489,654.81 8.28 526,384,612.69

574,877,930.78 100.00

48,493,318.09 526,384,612.69

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMBERERETEREFE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

FEE e e % (48

3. Accounts receivable (Continued) 3.

(1) Accounts receivable as shown by
provision for bad debts (Continued)

1)  Separate provision for bad debts for
accounts receivable

(1) FEWRR B WAR AHHE 75 7% 3 475
T (#)

1) HER KRR E
i

Closing balance
ES

Provision for Provision  Reasons for

Book balance bad debts proportion (%)  provision
Name i RESE BRER  sHRIEAI%)  HHREM
Sichuan Weiyuan Construction Group M) pEREEE 146,800.00 146,800.00 100.00  Not expected to
Co., Lid.* (I FEREERERLA) BRAT be recovered
Rt EERE
Welyuan County Sanwei Wine Company* e A E YN 627,668.00 627,668.00 100.00  Not expected to
(BEGE=HBERT) be recovered
Rt EERE
Sichuan Chuang Yu Real Estate Development 1)/ &1 i 7% 178,534.40 178,534.40 100.00  Not expected to
Co., Ltd* (I SIFREREERAF) BRAT be recovered
RitEERE
Others in aggregate EnTEES 50,760.88 50,760.88 100.00  Not expected to
be recovered
Rt EERE
Total ait 1,003,763.28  1,003,763.28
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N OteS tO th e FI nanc i al State m ents (COﬂtIn Ued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N EHMEBERREERAER(ER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued) 3. BIIERR(E)
(1) Accounts receivable as shown by (1) ERIRKZEERESER S
provision for bad debts (Continued) T(#E)
2)  Provision for bad debts of accounts 2) AR ETIEEM IR IR E
receivables on a group basis 1

Closing balance

RAKERER

Provision for Provision
Book balance bad debts proportion (%)
Ageing Rk IREEREE AR R Bt EEB(%)
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1FELAR(E1E) 368,473,635.26  18,423,681.76 5.00
11to 2 years 1-26F 138,809,171.50  13,880,917.16 10.00
2 to 3 years 2-3%F 63,787,850.46  12,757,570.11 20.00
3 to 4 years 3-44F 11,276,672.47 5,638,336.24 50.00
4 to 5 years 4-5%F 1,857,492.36 1,485,993.89 80.00
Over 5 years 5F A E 5,417,034.67 5,417,034.67 100.00

Total &t 589,621,856.72  57,603,533.83

82  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N i EEk K (EEH) RBER LA Interim Report 2023 1 Hi#R &
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2) The aging analysis of accounts
receivable based on the transaction

date is as follows

Ageing

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

N EHMERREERAEERGE)

3. FEMRRSR ()

(2) 1#R##3E 5 H Ra9 FE U R = AR 2 53
'

Closing
balance

RKERHE

Within 1 year (inclusive)
1 to 2 years
2 to 3 years
3 to 4 years
4 to 5 years
Over 5 years

Total

1FEUA (B14F)
1-24F

2-34F

3-44F

4-5%F

5 E

&t

(3) Provision for bad debts for accounts
receivable during the period

368,473,635.26
138,809,171.50
63,787,850.46
11,276,672.47
1,943,892.36
6,334,397.95

590,625,620.00

(3) R RE =k BRI R

Changes during the period

Opening Recoveries or Write-off or Closing
balance Provision reversals charge off Others balance
Category £l H8E iR KEEEE B At HREE
Provision for bad debts SRR 48493318.09  10,113,979.02 58,607,297.11

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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,E\ZI- i’% ﬁ %:Z M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N EHMEREEEREEERGA)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued) 3. MR (IE)

(4) Accounts receivable written-off (4) ZFRIEPREHAIER IR - 5 -
during the period: None.

(5) Top five accounts receivable by (5) BER#HGEBENRKEGHEIAES
closing balance of debtors BY BB R 7% 1R
The total top five accounts receivable by REAR R R T5 SRS R HA R BRRE A L 4 FE
closing balance of debtors amounted to U BR SR [ 48 £ %8217,731,186.77 7T *
RMB217,731,186.77, accounting for 36.86% of 15 FE U BR B SR 82 58 & 51 20 A9 L fA
the closing balance of accounts receivable. A 36.86% - FHFEETIZ AU BR AE 8 HA R 64
provision for bad debts of RMB15,828,959.11 in KA 42 £ %815,828,959.117T ©

total was made as at the end of the period.

(6) Accounts receivable derecognized (6) BEEMEEBBMILLEBEZNE
due to the transfer of financial WhRRE - #E -
assets: None.

4. Prepayments 4. FEARER
(1) Prepayments presented by ageing (1) FAfIREEE
Closing balance Opening balance
HKReRE B R

Proportion Proportion

Amount (%) Amount (%)

ltems JEH &8 HH(%) Exi £ 41 (%)

Within 1 year (inclusive) 1EUAN (515) 3,904,341.49 16.12  17,018,780.24 61.31

110 2 years 1-2F 14,058,531.81 58.06 2,295,983.81 8.27

2 to 3 years 2-3F 1,516,652.61 6.26  4,019,155.43 14.48

Over 3 years SFEUE 4,736,479.46 19.56  4,425,311.35 15.94

Total &t 24,216,005.37 100.00 27,759,230.83 100.00
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13—‘% Igﬁ -E‘I ( ,2% ) 2023%1 716520236 308 (A BHFNZHE KA - LU RETIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMBERERETEREZE(E)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. Prepayments (Continued)

(2) Prepayment of top 5 closing balances

by prepaid items

4. FRAFREAGR)

(2) ZEBAMHRELHGKEHFINE
BaIHI S ER

As a percentage of
the closing balance

Closing balance  Ageing of prepayments (%)
EERFUERER
Name of entity B A e BARERILL % (%)
Yongning Street Office of Naxi District &/ 42 & A R B 12,000,000.00 1 to 2 years 49.55
People’s Government of Luzhou City X EHEHER 1-26F
Luzhou Electricity Supply Company of ~ EI4800)[1/A & H AR 5,391,618.92  Available in all years 22.26
State Grid Sichuan Electric Power EMEEAR (rolled over)
Company* (B4 EENA7 BEHEEF)
BMEEAF)
Luzhou Yuyu Electricity Co., Ltd* BENEFE 687,000.00  Within 1 year 2.84
(BNEFENEREMEAR) BREAAR 1EAR
Changning Hongshi Environmental REFLMRERE 437,183.03  Within 3 years 1.81
Protection Technology Co., Ltd.* BB AR SFLAA
(REGOHRERBHEERATF)
Luzhou Xipu Water Supply Equipment &M FE L4k &1 423,160.00  Within 1 year 1.75
Co., Ltd." (EMFELRKZEEBRAE) BRAF 1EAR
Total &t 18,938,961.95 78.21
5. Other receivables 5. HfthfEl®:
Closing Opening
balance balance
ltems JHH LR HRR)EARE
Interest receivable FEWRIE,
Dividend receivable JFE U AR A
Other receivables H A UK 118,206,333.64 135,172,092.35
Total s 118,206,333.64 135,172,092.35

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

85



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTEFEHFEGE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HtiEKR(E)
5.1 Other receivables 5.1 HEKH
Closing Opening
balance balance
ltems IH B e BRI %E

H At W iR R
AR

160,773,410.86
25,601,318.51

Other receivables
Less: Provision for bad debts

155,167,379.68
36,961,046.04

Total &t 118,206,333.64 135,172,092.35
(1) Classification of other receivables by (1) EMERA LB E 5

nature of the amount

Closing Opening
balance balance
Nature of the amount FIBMEE iR BRI EE

City and district financial subsidies JEM AR —= —3 |2
for the “One Household, One TE™M - BYB@EMES
Meter” Transformation Project in
the urban area of Luzhou City

137,151,201.83 140,420,033.77

Deposits and guarantees He RES 2,794,097.10 2,616,592.10
Withholding payment RInR &R 870,067.81 949,864.45
Others HA 14,352,012.94  16,786,920.54
Total att 155,167,379.68 160,773,410.86

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

N EHMERREEREAEEGE)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HtEWR(E)
5.1 Other receivables (Continued) 5.1 HYEWK(#E)
(2)  Provision for bad debts for other 2) EMEWHEREE R
receivables JL
First stage ~ Second stage Third stage
MR BB F=RER
Expected Expected
credit loss in credit loss in
Expected credit the lifetime the lifetime
loss in the next  (without credit (with credit
12 months impairment) impairment) Total
BRFENES BEGEHES
Fk12A GRBA(RE EREX(EEZR
Provision for bad debts ZIREE EHEREX EERRE) EERRE) Bt
Balance as at 1 January 2023 2023151 B %% 722,929.22  19,587,520.88  5,290,868.41  25,601,318.51
Provision for the period AHEHE 383,438.17  10,577,660.01 398,629.35  11,359,727.53
Reversal for the period AHER
Written-off for the period AEEE
Charge off for the period REZH
Other changes Hip#
Balance as at 30 June 2023  2023F6A30H %5 1,106,367.39  30,165,180.89  5,689,497.76  36,961,046.04
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMEBERREERBERR)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HthfEKR(E)
5.1 Other receivables (Continued) 5.1 HMYEKH )
(3)  Other receivables presented by (8) Hm B IZ RS T
ageing
Closing
balance
Ageing BREC HIKERER
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1FELAR(E1F) 7,668,763.44
1 to 2 years 1-24F 1,541,341.65
2 to 3 years 2-34F 131,401,469.38
3 to 4 years 3-44F 8,797,879.70
4 1o 5 years 4-5%F 68,427.75
Over 5 years 5 L 5,689,497.76
Total &t 155,167,379.68
(4)  Provision for bad debts for other (4) B ZERE T
receivables
Changes during the period
THEHLE
Opening Recoveries or Write-off or Closing
balance Provision reversals charge off Others balance
Category i BHE FE 3 YEFER BHInE it LIPS ]
Provision for bed debts ~ SEER 25,601,31851 11,850,775 36,961,046.04
(5) Other receivables written-off during (5) FEIEB & a9 A it K
the period: None. o AE o
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N Otes tO th e Fi n a n C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13):2 Bﬁ 'E‘I (48) 202371 /716 202376 1308 (KR BHEN M B+ U RRTEAT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHBMBERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HthfERK(#E)
5.1 Other receivables (Continued) 5.1 HMYEKH#E)
(6) Other receivables of top 5 closing (6) HBRHT B LRI KRR
balances by debtor AHBBEMEKIET
Proportion
in the total  Provision for
closing balance bad debts
Closing of other Closing
Name of entity Nature of the amount balance Ageing receivables (%) balance
(R B
BEREAHE BIEEf
gt REE HREE 1k RALLR(%) HREE
Luzhou Municipal Finance Bureau “One Household, One Meter” Transformation ~ 137,151,201.83 210 4 years 88.39  29,690,212.70
Project in the urban area of Luzhou City
G ENTHE [-P-R] STk 2-4F
Housing Provident Fund Management Others (House maintenance fund) 2,023,645.27  Over 5 years 130 2,023,645.27
Genter of Luzhou City
ENTREAREETL i (FEAEES) SENE
Letbo County Jinshajiang State-owned Others 1,882,955.59  Within 1 year 1.18 91,647.78
Assets Management Co., Ltd*
ERELDIAREELEERAR it 1AM
People’s Government of Jiuzhi Town, Others 1,634,135.62  Within 1 year 1.06 81,706.78
Hejiang County
SLENZEARE i 1850
Housing and Development Bureau of Others (Advance payment) 92294800 1104 years, 059 635,011.50
Hejiang County over 5 years
SLEERR Eft (K230 1-4E  5FUE
Total
fit 143,564,886.31 951 32,502,224.03
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

S =z =+ R
ERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E\Zl- 5’% ﬁ ;E M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMEBERREERBERR)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued) 5. HthfEWKR(E)
5.1 Other receivables (Continued) 5.1 REEK &)
(7)  Accounts receivable involving (7)  HRIEFTEEA N FIE

government grants

Estimated collection

R
Closing
Name of entity Grants balance  Ageing Time Amount  Reference
Ef4E fEVER HABE B BR o8 KB
Luzhou Municipal Finance Bureau  “One Household, One Meter" 137,151,201.83  2to4 Subjectto 137,151,201.83  Document Lu Shi Fu
Transformation Project in the urban years  govenment's Ban Fa (2019) No.14
area of Luzhou City payment plan
BENmETR ENTHE [-P—%] WEIR 10715120188 245 RBAAFGE 13715100183 EmfriEE

(2019) 145830
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
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EARE SRS @
N OteS tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 1%:2 M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /716 202376 1308 (KR BHEN M B+ U RRTEAT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHBMBERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

6. Inventories 6. F®
(1) Classification of inventories (1) FES#HE
Closing balance Opening balance
BEBE HsE
Provision Provision
for declines for declines
in value of in value of
inventories/ inventories/
provision for provision for
impairment impairment
of contract of contract
performance Carrying performance
Book halance costs amount  Book balance costs  Carrying amount
HRBEER/ GEUEER/
ARABHAE EREHRA
ltems ER EEsE BEER ERE BESE HEEE BHEE
Raw materials RitH 37,489,613.71 37,480,613.71  38,330,623.83 38,330,623.83
Low value consumables EES#ER 950,063.88 950,063.88  1,165,984.21 1,165,984.21
Finished goods ERED 509,868.81 3,087.75 506,781.06 556,879.80 3,087.75 553,792.05
Contract performance costs & RIBAIKA 47,371,113.18 47,3711,113.18  49,425,161.50 49,425,161.50
Total ait 86,320,659.58 3,087.75  86,317,571.83  89,478,649.34 3,087.75  89,475,561.59
(2) Provision for declines in value (2) FREEEHFEMEFBEETR
of inventories and provision for B9
impairment of contract performance
costs
Increase for the period Decrease for the period
REE RERD
Opening Recovered or Closing
balance Provision Others written-off Others balance
ltems BEA HsE iR it EmEs it HKRRE
Finished goods EFAEm 3,087.75 3,087.75
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
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N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt I ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E\Zl- 5’% ﬁ “3_52 M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEBRRETERBEE(E)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. Other current assets 7. HtTE)EE
Closing Opening
balance balance
ltems IHH HRer&@ HBiYI AR
Input tax to be deducted IR 78,991,846.64 74,973,889.70
Prepayments of enterprise income tax &IPSR 24,790,911.56  23,668,413.96
Prepayments of other taxes and fees ~ T E M E 290,897.93 236,753.60
Total &t 104,073,656.13  98,879,057.26
8. Long-term receivables 8. MR
Closing balance Opening balance
P Hma
Provision
Book for bad Carrying Book  Provision for Carrying
balance debts amount balance bad debts amount
Items L RESH TR FRERE RRBE SRR FREE

Finance lease payments BERER 3,219,289.74 3,219,289.74 5,919,361.81 5,919,361.81
Including: Unrealized finance income ~ EH : RERBEWE  125,117.44 125,117.44  280,638.19 280,638.19
Total &n 3,219,280.74 3,219,289.74 5,919,361.81 5,919,361.81
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS )

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

==
TAS

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

EHMERRERREFER)

9. Long-term equity investments 9. REKRERS
Change for the perod
rEAREE
(Gains or
losses from
investment ~ Adjustment
Opening recognised for other Declaration o Provision for Closing balance
balance  Increasein  Decreasein  using equty comprehensive  Otherchange  cashdlvidend  mpaiment Closing balance  of provision for
Investes (Book valug) ~investment  investment method income in equity or prof Made Others ~ (Book valug)  impaiment
S8 el B BRETER  Eftee i EEEIGS iR HRBE HERR
HREEN (REER) i RE  HRERR  UREE  BEED RHIAE REER oy (RAGE) SRuE
I. Joint ventures
- BELR
Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irigation Construction and
Development Co,, Ltd. 55,866,560.33 56,866,560.33
Ml SRR R R RS ARER AT
Note: Sichuan Xiangjiaba lIrrigation Construction and H WIERRBERESAEAREERT

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Development Co., Ltd.* (F0)I|& ARG ERERFAE
EFREERAT) (hereinafter referred to as “Xiangjiaba
Irrigation Company”) was established on 22 September
2013 and its shareholders consist of Sichuan Water
Resources Development Group Company Limited* (79)I1
HKFEEREEAERAR), Yibin Qingyuan Water Group
Company Limited* (B & i/&R/K & B A R A 7)), Zigong
Fuxi Water Investment and Development Company
Limited* (BEZZRKBIREFREBRAF), Neijiang
Investment Holding Group Company Limited* (A)L1%#&
TRy =B AR A F]) and the Company. According to the
articles of association of Xiangjiaba Irrigation Company,
the board of directors comprises seven directors, one of
whom is employee director. Sichuan Water Resources
Development Group Company Limited has appointed
two directors and each of the Company and the other
three capital contributors has appointed one director. Any
resolution of the board of directors shall be subject to the
approval by more than half of all directors. The Company
accounts for such investment under the equity method.

(LATERE MEREEAT | ) KI®
2013F9A22R  RE D B2 & KF| 2
BREEBRAR BEMARKEEEER
AR BESRKBIREREERAE KA
TREEREEBFRARRARAT  BE
MRBEEAREROT  BEEGRERT
o B BIEE1L2 WIIEKANEBERE
SEERARZR2ZEE - ARRHEEM
SMHEASERIZES ESGRFEL
PRESLHULAEAELE  ARAY
ZIERERRBERAIRE -
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

N OteS to th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
,E\ZI- i’% ﬁ %:Z M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTEREHZEGE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

94

9.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

Long-term equity investments
(Continued)

According to the “Proposal for the Change to Investor
Representative of Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction
and Development Co., Ltd. in Luzhou City” ( < BRI )&
MERBEREZFEERATDEMTEEARKREETER
F2E) ) issued by the Luzhou Water Resources Bureau
on 30 March 2023, and the “Minutes of the Work Meeting
on Studying the Change of Investor Representative of
Xiangjiaba Irrigation Company in Luzhou City” ( {#7t
MRFERAREMNTEEARKBETESRLE))
issued by the Luzhou Municipal People’s Government
Office on 20 April 2023, it is agreed in principle to transfer
its equity in Xiangjiaba Irrigation Company to the Luzhou
Investor of Xiangjiaba Irrigation Company through non-
public agreement transfer. According to the proposal
regarding “Consideration of the Proposed Transfer of
the Equity of Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction
and Development Co., Ltd. Held by Luzhou Xinglu Water
(Group) Co., Ltd. at the Appraised Value” ( (BIR E:%
BN T EUE KT (R )R BRR A R BT B EEE T
ROl E MRS ERERFAEARARMAE) ) issued by
Xinglu Water Group on 20 July 2023, the Company intends
to transfer the equity in Xiangjiaba Irrigation Company to
Luzhou Junyuan Asset Management Co., Ltd. through
non-public agreement. Xiangjiaba Irrigation Company is
still in the construction period, the transitional period profit
and loss from 1 January 2023 to the equity delivery date is
enjoyed by Luzhou Junyuan Asset Management Co., Ltd..

RURERE ()

B4%20234 3 A 30 B &M /K75 B< B r )l
ERARPEBREZAZERAREMNTLHE
ARKZEEEZHR) - 2023F4 H208 &M
TARBIKHERRGER D GEMTHE
AMEEETHESZELE)  RURZEARE
ERE QBRI E ARRA R LAE AR 5% E
FHREZRAMSARBERQAIRE R
2023457 A20 A BUE KB R EKFAREZ A
M DR KT (SR B B0 B R A Bl R T (4
BEEEMFUIIERARGEREZRMAESR
FRARIBIEINIRE - AQBIHIAEARH D
BEARMEMNBREEERER A AEEMN
BENAMRFERARRE - AXFEREA
AW TERRRHE - 20231 A1HEREREIH
BEPEZEHENEREEEEARARE
H o
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

o=z + n
EARE SRS @
N Otes tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13):2 Bﬁ 'E‘I (48) 202371 /716 202376 1308 (KR BHEN M B+ U RRTEAT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHBMBERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

10. Investments in other equity 10. HtES T AKRSE
instruments
(1) Particulars of investments in other (1) RUERZRTRRIENR

equity instruments

Closing balance Opening balance
ltems 1HE HXBRE HYIEREE
Sichuan Tianhua Chemical Pl REL TER

Group Co., Ltd. f&in BRAE] 21,252.07 21,252.07

(2) Investments in equity instruments not 2) FHIEXGHEBRITARE

for trading for the period

Amount Reason

transferred for transfer

from other from other

Dividend comprehensive comprehensive

income income to Reason for income to

recognized for  Accumulated  Accumulated retained  designated as retained

the period gains losses eamings at FvTOCI eamings

BERNAR

Atmalis  BEHEEE  HtEsks

RE R ENERME EEARMR YN

ltems JEH BRABA ZifAlE EREEPS WeE  AUBENRE  MENRE
Sichuan Tianhua Chemical M)l K&K T£E

Group Co., Ltd. RIVBRAT 78,747.93
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
BIFSHRE )

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. Investment properties

(1) Investment properties adopting the

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

=
A

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

EHMERREZREEFR)

11. ¥EHEE

(1) FABEFHERAHGREEEY

cost measurement model Z
Buildings and
structures Land use rights Total
ltems EE FE - 25y Tife A BE
. Original carrying amount — RAERE
1. Opening balance 1. B ¥R 5,5633,862.88 5,533,862.88
2. Increase for the period 2 AHE SR
3. Decrease for the period RN e
4. Closing balance 4 HIRBE 5,533,862.88 5,533,862.88
Il.  Accumulated depreciation and = + BT EM Z
accumulated amortisation
1. Opening balance 1. B8R 2,555,728.20 2,555,728.20
2. Increase for the period 2AHE NS 79,150.56 79,150.56
(1) Provision or amortization ()FHeskiss 79,150.56 79,150.56
3. Decrease for the period SAHRLEE
4. Closing balance 4 HIREBE 2,634,878.76 2,634,878.76
lll. Provision for impairment = REEE
1. Opening balance 1. ¥ERE
2. Increase for the period 2AHE NS
3. Decrease for the period R e
4. Closing balance 4 HIRBE
IV. Carrying amount I REEE
1. Carrying amount as at the 1 HREEEE
end of the period 2,898,984.12 2,898,984.12
2. Carrying amount as at the 2. BBREE(E
beginning of the period 2,978,134.68 2,978,134.68

Interim Report 2023 fEAR &



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

o=z + n
EARE SRS @
N Otes tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13):2 Bﬁ 'E‘I (48) 202371 /716 202376 1308 (KR BHEN M B+ U RRTEAT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHBMBERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

11. Investment properties (Continued) 1. REMENEE)
(2) Investment properties without (2) FWEEREBENREEENE
ownership certificates
[tems Carrying amount Reason for failure to obtain ownership certificates
)l FEEE RAHZERSERA
Facade of old street 1,178,165.60 In-kind capital contribution has been made by Jinshajiang State-
owned Assets Company, while the ownership has not yet been
transferred
ZEPIm| EPIEERRBEYHEIANEE  ERRBFERARAT
12. Fixed assets 12. BIEEE
Closing balance Opening balance
ltems HH BXEERE HYEREEE
Fixed assets & E & 2 3,355,945,564.74  3,381,731,256.64
Disposal of fixed assets EE & EFE 592,955.37 59,720.27
Total et 3,356,538,520.11 3,381,790,976.91
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ERE BEmE @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN ~
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

EHMERREZREEFR)

12. BIERE (&)

12. Fixed assets (Continued)

12.1 Fixed assets 12.1 EIEEE

(1) BEE&ERER

(1) Particulars of fixed assets

98

Office Building  Pipe networks General  Transportation Special
equipment structures assets equipment equipment equipment Total
Items RE HORG EEWEH ElnE ERRE EnRi ERR 8
|, Originel carmying amount - FARE
1. Opening balance 18158 1300422075 1960444523.82 147732610036  85.267,164.74 1725173711 121013321591  4,763,516,962.69
2. Increase for the period LREENSE 200892.27  53,030,048.66 4,070,257.64 160,852.86 50,260,179.06  107,802,230.48
(1) Acquisition (1) BE 290,892.27 71,846.50 160,852.85 363320044 4,156,791.06
(2) Transfer to construction in progress () ARTREA 53,030,048.66 3,998,412.14 46,616,978.62  108,645,439.42
3. Decrease for the period 3AHEEE 12,397,598.86 2,000.00 440000 1240399886
(1) Disposal or refirement () RESHE 12,397,598.86 2,000.00 440000 1240399886
4, Closing balance LBREE 1338511302 200107697362 1,481,396,358.00 8542801759  17.249737.11 1,260,378,994.97  4,858,915,194.31
Il Accumulated depreciation ZEihE
1. Opening balance 1. B8 9888717.87 32246107148 46444693633 6189566291 1389997408  492,163641.96 1,364,756,004,63
2. Increase for the period LEBENSE A8 TAY 02020149 33419.850.32 4.560,296.74 4345183 62,162,083.37  133,064,615.86
(1) Provision (1) 55 A8 TN 302000149 33419.850.32 4,560296.74 4345163 6216205337 133,064,615.86
3. Decrease for the period SAHE 2R 3,869,868.03 1,940.00 356400  3875372.03
(1) Disposal or refirement (EELHE 3869,868.03 194000 356400 387537203
4, Closing balance LERHE 10367,460.18  350,61142494  497866,786.66 0645595065 1432148571  554.302,131.33  1,493,945,248.46
1. Provision for impairment = HEEE
1. Opening balance 150458 11,462,760.71 5566,940.71  17,029,701.42
2, Increase for the period LEERNEE
(1) Provision (13 1%
3. Decrease for the period SEBH LR 8,005,320.31 8,005,320.31
(1) Disposal or refirement (REZHE 8,005,320.31 8,005,320.31
4, Closing balance LBREE 345744040 5566,040.71  9,024,381.11
V. Carrying amount m-EEEE
1. Carrying amount as at the end of the period 18XEEEE 3017,652.84  1,647,00810828 98352957135 18,972,057.94 202825140 700489,922.93 3,355,945,564.74
2. Carying amount as at the beginning of the period 2. B3EAEE 320650288 162652069163 101287916403  23,371,501.83 336176303 712402,633.24  3,381,731,266.64

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

o=z + n
EARE MBHE @
N Otes tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
EZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13):2 Bﬁ 'E‘I (48) 20231416 E202556 A0R (KA BHRAMERH B - HUARKTIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHBMBERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued) 12. BEHRE(#E)
12.1 Fixed assets (Continued) 12.1 BEZE ()
(2) Fixed asset without certificates of (2) AMEZEEZZNETEEE
ownership

Reason for failure
to obtain ownership
Carrying amount* certificates

ltems 1HE FHEEE ANLEREZERHA
Beijiao Second Water Plant Jb 28 = K g — Ef 183,181,805.67 Undergoing the
Project (Phase ) application process
97268
Note*: The Group states these water plant assets 3 AEBNZKBEERERKR
at the carrying amount of the building FEEBEEYEmEMAETIR -

structures at the end of the period.

(3) As of the end of the period, details B) ELUAIK  AEEARE
of the Group’s fixed assets for - BEHLEEEEIGIEF
pledge or mortgage are disclosed BBt N - 2. AT B L
in “Note 6. 52. Assets with limited (EREL TR HEEE |2
ownership or use rights”. HEE -
12.2 Disposal of fixed assets 122BEEESFE
Closing balance Opening balance
ltems IHH X HR)EAER
Disposal of equipment B EE 592,955.37 59,720.27
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

FARE WS o)

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. Construction in progress

(1) Breakdown of constructions in

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 15 1A E2023%F630H () B HRZE M LR FIE A5} - HUNRETHT)

N EHMERREERAFEGE)

13. EFi@I#

(1) =ZEZBIEZ®R

progress
Closing balance Opening balance
HREE HnE
Impairment Carrying Impairment
Book balance provision amount  Book balance provision ~ Carrying amount
ltems R g ] HEER FERE SERE WAL KafEE
Water Plant Technological KHHEER TR
Improvement Project 179,009,588.46 179,009,588.46  138,950,632.78 139,035,351.33
Water Supply Pipe Network Project  #AE@ T 154,304,216.86 154,304,216.86  128,901,397.08 128,901,397.08
New Wastewater Treatment FETKRERLE
Plant Project 83,122,773.97 83,122,773.97  77,549,106.60 77,549,106.60
Other projects EfbER 9,188,332.05 9,188,332.05  9,229,404.63 9,144/686.08
Total ait 425,624,911.34 425,624,911.34  354,630,541.09 354,630,541.09

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

=+
MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

==
TAS

EHMERRERREFRR)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. Construction in progress (Continued)

13. EEIEGR)

(2) Movements in key constructions in 2 EEUBIEREZFHEEWHR
progress during the period
Decrease for the period
KRS
Increase for  Transferred to Closing
Opening balance the period fixed assets  Other decrease balance
Name of construction TRAR BHE AN BAEEAE Hthg LR
Chengdong Project (Phase Il BR-HTE 74,560,460.07  92,573,898.37 167,134,358.44
Chengnan Project (Phas I BE- MR 5500219566 4454845644 99,550652.10
Dechang Sewage Treaiment Plant and its ~ BETKRBERAREER 7754910660 557366737 83,122,773.97
Supporting Pipeline Network (Phase | (—8)#8R
Construction Project
Medium and high-pressure water pipelne BB Z HEHE 31,711,07981  11,068,595.00 42,779,674.81
from Hexi Pump Station to Naxi District hEERKEE
Xicao-Wine Industrial Park Water Supply ~ EEZBZERMKTRE 52,046,021.73 645,000.00 52,691,021.73
Project (Gaoke Road Section) (BRER)
New Hedong Pump Station SR MER 10,149,259.00 96,936.20 10,246,195.20
Total i 301,018,122.87  154,506,553.38  99,550,652.10 355,974,024.15
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

S =z =+ R
ERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e FI nanc I al State m ents (COﬂtIﬂ Ued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
,E\ZI- i’% ﬁ ;E M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMEBERREERBERR)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

13. Construction in progress (Continued) 13. EEBI]E(#\)
(2) Movements in key constructions 2 EEUBIEREZHEEER
in progress during the period (#8)
(Continued)
(Continued) (EX)

Accumulated - Including: Amount

Accumulative amount of of capitalized Interest
contribution in capitalized interest for the  capitalization rate
Budget budget (%) Progress interest period  for the period (%) Sources of funds
TREZHRA MEERME  He: KEHHE ik
Name of construction ~ T4 BEH  (EELA%) TiREER 2ieH EXLEH ERR%) E2RE
Chengdong Project ~ HIR—EiT# 952,301,100.00 17.55  Construction ~ 17,194,090.12 5,286,509.72 3.12-3.75  Self-financing+loans
(Phase Il in progress BELER
g
Chengnan Project WE-HIE 178,605,700.00 56.74  Completed 3,620,143.57 569,579.92 3.04-3.75  Self-financing+loans
(Phase I BExI BE+EX
Dechang County EEETEERITK 84,529,200.00 9834  Construcon 557624077 143331357 5.53-5.57 Self-financing+oans
Indlustrial RERRAREER in progress £.8%
Concentration A (— 1) 2VBE R
Sewage Treatment
Plant and its
Supporting Pipeline
Network (Phase |)
Construction Project
Medum and high- ~ AEMEBERZHEZRE 79,044,893.86 5412 Construction Seff-financing
pressure water PEERKEE in progress A%
pipeline from Hexi =t
Pump Station to
Naxi Gity District
Xicao-Wine Industrial  EREEFEEMKIE 5825688666 9045  Construction Seff-financing
Park Water Supply ~ (BRIER) in progress BE
Project (Gaoke =t
Road Section)
New Hedong Pump ST R ME 26,149,173.00 39.18  Construction Seff-financing
Station in progress g%
R
Total &t 1,378,886,953.51 26,390,474.46 7,288,403.21
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

=+
MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

N EHMERREIERAFEGE)

14. Right of use assets 14. ERHERE
Buildings
and Land use
structures rights Total
Items HE EEEEMY TifE R ait
I. Original carrying amount —  RERE
1. Opening balance 1. HA¥I8R%5R 2,296,332.02 2,296,332.02
2. Increase for the period 2. ZRNERIE NG 58
3. Decrease for the period AR A &5
4. Closing balance 4 BARERRER 2,296,332.02 2,296,332.02
Il. Accumulated depreciation = BEtE
1. Opening balance 1. EA¥IeREE 2,105,273.66 2,105,273.66
2. Increase for the period 2. NHAE INE %8 72,775.86 72,775.86
(1) Provision (1)FT4e 72,775.86 72,775.86
3. Decrease for the period AR A ST
4. Closing balance 4 BAREARR 2,178,049.52 2,178,049.52
IIl. Provision for impairment = REEE
1. Opening balance 1. HA¥ERER
2. Increase for the period 2. R NS K
3. Decrease for the period AR SR
(1) Disposal MEE
4. Closing balance 4. BiREARR
IV. Carrying amount M- BREEE
1. Carrying amount as at the 1 EREREEE
end of the period 118,282.50 118,282.50
2. Carrying amount as at the 2. BAYIRREEE
beginning of the period 191,058.36 191,058.36
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
BEmE @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

501 365 R 2% B = (490)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

EARE

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Intangible assets

(1) Particulars of intangible assets

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

N EHMERREERAFEGE)

15. B EE

(1) JMEZTEHH

Office and other
Land use rights Franchising software Total
Items 5 LifERE RHEEE  WOREMRE &t
| Original carrying amount - REARE
1. Opening halance 15058 545,122,618.60  1,129,144,238.08 19,844,808.06  1,694,111,564.64
2. Increase for the period 2AEHENAE 364837349 762061812 11800735 11,387,088.96
(1) Acaisttion ()2 3,648,373.49 118,097.35 3,766,470.84
(2) Transfer from completed BOT (JEIBOTEREREE
projects upon commencement
of commercial operation 5,843,020.44 5,843,020.44
(3) Transfer o construction in QERIREA
progress 1,777,597.68 1,777,597.68
3. Decrease for the period SAER SR
4, Closing balance 4 BREE 548,770,891.99  1,136,764,856.20 19,962,905.41  1,705,498,653.60
Il Accumulated amortisation - EEEE
1, Opening balance 150458 81,883,119.76  207,129,396.65 839990110 29741241751
2. Increase for the period LAEIENEE 7,038,271.56 20,140,561.11 1,089,354.92 28,218,187.59
(1) Provision (152 708827156 2014056111 103935492 2821818759
3. Decrease for the period SAER SR
4, Closing balance 4 BREE 88,921,391.32  227,269,957.76 943925602 325,630,605.10
Il Provision for impairment = hERE
1. Opening balance 1H5E
2. Increase for the period LAEENEE
3. Decrease for the period BRI EE
4. Closing balance L HRBE
IV. Carrying amount M- BEEE
1. Carrying amount as at the end 1HREEEE
of the period 450,849,500.67  909,494,898.44 10,523,649.39  1,379,868,048.50
2, Carmying amount as at the 2LENEAER
beginning of the period 463239,398.74  922,014,841.43 1144490696  1,396,699,147.13

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

— EiS
BRE IR @)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Intangible assets (Continued)
(2) Franchising presented under
intangible assets as of the end of the

period

Project company
EIEUN

Name of project
JHEAH

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

N EHMERREIERAFEGE)

15. |HLHTE (M)

(2) BILRIKTE ST B ERITRIFF

HFESRIEN
Original value Net value
RE HE

Water Headquarters

Franchising project of water supply to the entire Jiangyang District

of Luzhou
KA BMTHIIGES S KSR ERER 417,903,000.00  354,690,781.50
Fanxing Environmental  Franchising project of urban and rural wastewater treatment in Gulin
County, Jiangyang District, Longmatan District, and Naxi District
in Luzhou City
ZERR BNTLES IBE  EFER  NEEAENRNTKEEET 32651764226  287,547,169.12
K2R
Weiyuan Water Weiyuan County Liangfeng Water Plant
LB KT B LK 249,460,814.94  135,336,252.82
Qingbaijiang Water European Industrial City Wastewater Treatment Plant (Phase I)
BEBIKE BUNESER S KEEH— 142,874,400.00  131,920,696.00
Total &t 1,136,764,857.20  909,494,899.44
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE S @

N OteS to th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Intangible assets (Continued)

(3) Land use rights without certificates
of ownership

Project company Name of asset
HARA EEAH

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

N EHMERREERAFEGE)

15. |ELRE(R)

(3) XWEZEREBEZMLHERE

Reason for failure to obtain ownership

Carrying amount  certificates
REEE AhZEREERE

Wastewater Company  Gulin Wastewater Plant

(Phase 1)
EIKAT] HEEKER =5
Leibo Water Huangjuebao Water Plant
B KT EIREIKE
Leibo Water Haiwan Water Plant
BHAH S8R
Leibo Water Nantian Water Tank
EPUN A K
Leibo Water Water Tank in Beimen

Water Supply Plant

ERKT PSRRI

Leibo Water Shikala Water Plant

ESi¥e ATRRIKER

Leibo Water Huanglang Water Plant

EIBOKT BRKE

Leibo Water Qinglong Street Dormitory

EBKT SHEHES

Weiyuan Water Land for Tuanyudang
Water Plant

R IK T I R P 7K B R 3

Total &3t

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

3,086,685.18 B HLE (R IRI2 Fr IR

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

549,994.97 SR ERIZIZFHHE

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

526,5650.31 SRR EIRIZFHHE

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

116,622.48 fFBUFHLE & IRIEF IR

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

250,116.48 FHFAEZIZIZF T

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

173,011.20 FHFHLERRE IS

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

125,931.72 FEUFHE R FHE

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

547,251.36 FFBFHAEZIZIZ T

Pending going through the application
process in accordance with procedures
upon receipt of government approval

254,621.57 FBUNHBEIRIEFHIE

5,376,063.70
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS )

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

15. Intangible assets (Continued)

4)

As of the end of the period, details of the Group’s
intangible assets for pledge or mortgage are
“Note 6. 52. Assets with limited
ownership or use rights”.

disclosed in

16. Goodwill

(1)

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

The original value of goodwill

Increase for the period

==
TAS

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

EHMERRERREFRR)

15. L EE (8)
(4) BESk  KEBEARNER - GREG
W EERE R R AMES - 52.514
SRR EINEE |2 BB -
16. B8

(1) EERE

Decrease for the period

AREEI RERD
Formation

of business Other Closing
Name of Opening balance  combinations increase Disposal  Other decrease balance
invested entity BRABNAR BNRE SRRV A RE At WX
Weiyuan Installation ~ BliE% % 10,446,361.39 10,446,361.39
Weiyuan Water BB 9,757,041.51 9,757,041.51
Fanxing Environmental £ £3%/% 5,444,527.86 5,444,527.86
Hejiang Water AITKE 1,915,122.71 1,915,122.71
Naxi Water WEKE 576,119.60 576,119.60
Total &t 28,139,173.07 28,139,173.07
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

o=z + R
ERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
,E\ZI- i’% ﬁ ;E M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMEBERREERBERR)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

16. Goodwill (Continued) 16. W&
(1) The original value of goodwill (1) HEER{EE)

(Continued)

The Group recognizes the asset group or group AEEUREBAEEEAELENER
of assets which the goodwill belongs to based RERARBBINEMBEERES
on whether the primary cash inflows from the ERNRSRARKE A - &
asset group which the goodwill belongs to are TPEEREEBLELETINAR
independent of the cash inflows from other assets M EENIFEFERANEREHRR
or asset groups, and taking into account the FTRE - RAREES R RE
manner in which the management of the Company TREMNEERNESERMAS - E
manages its production and operation activities REEMEEEANEELS - 5KA
and the manner in which it makes decisions R\ REE  EREHREBHE
about the ongoing use or disposal of assets, etc., ETTRES - AR RBESE
and the asset group or portfolio of asset groups ERERERE -

which are able to benefit from the synergies of
the business combinations. With the discounted
cash flow method, the management conducted
an impairment test on goodwill at the end of the
period, and no impairment reserve was required
this period after the test.

17. Long-term prepaid expenses 17. REFHERA
Increase for Amortization for  Other decrease for
Opening balance the period the period the period  Closing balance

Items JEH g REEN R RHEMED BREH
Tap Water Household Meter SEMmT45&E & kkP

Transformation Project RuETR

in Major Urban Area of (—5)

Luzhou City (Phase ) 191,724,062.99 11,730,680.10 179,993,382.89
Household Meter ERRPRIE

Transformation Project in

Old Urban Area 10,240,136.35 579,804.30 9,660,332.05
Others in aggregate EthEs 8,278,352.93 758,914.85 1,402,607.24 846,490.49 6,788,170.05
Total Bt 210,242,552.27 758,914.85 18,713,091.64 846,490.49 196,441,884.99
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ERE MBS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

EHMERRERREFRR)

==
TAS

18. BEMSMBEEMEEMRSRAR

18. Deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax liabilities

(1) KIEEHBGEBEFZREE

(1) Deferred income tax assets before

offsetting
Closing balance Opening balance
HxeE HReAeE
Deductible Deferred Deductible Deferred
temporary income tax temporary income tax
difference assets difference assets
AEHIE R EERES
ltems R HER BERBREE =22 REMGHEE
Provision for bad debts ~ Z2ER%E® 95,568,343.15  14,335,251.50  74,094,636.60  11,114,195.51
Provision for impairment & ZM{E%RE
of assets 9,027,468.86 1,354,120.33  17,032,789.17 2,554,918.38
Estimated liabilities BHER 11,352,434.17  1,702,865.13  8,940,090.19  1,341,013.53
Changes in fair value of ~ HAt#EZETAREAR EELH
investments in other
equity instruments 78,747.93 11,812.19 78,747.93 11,812.19
Total ast 116,026,994.11  17,404,049.15 100,146,263.89  15,021,939.61

(2) KHEEHBHEEFFRAR

(2) Deferred income tax liabilities before

offsetting
Closing balance Opening balance
biES ] HeRE
Taxable Deferred Taxable Deferred
temporary income tax temporary income tax
difference liabilities difference liabilities
ERRE R EMHE R
ltems JEH HER BEFRFRAR =2 EEMEHAR
Adjustment to the carrying JER—#EHI TAH AL EE
value of the fair value of ~ HEREEENFHE
consolidation not under
common control 36,116,749.32  5,417,512.40 37,227,395.13 5,584,109.27
(3) Deferred income tax assets or liabilities stated at (3) VAR FENTHREMEHEESK

net amount after offsetting: None.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BfE: &

o

BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE WS o)

N OteS tO th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

18. Deferred income tax assets and
deferred income tax liabilities

(Continued)

(4) Breakdown of unrecognized deferred

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

N EHMERREERAFEGE)

18. BEMSRNBEENMEEMSRAR
(%)

(4) K520 TEFT 7 1R B EH M

tax assets

Closing balance Opening balance
ltems T8 H HREREE BRI %E
Deductible tax loss AR 38,496,250.39 17,136,173.43

(5) The deductible tax losses for

(5) KMEEEE 5 IREERATHEH

unrecognized deferred tax assets will BRGRL T EREEY
expire in following timeframe

Closing balance Opening balance  Remarks
Year £ BEEH e B
2025 2025 578,031.47 931,856.32
2026 2026 538,897.47 538,897.47
2027 2027 20,949,939.54 15,665,419.64
2028 2028 16,429,381.91
Total &t 38,496,250.39 17,136,173.43
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

IR (&)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

19. Other non-current assets

==
TAS

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

EHMERRERREFRR)

19. RftIERBRE

Closing balance Opening balance
HFRE EiEE
Impairment Carrying Impairment
Book balance provision amount  Book balance provision  Carrying amount
ltems EH RERE HEER FERE RERE AL HHEE
Prepaid construction and BRIE RN

equipment costs 128,737,415.51 128,737,415.51  155,603,695.17 155,603,696.17
Leshan City Shizhong District £+ EPPPER"

PPP Project*1 22,736,256.07 22,736,256.07  22,736,256.07 22,736,256.07
Hejiang Zhangwan Project 2~ AITREER"2 19,857,392.61 19,857,392.61  21,550,897.95 21550,897.95
Total ait 171,331,064.19 171,331,064.19  199,890,849.19 199,890,849.19

Note 1: The pre-investment amount of RMB22,736,256.07 31 EFIRIRML LT M E5/KPPPIE B #YAT

for the Leshan City Shizhong District Wastewater BRI A 3022,736,256.077C ° A2021F 107

PPP Project of Xingjia Environmental. In accordance 28 LmmH REREMMBEEZBDIRER

with Articles 13.6.1(1) and 16.4.3 of the Wastewater AREPBEEE—F (£E) ARARHELE

Treatment and Wastewater Pipeline Network WM EEZRB=FFIHN (B LmmH

Construction PPP Project Contract signed by the @5KEERSKERERZPPPIEE AR

Company China Construction First Group Corporation F13.6. 11K (1)5% * F£16.4.3&4F * BE

Limited and Leshan Shizhong District Housing and LEREEE[2021]12658 X1 - BAARRFZ

Urban-Rural Development Bureau on 28 October FRAREZRROE LT RISKEER

2021, and the [2021] No. 126 Document of Leshan MERISKEARERIE R XTI LMK

Municipal Housing Construction Company, we inform It BRIZEBERFI - ARREE LHH

our subsidiary Xingjia Environmental Protection PREEBHARETEHENGEE - MARR

Company that the project of wastewater treatment ZTARERRREZD D EEREMIER

facilities and wastewater pipeline network construction EEETITR -

in Leshan Shizhong District has been terminated

due to force majeure. At present, the project has

been suspended, and our company has not settled

the project with Leshan Municipal Housing and

Construction Bureau. Therefore, Xingjia Environmental

Protection, a subsidiary of our company, presents

these assets as other non-current assets.

Note 2: The Company intends to use the assets of the Hejiang 2 ARABNUATIREBEEEEFAEDH

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Zhangwan Project as an in-kind capital contribution
to increase its capital contribution to Xinghe Water
Governance, but has not yet completed its capital
contribution to Xinghe Water Governance, and
therefore, these assets are presented as other non-
current assets.

B IBEEA/KRE - BATEARYEA KR
BRBTE  WRZEERREMIERDE
EDIHR °
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE BEmE @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTEREHZEGE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

20. ERAER

20. Short-term borrowings

(1) EREZDE

(1) Classification of short-term borrowing

Closing balance Opening balance

Category of borrowings & S EE R KRR HR¥IEREE
Credit borrowings ERBR 60,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
Interest payable on borrowings & 7% FE 1 7 &, 57,500.00 126,077.78

Total it 60,057,500.00 160,126,077.78

AEE LR EFROERERFENER
3.4%%E8.7% °

Note: The Group’s borrowing rates for the above i
borrowings at the end of the period ranged from
3.4% to 3.7% per annum.

(2) Outstanding short-term due as at the end of the
period: None.

(2) CEBKREENEHER: & -

21. Accounts payable 21. EFRR

(1) #R#E3X5H R EI IR (B1E
BAE T FE(T AR 7% ) R e 5 47 20

(1) The aging analysis of accounts
payable (including related party
accounts payable) based on the
transaction date is as follows

Closing balance

AR iR RIKERER

Opening balance

Ageing HARIRRER

Within 1 year (inclusive) 1ELA (B1F) 83,683,698.31 150,463,797.59

1to 2 years 1-24F 69,578,189.23 106,476,660.19
2 to 3 years 2-3%F 91,315,606.87 7,369,539.90
3 to 4 years 3-44F 2,749,345.62 93,166,387.12
4 to 5 years 4-5%F 67,863,028.95 8,831,510.87
Over 5 years 5% A 17,555,640.01 9,808,825.45
Total it 332,745,508.99 376,116,721.12

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13):2 Bﬁ 'E‘I (48) 202371 /716 202376 1308 (KR BHEN M B+ U RRTEAT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHBMBERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

21. Accounts payable (Continued) 21. EFRR(E)
(2) Significant accounts payable aged (2) MRREBB1EMEEENIRR
over 1 year
Of which:  Reason for unsettlement
Closing balance over 1 year or carrying forward
Name of entity BT BRiRE Hb 1F0E  REESEENRRA
Sichuan Zhongrong Investment and  PI)I|FERREXERAR  27,087,947.23 27,087,947.23 Ti2kAE

Construction Industry Co., Ltd.*
P ERBEXERLA)

Luzhou Xiangyun Sihai Construction JEMNFEEMEERTIZE 21,303,843.00
Engineering Co., Ltd. * RAT
(EMFEMEREZTIRERRF)

Sichuan Haokang Construction ) ERER TRERAA 16,541,168.30
Engineering Co., Ltd. *
(M) EREZIRARAR)

China Chemical Engineering Seventh R E({t 2T ELERA 16,378,560.92

Construction Company Limited* RAF
(FEEIRELRIBRAA)
Dingsheng Tongda Construction Co., S8 iBiERR AR AR 10,314,167.31

Ltd. * (REEEERAR L)

21,303,843.00

16,541,168.30

16,378,560.92

10,314,167.31

Total ast 91,625,686.76

91,625,686.76

Unsettled project

IRARE

Unsettled project

IRARE

Unsettled project

TRAEE
Unsettled project

IRARE

Unsettled project

FRHEA¥RE 2023 Interim Report BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

22. Contract liability

Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
EBARE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

501 365 R 2% B = (490)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

N EHMERREERAFEGE)

22, aRAAR

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems HE HiRER#E HiRRREE
Water supply project fKIE B 88,025,495.58 68,129,597.67
Engineering construction project Ti2EXTE B 102,374,704.44 155,385,693.72
Others Hit 892,645.02 902,811.41
Total &t 191,292,845.04 224,418,102.80

The Group’s contractual liabilities as at 31 December
2022 are recognised as revenue in the year ending 31
December 2023 and the contractual liabilities as at 30
June 2023 will be recognised as revenue in the next one
to two years.

The Group generally receives 70% to 100% (2022: 70%
to 100%) of the consideration from customers in advance
of the commencement of construction work. The change
in contract liabilities is mainly due to the size and volume
of installation contract work for which the Group has
received consideration in advance from customers. The
Group normally receives consideration from customers no
later than 1 month before the commencement of water
supply services.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ISR @)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

23. Compensations payable to

employees

23.

(1) Categories of compensations payable

2

to employees

FE £+ 1 I % A

(1) EfRIFMSHE

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

EHMERRERREFRR)

Increase for Decrease for
Opening balance the period the period  Closing balance
ltems EH HBE AREEM RERY HXBH
Short-term compensations REEH 4346740426  68,019,430.67  68,866,822.48  42,620,012.45
Post-employment benefits - BE{£1RT] - e iR At
defined contribution plans 680,839.14 7,936,099.26 7,932,010.02 684,028.38
Termination benefits BRI
Other benefits due within 1 year —ERE|HE &7
Total ait 4414824340  75955529.93  76,798,832.50  43,304,940.83
Short-term compensations (2) *ERiFHM
Increase for Decrease for
Opening balance the period the period  Closing balance
ltems EH HBE REEM RS i 51
Wages and salaries, bonuses, TE- % - BRI
allowances and subsidies 4220523190  53,163,738.04  54,001,601.36  41,367,368.58
Staff welfare BIBNE 2,699,470.85 2,699,470.85
Social insurance reRRE 27,240.23 4.234,163.97 4,233,665.59 27,738.61
Including: Medical insurance A BERRE 26,286.91 3,833,980.31 3,833,989.31 26,286.91
Work-related
injury insurance IGRRE 416.95 192,851.92 192,353.54 915.33
Maternity insurance EERRE 536.37 10,800.56 10,800.56 536.37
Other insurances bRl 196,522.18 196,522.18
Housing provident funds FRLES 63,846.92 5,694,661.32 5,694,063.32 64,444.92
Labour union funds and employee
education funds IeRENBIHELE 1,171,085.21 2,227,396.49 2,238,021.36 1,160,460.34
Total &t 4346740426  68019430.67  68,866,822.48  42,620,012.45
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

FARE WS o)

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

E\Zl- 5’% ﬁ ;E M;J- 'E‘I ( ,gj.é ) 2023%1718F2023%F6 530 (KB BHFM R RIS+ U RETIIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBERRETERBEE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)
23. Compensations payable to 23. FEFBIHEMH(E)
employees (Continued)
(3) Defined contribution plans 3) REEFID
Opening Increase for Decrease for Closing
balance the period the period balance
ltems EH HREREE AREREN ABRD HRERE
Basic pension insurance BEABZRE 663,410.95  7,648,710.79  7,644,769.35 667,352.39
Unemployment insurance KERRE 17,428.19 287,388.47 287,240.67 17,575.99
Total Akt 680,839.14  7,936,099.26  7,932,010.02 684,928.38
24. Taxes payable 24. BXRNE

Closing balance Opening balance

ltems B=RE| HKeRER HATERER
Enterprise income tax ST 11,241,603.99 11,351,575.05
Value-added tax RER 990,550.38 4,081,416.90
Water resource tax IKE R 4,030,624.20 3,940,415.57
City maintenance and construction tax 3 i #E == L 5 107,811.64 340,947.99
Educational surcharges e E={ Pl 55,078.52 160,204.77
Local educational surcharges #7525 BN 35,681.24 100,899.87
Individual income tax [EVNGE2 59,941.09 137,586.41
Residual benefits EERE 68,591.52 68,591.52
Stamp tax ENTERL 101,305.25 163,811.99
Environmental protection tax IRIBIRAER 2,865.22

Total a5t 16,694,053.05 20,345,450.07

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

o=z + n
EARE MBHE @
N OteS tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
EZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 1%:2 M;J- 'E‘I (48) 20231416 E202556 A0R (KA BHRAMERH B - HUARKTIT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHBMBERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

25. Other payables 25. HtufERRR
Closing balance Opening balance
ltems IH B e HRHIEAER
Interest payable FEAST RIS
Dividend payable JE AT AR A 42,985,500.00
Other payables H A JE AT RR 216,246,582.40 228,941,609.61
Total ast 259,232,082.40 228,941,609.61
25.1 Interest payable: None. 251 BEf1F8 : &
25.2 Dividend payable 25.2 [Ef1BRFI
Closing balance Opening balance
Nature of the amount FIEEE HXERE B
Dividends payable on ordinary shares {3 3@ B AL F 42,985,500.00

FRHEA¥RE 2023 Interim Report BN T ELE k3% (£ M) R R A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. 117



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

S =z =+ R
ERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E\Zl- 5’% ﬁ ;E M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMEBERREERBERR)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

25. Other payables (Continued) 25. HthFERT#R(48)
25.3 Other payables 25.3 BB {17
(1) Other payables by nature (1) HMEN K E I E 52
Closing balance Opening balance
Nature of the amount FIRME e BRI EE
Deposits and guarantees He RES 99,644,847.86 116,203,626.23
Amounts paid from or to BRAT A1 R R
governmental institutions 71,070,318.84 64,594,941.88
Amounts collected or R FRIE
paid on behalf of others 30,059,122.56 30,003,503.80
Consideration for land T U EE SR
acquisition 4,219,634.05 4,219,634.05
Withholding payment RINREGR 1,509,658.69 1,583,566.73
Others Hih 9,743,000.40 12,336,336.92
Total a&t 216,246,582.40 228,941,609.61
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

IR (&)

=+
MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEREERAERGRE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)
25. Other payables (Continued)

25.3 Other payables (Continued)

25. HAhFEFTR ()

(2) Significant other payables with

25.3 RE 5 (#)

(2) BRESEEBIFHIEEZHME

ageing of over 1 year

Name of entity

N4
Closing Of which:
balance over Tyear  Reason for unsettlement or carrying forward
B Af BRBE 280 REEFEENER

Hep Jiang County Comprehensive Administration & T &&r AT HEVAR

and Law Enforcement Bureau

Hejiang County Finance Bureau

China Seventh Gonstruction Engineering Group

Co., Ltd. Huamao Co., Ltd."
(PHRISEEZERAT)

China MCC 5 Group Co., Ltd. *
(FERREEERAR)

Leibo County Water Supply Company*
ERGHKA)

China Chemical Engineering Seventh
Construction Company Limited"
(RE{ EIRELRIERAT)

Sichuan Chuanneng Intelligent Network
Industrial Co., Ltd. *

(B REZRRAT)

Taiyuan Municipal Engingering Company *
(RETIRIRELT)

Total

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

51,403,430.50  43,903,430.50  Funds from the government earmarked for
special projects
HRERENES

ATHHE 17,990,000.00  17,990,000.00  Funds from the govermment earmarked for
special projects
BREERNES

T ETEEZEERAA 14,545,87459  14,545874.59  Colateral

ZRe

PEIAEEERAT 8,717,74531 871774531  Colateral
T

EREARKAT 7,902,96261 790296261  Collection of investment funds on behalf
RURER

TR EIRETRRARAR 5613,818.66  ©5613818.66  Collateral

ZRe
TR EEZERAT 3,000,000.00  3,000,00000  Performance bond

BiRES
ABEHHRIEELH 2,765,711.97 276571197  Colateral

ZRe

&t 111,939,543.64  104,439,543.64
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
BRE B ERE @)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 151 H22023%F6 /30 (FE HHEN 1 FILHS - AN RKETIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEREERAERGR)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

26. Non-current liabilities due within one
year

ltems THHE

Closing balance

RAKERER

26. —FAIPHFABDAR

Opening balance

HAVI B EE

Long-term borrowings due —FRIHNRIER
within one year

Bonds payable due within one year —FRI AN EMNES

Long-term payables due within one year —4 A 2| HA &9 &= Ef fE 1< 3%

Lease liabilities due within one year —FRIHNEESE

Special government bonds due i

within one year

Total et

27. Other current liabilities

—FRIPNBRTERES

466,872,281.05
104,702,025.10
6,443,508.82
43,304.54

26,557,475.54

186,228,311.35
2,054,680.34
15,941,665.67
43,304.54

12,448,566.50

604,618,595.05

216,716,528.40

27. RfuRERR

Closing balance

Opening balance

ltems I8 B RS HAF)ERER
Output value-added tax e gHIa
to be recognised 2,306,608.48 2,009,968.14

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

S =z - n
EARE SRS @
N Otes tO th e Fi n a n C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13):2 Bﬁ 'E‘I (48) 202371 /716 202376 1308 (KR BHEN M B+ U RRTEAT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHBMBERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

28. Long-term borrowings 28. REAAR
(1) Classification of long-term (1) RAEZHSEHE
borrowings

Closing balance Opening balance
Category of borrowings fa a5 iR Hi¥ERER
Pledged borrowings BHIRER 264,470,664.14 284,761,808.41
Guaranteed borrowings REBEER 831,470,615.59 917,916,259.72
Credit borrowings ZRER 535,410,355.35 718,250,000.00
Total &t 1,631,351,635.08 1,920,928,068.13

(2) The principal amount of the above

(2) _LiEfeskagERARLITRRE

borrowings is repayable as follows =
Closing balance Opening balance
ltems 1HE RS HRH)EARR
Within 1 year —F PR 464,589,417.55 183,542,813.68
1 year after balance sheet date, BEBBEXRBEBBE—F B
but no more than 2 years TBEMRF 324,143,133.98 457,869,944.68
2 years after balance sheet date, EEAERBEBBEME - B
but no more than 5 years THBRF 661,774,267.15 770,280,238.04

5 years after balance sheet date EEBEXRHEBBBRF
Less: Borrowings due within 1 B RBARE AT —FA
year presented in current EER R &R
liabilities

Net long-term borrowings REERBHE

Note 1:  The interest rate range for long-term borrowings
at the end of the period was 1.2% to 7.5%
(1.2% to 7.5% at the beginning of the period).

Note 2:  For details of mortgage and pledge borrowings
at the end of the period, please refer to “Note
6. 52. Assets with limited ownership or use
rights”.

FRHEA¥RE 2023 Interim Report BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

645,434,233.95

464,589,417.55

692,777,885.41

183,542,813.68

1,631,351,635.08 1,

920,928,068.13

A1 MRRHMERNMNEREE/1.2%E

7.5% (Bi91AR1.2

e HRER  EREREEFR [ KM
FEN - 52 o FRERESRE AR BIR G

MEE] ZHE -

%ET.5%) °

121



122

Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

RN - = -
FERE MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

29. Bonds payable

(1) Classification of bonds payable

[tems 1B H

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

N EHMERREEREZEEGR)

29. EfHRS
(1) EftEFIH

Closing balance

MAKERER

Opening balance

HAYIEREE

19 Lu Water 01 198 7K01

(2) Changes in bonds payable (excluding
financial instruments such as
preference shares and perpetual
bonds classified as financial

1083,791,063.62

(2) EftRFHEREE FEEHS
BEMBRARHRER « AFRF
Ht &I R)

liabilities)
Reclassified
Provision for - Amortisation of to non-current
Date Issue size for interest at par premium  Resale for liabilties due ~ Closing
Name of bonds Parvalue  ofissue  Term of bonds Issue size  Opening balance ~the period value ordiscount the period ~ within one year  balance
EHEEA
1ERZIEE
E5ER HESE B E5ER BeE BnE ARG REERNS  BFEEE AMEE FRBAE  HARE
19 Lu Water 01 26 Aprl 2019 5 years
191701 50000000000  20194.26 5% 500,000,000.00  103,791,063.62 193325000  266,544.82 104,057,608.44

On 26 April 2019, the Company issued Bond 19 Lu Water 01
in the amount of RMB500 million at a coupon rate of 5.99%
for a term of 5 years, with an option for the issuer to adjust
the coupon rate and an option for the investor to sell back
at the end of the third year. The Company plans to reduce
the coupon rate at the end of the third year of the life of the
19 Lu Water 01 bonds at its option. Bond investors chose to
repurchase RMB395.5 million, and the bond will be repaid
due within this year.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE M EEKK (£E) RHERA A

KNRE)A2019F 4 A26 H & 1T19E K01 1E
% - BITRBRSET - BITHRASF - 2
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

— EiS
BRE IR @)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

30. Long-term payables

[tems 18 H

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

N EHMERREERAEERGE)

30. RRAFESTSR

Closing balance

RAKEREA

Opening balance
HY)erER

Long-term payables REAFERT R 911,519,172.44 713,834,768.81
Special payables BIFERER 30,515,558.09 30,515,558.09
Total |t 942,034,730.53 744,350,326.90
30.1 Long-term payables 30.1 REGEST &%
Closing balance Opening balance
Nature of the amount FUEME el VIR
Payments for finance leases under & EIAKFREHER
sale and leaseback 7,708,609.12 19,958,670.50
Special government bonds BRRIEE 910,000,000.00 710,000,000.00
Borrowings from the Finance BT BER fE K
Department 500,000.00 500,000.00
Less: unrecognized finance costs B AERREER 245,927.86 682,236.02
Including: Payments for finance He - £ 0 ANBERER
leases under sale
and leaseback 245,927.86 682,236.02
Less: Non-current liabilities classified 5 : % A —FREIEHNIER
as due within one year AR 6,443,508.82 15,941,665.67
Including: Payments for finance leases £7 : & B g E T ER
under sale and leaseback 6,443,508.82 15,941,665.67

Total st

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

911,519,172.44

713,834,768.81
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ERE RIS @@
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

EHMERREZREEFR)

=
A

30. Long-term payables (Continued) 30. REAFEFFR(4E)

30.2 Special payables 30.2 BIRME &
Increase for Decrease for
Opening balance the period the period ~ Closing balance  Reason for occurrence
ltems i ikl AN AEHD BRBE  FAER
Grants from the Ecological ~ EMTEERERERE S 343,648.36 343,648.36  Nature of the funds is not
Environment Bureau of yet clear
Luzhou City
HAREES
FEME
Luzhou Municipal ENTERR 30,171,909.73 30,171,900.73
Finance Bureau
Total EL 30,515,558.09 30,515,558.09
31. Provisions 31. HREt&\
Reason for
Closing balance Opening balance  occurrence
ltems EH HXiE BUHE EHRER
Expenditure on renewal of KRR BIRKEERE 11,352,434.17 8,940,090.19  Note 1
wastewater treatment facilities BHYH 1

and tap water production facilities

Note 1: Expenditure on the subsequent major repairment,
renewal and transformation of projects such as the
BOT project represents the expenditure expected to be
incurred under the franchise agreement for maintaining
the relevant infrastructure in a certain state of use
prior to its transfer to the contract grantor. The Group
recognizes the estimated liability on a period-by-period
basis, based on the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the related current obligations and
taking into account the time value of money, based
on the expected future cash outlay for equipment
replacement expenditure over the concession period.

Gl

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

BOTH 1A B R KIS B #UE > H RIZR T
FHEEREGE TR AEERERREED
REEBRE T Z ARG —ENERMRE
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

BARE MRHmE @

N OteS tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

IR (&)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBEREERAERGRE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

32. Deferred income 32. BEKR
(1) Classification of deferred income (1) B2 7 5
Opening Increase for Decrease for Closing
balance the period the period balance
ltems EH HBIEAEE ZRERSE AN AERD BREE
Government grants TR 8 243,131,730.11 17,167,911.93 225,963,818.18
(2) Government grant projects 2 BFFHEBREE
Amount included Amount of current
New grants — mnon-operating  Amountincluded  period eliminaton
received during  income duringthe ~~in other income of costs and Related to
Govemment grant project (pening belance {he perod period  during the perod epenses  Other changes  Closing balance  assetsfevenue  Remarks
‘ LS A T L BEEAR/

HiieiaR Bipe ApEE  ERMMAGE  EhhgeE 1EREE Epgd BRRE eEE B
(Grants for he “One Household, One Meter" Transfommation Project in major uiban area ~ 115,034,437.76 7,003259.33 326863194 10476234649  Related fo assefs  Note 1
fLuzhouC| ty Phase ) S5EER
liE PP*%J HATE (1)
Govemment grants for upgrading and expanding the capacit of Yaerdang 2,173493.16 1,041,52002 228197344 Related to assets  Note?
i aEEEE 0
Grants for the construction of Erdaoxi Wastewater Treatment Plant 20,282,955 93757668 1934531787 Related to assets  Note 3
CEEKRENEALED AEEEE W
Grants for the construction of Erdaoxi Project (Phase I 10,341,873.52 45,031.62 18,696,041.90  Related o assets  Note 4
CER- IR RIRLED HEERE W
Grants for extemal pipeline networks of Yaerdang Wastewter Treatment Plent 1219710642 688,138.02 11,468,96740  Related toassets  Noted
B ERR E EER QEEEE 0
GramgforiheconstrucﬂonotErdaoxi Project (Phase 10,278:347.16 925,185.36 9.353,16179  Related toassets  Note 6
CERC IR RAALED HEEEE 0
Grants from the central qovermment for th consiruction of Naxi Project (Phase Il 9612,368.34 33723084 921512150 Related foassets  Note 7
RE=BnadeRn qEEEE o
Grants for ntemaltechnologial transformetion of Yaerdang Wastewater Treatment Plant  8820,155.38 27,662.58 8,582,49280  Related foassets  Note 8
B RRRRARED qEEEE
Construction costs of transformation of pipgling networks of urban water supply 967741334 642,332.46 9,035,080.88  Related to assets  Note 9
St ERETE aEEEE 0
Compensation for the demoltion, relocation and redevelopment of Shawan Water Tank ~ 4,694,169.16 195,590.88 449857878 Relatedfoassets  Nofe 10
DEIHRERARS BREEE 200
Grants for the construction of water supply facities in poor counties and counfies with —3,600,000.00 200,00000 340000000 Related to assets  Note 11
severe water shorage SEEEE
ERERBEM I RERRED
Grants for land premiums of Xicao Water Plant 2,626,00000 87,50000 253750000 Related o assets  Note 12
EERRLR SEEEE i
Gompensation for the occupation and relocation of ertai water supply asses n the 1,184422.33 4555410 113806763 Related to assefs  Note 13

Zhanﬁwan ndustrial Park

REIRERAARKEARCRRERE

Science and Technology Telent Bureau municipal innovafion development funds 180,00000
B0 RnREEEES

Grant for Chengnan Wastewater Treatment Plant (Phase ] 500,000.00
SEKRER - BTER

SEERE i3

150,000.00  Related torevenue Notg 14
dpaeg

12.498.00 487,502.00  Related foassets  Note 19
HEEEE

Tod 215173011
aif

13899.079.99 320883194 226963618.18
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE BHmE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREEREFERE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

32, EEENT & (H])

32. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grant projects (2) BFFH#BIIEE ()
(Continued)
Note 1: According to the Notice of the Office of the FE1 0 BEBEIMNT A RBUS #EQ Z=CRE R ED

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

People’s Government of Luzhou City on the
Issuance of the Implementation Plan for the
Transformation of Household Meters for Tap
Water Supply in Major Urban Area of Luzhou
City (Lu Shi Fu Ban Fa [2019] No. 14) and the
Approval from the Development and Reform
Commission of Luzhou City for the Feasibility
Study Report of the Transformation Project
of Household Meters for Tap Water Supply in
Major Urban Area of Luzhou City (Lu Shi Fa Gai
Xing Shen [2020] No. 59), in order to improve
the standard of water supply management in
the urban area of Luzhou City, the Company
has implemented the “One Household, One
Meter” Renovation Project for approximately
200,800 households in urban area in five
years from 2019 onwards, with 40% of the
transformation cost borne by the Company and
60% of the transformation cost subsidized by
the urban financial grants. According to the
Implementation Plan for the Transformation
of Household Meters for Tap Water Supply in
Major Urban Area of Luzhou City (Lu Shi Fu Ban
Fa [2019] No. 14), the transformation cost of
household meters transformation project is the
remaining amount after deducting the premium
income of urban residents’ tap water supply
multi-step water tariff from the actual amount
incurred in the transformation of household
meters for tap water supply in the current year.
The Company’s cumulative premium income
of multi-step water tariff from 2019 to 2021
was RMB5,448,053.22, and the corresponding
60% of amounts receivable from the Luzhou
Municipal Finance Bureau offset in the current
period was RMB3,268,831.93.

BIEMMEREBRKERREE
e 2> A CE M AT 34 [2019]14
5) EMNTREMNEE S (R
SEINTH EWE B RKERBE TR
THMRREOUE) CEMERITE
[2020]595% ) + 7% 1% = & M T K = 4
KEBRKFE - H2019FBHS AFYH
BIEH20.08BFEREBHI—F —
RIBUETRR  EBRARRIAE
40% - T [ B BR#E BE 60% ¢ IR IRCE
MHEBBEARKERBEE A
=) CEM TP EE 201911457 ) 3L+ -
FRIBKEEAREFANRKER
BIEMEREAENRBEER A K
KEBKERERSEORGESE -
AR AE]2019-2021 F RETFE B KB )%
8 U A 5 5,448,053.22 7T + AN Hi i
ST WS )N T B B R FE M9 60% A&
3,268,831.937T °
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

32. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grant projects
(Continued)

Note 2:

Note 3:

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

According to the Notice of the Development
and Reform Commission of Luzhou City on
the Transfer of the 2017 Central Budgetary
Investment Plan for the Prevention and Control of
Water Pollution in Key River Basins (L.S.F.G.G.H
[2017] No. 195), the Company successively
received grants of RMB42 million from the
Finance Bureau of Luzhou City for upgrading
and expanding the capacity of Yaerdang during
the period from 2017 to 2018, and the Company
has amortised the government grants over the
estimated useful life of the assets of the project
and transferred such grants to other income.

According to the Notice of the Housing and
Urban — Rural Planning and Construction Bureau
of Luzhou City on the Issuance of the 2012
Budget of Special Funds for Supporting Pipeline
Network of Urban Wastewater Treatment
Facilities (L.S.C.Z [2012] No. 115), the Notice
of the Development and Reform Commission of
Sichuan Province on the Transfer of 2009 New
Central Budgetary Investment Plan for Urban
Wastewater and Garbage Treatment Facility
Projects (C.F.G.T.Z [2009] No. 180), and the
Notice of the Finance Bureau of Luzhou City
on the Issuance of the 2009 Budget (Funding)
for the Construction of Urban Wastewater and
Garbage Treatment Facilities with Expanded
Domestic Needs for State Bond Investment
(C.S.C.T [2009] No. 54), and the Notice of the
Finance Bureau of Luzhou City on the Issuance
of the 2010 Central Budgetary Infrastructure
Expenditure and Budget (Funding) for Urban
Wastewater and Garbage Treatment Facilities
(Batch 1) (C.S.C.T [2010] No. 34), the Company
successively received grants of RMB48.62
million from the Finance Bureau of Luzhou City
for the construction of Erdaoxi Wastewater
Treatment Plant during the period from 2009
to 2012, and the Company has amortised the
government grants over the estimated useful
life of the assets of the project and transferred
such grants to other income.

e
A

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)
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Iagg SIREANTEREREEE (&
FOB @A) ()l T EF1%[2009]545%)
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SRR R (E— ) EEE
REEIH - BE@EFO BB
T #£[2010]345%% ) + AN A & #2009
FEE2012FHR - BEEWEIEIMNT
BN RS KR IR ER
B4 #8N4,862.008 7T © ANAFIRER
ZIB B AEBHEALREN - Bk
BB E ks o

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE BHmE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREEREFERE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

32, EEENT & (H])

32. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grant projects (2) BFFH#BIIEE ()

(Continued)

Note 4: According to the Notice of the Finance T4 0 RIRM)I| A B EEC R T iE20184F
Department of Sichuan Province on the SRS 7K BB B IR B B AR B R R = 6
Issuance of the 2018 Budget of Special Funds HEFTRBEEBEESEEMNBMN)
for Projects under the Three-Year Promotion (I Br3&[2018]65% ) ~ JE N T M BB
Plan for the Construction of Urban Wastewater (R T iE 4 120184 3 875 7K I 45
and Township Garbage Treatment Facilities WIREIEREER = FHESTRE
(C.C.T [2018] No. 6), the Notice of the Finance BEEEESHENBA) CBTHER
Bureau of Luzhou City on the Issuance of the [2018]285%) ~ /0! & B BREEC B T
2018 Provincial Budget of Special Funds for E2020F F _MARHBERERE
Projects under the Three-Year Promotion Plan HE S TEERBEMIBFE[2020]191
for the Construction of Urban Wastewater 5%) 0 ADQE R 20184F = 2020 4F &
and Township Garbage Treatment Facilities M BEEUEE M T E R AT
(L.S.C.Z [2018] No. 28), and the Notice of the BEE R B — BE =55 KRR
Finance Department of Sichuan Province on BAERERMEN2,221.008 7T K
the Issuance of the 2020 Budget of the Second NEERZIBE AEREAHRE
Batch of Provincial Special Funds for Township 8 - BBUTHBREE ke -
Construction and Development (C.C.J [2020]
No. 191), the Company successively received
grants of RMB22.21 million from the Urban
Management and Administrative Laws
Enforcement Bureau of Luzhou City for the
construction of Erdaoxi Wastewater Treatment
Project (Phase lll) during the period from 2018
to 2020, and the Company has amortised the
government grants over the estimated useful
life of the assets of the project and transferred
such grants to other income.

Note 5:  According to the Notice of the Finance 55 RBEMME K BH2010F 2 CE

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

Bureau of Luzhou City on the Issuance of the
Grant of Special Funds for the Technological
Transformation Project for External Sewage
Interception Pipelines of Yaerdang Wastewater
Treatment Plant issued by the Finance Bureau
of Luzhou City in 2010, the Company received
the special grant of RMB27,525,500 from
the Finance Bureau of Luzhou City for the
technological transformation project for external
sewage interception pipelines of Yaerdang
Wastewater Treatment Plant in July 2011, and
the Company has amortised the government
grants over the estimated useful life of the
assets of the project and transferred such
grants to other income.

N B R T S RIS KR B
BRI ST E RN TRREFEMHE
SHBA) - ARER2011467 AUk E|
SN T B IR B BT B0 B8 52 1K S UK R IR
B INESS T & Bk TIRE B MBI
2,752.558 70 « ANARIRRZIBEE
ETEHEAHREE - SEAHBIR
EEHM W o
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

32. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grant projects
(Continued)

Note 6:

Note 7:

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

According to the Notice on the Issuance of
the 2013 Central Infrastructure Investment
Budget (Funding) for the Project of Prevention
and Control of Water Pollution in Key River
Basins issued by the Finance Bureau of Luzhou
City (L.S.C.T [2013] No. 76), the Company
successively received grants of RMB22.80
million from the Finance Bureau of Luzhou
City for the construction of Erdaoxi Wastewater
Treatment Plant (Phase Il) and the Supporting
Pipeline Network during the period from 2014
to 2016, and the Company has amortised the
government grants over the estimated useful
life of the assets of the project and transferred
such grants to other income.

According to the Notice on the lIssuance
of the 2021 Budget of the Second Batch
of Provincial Special Funds for Township
Construction and Development issued by the
Finance Department of Sichuan Province and
the Housing and Urban-Rural Construction
Department of Sichuan Province (C.C.J
[2021] No. 92), the Request for Instructions
on Allocating the 2021 Budget of the Second
Batch of Provincial Special Funds for Township
Construction and Development issued by the
Finance Bureau of Luzhou City, the Housing
and Urban-Rural Construction Bureau of
Luzhou City and the Urban Management and
Administrative Laws Enforcement Bureau of
Luzhou City (L.S.C [2021] No. 112), and the
approval for the request from the leaders of
the municipal government of Luzhou City, the
Company received the grant of RMB10 million
from the Urban Management and Administrative
Laws Enforcement Bureau of Luzhou City for
the construction of Naxi Wastewater Treatment
Plant (Phase Ill) on 19 November 2021, and the
Company has amortised the government grants
over the estimated useful life of the assets of
the project and transferred such grants to other
income.

e
A

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)
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MEEEEMERE S MHEN2,280.008
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R R B B TN 2021 65 55 — it
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BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE BHmE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTEREHZEGE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

32. EIEN & (#8)

32. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grant projects (2) BFFEBVAE (&)

(Continued)

Note 8: According to the Minutes of the Meeting 58 ¢ REBEMN T B BRI 5 KE
for Considering the lssues Regarding the BARIRBAERARESTEREM=
Rectification and Construction of Sewage ERSKEERELMESHELE)
Interception Pipelines of Jiangyang Wastewater (& ™ FF B9 [2008]235% ) + A& K
Treatment Company Within A Time Limit and the 2012FE 2013 A » BEAE U EE M
Construction of Erdaoxi Wastewater Treatment T B P A+ A B 52 1N 5 7K R B R R
Plant issued by the Finance Bureau of Luzhou AR BN3,021.778 T * AR aElK
City (L.S.F.Y [2008] No. 23), the Company IRFZIA B B ETARHE A AR - A5
successively received the grants of RMB30.2177 Rl B = EL b s o
million from the Finance Bureau of Luzhou City
for the internal technological transformation of
Yaerdang Wastewater Treatment Plant during
the period from 2012 to 2013, and the Company
has amortised the government grants over the
estimated useful life of the assets of the project
and transferred such grants to other income.

Note 9:  According to the Approval from the Development H9: BEB(OIEERNKNEZESH

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

and Reform Commission of Sichuan Province for
the Feasibility Study Report of the Transformation
Project of Urban Water Supply Pipelines in
Luzhou City (C.F.G.T.Z [2012] No. 1251), the
Company successively received the grants
of RMB6.8 million from the Finance Bureau
of Luzhou City for the transformation project
of urban water supply pipelines in Luzhou
City during the period from 2015 to 2016;
Lu County Branch successively received the
grants of RMB10.158 million from the Finance
Bureau of Luzhou City according to the pipeline
transformation agreement entered into with the
People’s Government of Lu County during the
period from 2014 to 2022; and the Company
and Lu County Branch have amortised the
government grants over the estimated useful
life of the assets of the project and transferred
such grants to other income.

FE N TS T K B A GE TR ]
THEMERENIE) (I BERILE
[2012]12515%) + KR RIR2015F &
20164 AR -+ [ 48 Uk B8 M T BA Bk
BEMAREM K ERSET
R EIBEE£680.008 T E&
AABRBEEEZARKBTERN
ERMOEA R E2014FE F20224F 1
Mo EEKEDEMNT YT BB/
1,015.808 7T : AR B REZ D N F
R PR%IE B EETEAHE B R EE -
AR B R = A A o
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

32. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grant projects
(Continued)

Note 10:

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Due to the needs for municipal planning of
Luzhou City, the houses and land and water
supply pipelines of Jiangnan Water in Shaxi
area of Jiangyang District were relocated during
the period from 2013 to 2014. According to
the Agreement of Monetary Compensation
for Urban Housing Demolition and Relocation
entered into between Jiangnan Water and the
Command Department for the Land Collection
and Demolition and Relocation of the Shaxi
Area of Jiangyang District of Luzhou City on
22 February 2013, the Tap Water Pipeline
Relocation Agreement entered into between
Jiangnan Water and the Unified Land Collection
and Consolidation Center of Luzhou City on
8 March 2013, the Tap Water Pipeline Route
Relocation Agreement entered into between
Jiangnan Water and the Unified Land Collection
and Consolidation Center of Luzhou City on 25
July 2013, and the Asset Evaluation Report
issued by Sichuan Xinhe Assets Appraisal
Co., Ltd. on 22 February 2014 (C.X.Z.P.B.Z
[2013] No. 6002), Jiangnan Water successively
received the compensation for relocation of
RMB13.8261 million during the period from
20183 to 2014. Jiangnan Water has transferred
the grants to deferred income and the
government grants to other income over the
estimated useful life of the assets; In 2020, the
Company will absorb and merge with Jiangnan
Water and continue the treatment accordingly.

==
TAS

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)
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HFFwBEE (#)
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2014F BRI B K E M NG E D
BRENEET W RHEKEBETT
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EEMNTIBED R BBt IREE
BRRITKATEERBEERMHE
WiEE) 2013F3A8AEE M L
AR AE A B IR A0 3R 5T OB ROKE
BB ) - 20137 258 EiE
LA FIRIE P LR ETACE K
IKE BB IRB )R 20146F2 22
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BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE BHmE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTEREHZEGE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

32. EIEN & (#8)

32. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grant projects (2) BFFEBVAE (&)

(Continued)

Note 11: According to the Notice on the Issuance of the 11 ARBRE N T B B2009F6 A 158 T
2009 Budget (Funding) of Central Budgetary FERCHER TE2009F BN & RERE
Infrastructure Expenditure for the Construction BRI K R BB R B AN TR R
of Water Supply Facilities in Poor Counties EERNEREL EEE (BB
and Counties with Severe Water Shortage (V& ™ Bf #%[2009]50%% ) + AN 2 & 7
with Expanded Domestic Needs issued by the 2010F 2011 FF AR » REAE W& M
Finance Bureau of Luzhou City on 15 June 2009 M B BEMNHE RN F R EREHRKEG
(L.S.C.T [2009] No. 50), from 2010 to 2011, KRR 2 R B TH E £ 45 8)800.00
the Company successively received the special BT ANARIRRBHZIER BERE
grants of RMB8 million form the Finance Bureau FAEARREESE - BT HBIRE E KAt
of Luzhou City for the construction of water Iz o
supply facilities in poor counties and counties
with severe water shortage, and the Company
has amortised the government grants over the
estimated useful life of the assets of the project
and transferred such grants to other income.

Note 12: Xinglu Water received the grants of RMB3.5 512 : EEKIE 2014456 B UL B8 M 8
million for land premiums of Qiancao Second BEREEEBERARBNANEE =
Water Plant from Luzhou City Xinglu Investment JK R b 45 B) 31 350.00 8 7T+ ELE
Group Co., Ltd. in June 2014 and Xinglu Water K RIBZIB B AETE (A ER %
has amortised the government grants over the 8 BBUN B RE R Hfhia o
estimated useful life of the assets of the project
and transferred such grants to other income.

Note 13: According to the Agreement on Relocation H18 REBAIIKEREIER— AL

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

of Pipelines for the Construction of the Park
Avenue Project entered into between Hejiang
Water and Unified Land Collection Service
Office of Hejiang County, the pipelines at the
avenue of the park in Hejiang will be relocated
due to needs for municipal construction, and
Hejiang Water received the compensation for
the relocation of RMB2.78 million from the
Finance Bureau of Hejiang County in February
2015. Hejiang Water has transferred the grants
to deferred income and the government grants
to other income over the estimated useful life
of the assets.

REHAEHTA(EBEXNELRR
RIEEGRENE) AMBERS
- H{ETERKENRERETR
B AVTKER2015F2 AR AT
S5 5 USSR #R 8 7 (B 5K 1E278.00
BT AIIKE BB E AR K
= IRREETERTE A AR A BT A
BiEEH s o
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

32. Deferred income (Continued)

(2) Government grant projects
(Continued)

Note 14:

Note 15:

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

According to the “Notice on the Issuance of
the 2022 Municipal Science and Technology
Program Project” (L.S.K.R [2022] No. 124), the
Company received RMB150,000 in funding for
the municipal science and technology program
project in 2022, which is required to apply for
acceptance and is included in other income in
a lump sum after acceptance.

According to the “Notice of Decomposition
and Issuance of the Project Preliminary Work
Incentive 2022 Provincial Budgetary Capital
Construction Investment Plan” (L.S.F.G.Z [2022]
No. 427), the Company received RMB500,000
in 2022 from the provincial budgetary capital
construction investment plan (preliminary work
incentive funds) for the Luzhou urban domestic
wastewater treatment plant expansion and
sludge disposal project, which has not yet
been completed and will be amortised over the
estimated useful life of the project assets when
the project reaches its intended useable state,
and the government grants will be transferred
to other revenue.

e
A

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)
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BEEMNTEENREESS(ER
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BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
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ERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e Fi n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt I ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E‘Zl- 5’% ﬁ “3_52 M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMBEERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

33. Share capital 33. &%X

Change for the period (+, -)
ABEMEE (+ )

Opening [ssue of Conversion Closing

balance new shares Bonus issue from reserve Others Subtotal balance

ltems B P Kbk =R NERER i 15t LR
Total number of shares ~ R{7 %% 859,710,000.00 859,710,000.00

34. Capital reserve 34. BELTE

Opening Increase Decrease for Closing

balance for the period the period balance

ltems HE B ZREISE N RER D e
Share premium PR (B 418,174,747.31 418,174,747.31
Other capital reserve YN 2,272,467.04 2,272,467.04
Total &t 420,447,214.35 420,447,214.35

134 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/M & EEKK (EE) RABERLI A Interim Report 2023 1 Hi#R &



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
Ko +| B
EARE M5EmE @
NOteS ’[0 the FlnanCIal Statemen’[S (Continued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

E\Zl- ﬁ% ﬁ 13;2 M;J- 'E‘I ( ,Zf%t’ ) 2023%1 /718 E202556 505 (KA BHRFE MR FIZBI + AN RBETHT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N AHMBRERETEREEEE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

35. Other comprehensive income 35. RIS

Amount incurred in the period

REREE

Less: Amount Less: Included

included in other

nother  comprehensive

comprehensive  income in the

income in- previous period

previous period  and transferred

Amount before ~ transferred to In refained Atributable to

Opening  income tax for ~ proft orloss n gamingsin ~ Less: income  Arlbutable to - minorty interest Closing
balance thepefod  curentperiod  cumentperiod  tax expense  parent after tax after tax balance

R YN

M EtsRME  EREAR RAERE  HGGE
fems i S8 RAREE  EMEMER BhE B HERER REAT  ROERR  WABE

|, Other comprehensive income that —+ AT EABERRNER 669374 -66,035.74
camnot be subsequenty reclassied  FAVE
into proft or loss

Including: Changes i - i B e RS
measurement of Fi ]
defined benefit plans

Other comprehensive ncome thet #2532 TAREBEMER
camnot be trensferred toproft or ~ FAVE

loss under equity method

Chenges n fai value of nvesiments ~ EERTARELAEARY 6698674 -66,035.74
in other equity instruments

Changes in far value of the PEEAERERABRAY
enterprise’s own credit risk

Others i

I Other comprehensive income that =+ JER BN ERERIE L
will be subseauentl reclassified o SAKE
proft or loss

Total other EfGakRakH -66,9%.74 -66,935.74
comprehensive income
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N OteS tO th e Fi n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt I ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E‘Zl- 5’% ﬁ “3_52 M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMBEERREEHEZREER)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

36. Special reserve 36. BEIRMER
Increase Decrease Closing
Opening balance for the period for the period balance
ltems HH HAYIEREE ARERIE N AHR A MXRE
Safe production fee REEERE 16,772,836.13 2,420,658.84 1,905,750.14  17,287,744.83

37. Surplus reserve 37. BB
Increase Decrease Closing
Opening balance for the period for the period balance
ltems HE HiErER ZRERE I RER D e ]
Statutory surplus reserve EEBHBAE 63,872,918.41 63,872,918.41
Discretionary surplus reserve EERB#HATE 148,392.19 148,392.19
Others HAh 10,837.70 10,837.70
Total &t 64,032,148.30 64,032,148.30
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE WS )

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

50 365 R 2k B R (490)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

38. Undistributed profits

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

==
TAS

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

EHMERRERREFRR)

38. RSEFIH

January todune

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

2023
2023%1-68

2022
20224 [Z

ltems 5 H
Balance at the end of LHIHR &8
the previous period
Balance at the beginning of NERERW) & 58
the period
Add: Net profits attributable to the #i : ZNHA%%
owners of the parent in lbE!

current period
Less: Appropriation of statutory
surplus reserve
Dividends payable on
ordinary shares*1

Balance at the end of the period ZHiEiK & &

The profit distribution plan of 2021 was considered and
approved at the 2021 annual general meeting convened
on 10 June 2022, pursuant to which a cash dividend
of RMBO0.05 (tax inclusive) per share was distributed
to all shareholder in July 2022, and the total cash
dividend distributed amounted to RMB42,985,500.00
(tax inclusive) calculated based on the total number of
share capital, being 859,710,000.00 shares.

The profit distribution plan of 2022 was considered and
approved at the 2022 annual general meeting convened
on 9 June 2023, pursuant to which a cash dividend of
RMBO0.05 (tax inclusive) per share was distributed to
all shareholder, and the total cash dividend distributed
amounted to RMB42,985,500.00 (tax inclusive)
calculated based on the total number of share capital,
being 859,710,000.00 shares

A BB A A1

BN RAIBIRAFE

B RBUATE B AT

1,275,234,750.25

1,275,234,750.25

79,193,063.94

42,985,500.00

1,115,598,107.93

1,115,598,107.93

2083,224,562.23

602,419.91

42,985,500.00

1,311,442,314.19

1,275,234,750.25

2021 FEFED B 7 R E&£202266 A10H
BRM2021FERFASEZRB - AR
7~859,710,000.00fx B EE  MEERRE
BRI 3 IR S ALF ARB0.05T(EH) - HIR
BINS L AR EE42,985,500.007C( EFi) -
BR2022F7 ADIRENE °

2022F EFE DB R E4£20235F6 H9R B
FE2022F ERFEAGEZRB - LAERKRK
859,710,000.00x BEE - MEEBREER
EBBSAFAREC05T(ERH) - HIKH
WS AT FIARKE42,985,500.007L (S ) °
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EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS o)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6.

NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

39. Operating revenue and costs

(1) Particulars of operating revenue and

@

138

operating costs

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

EHMERREZREEFR)

39. ERIA - BEREE

(1) ERBAFNERBEFER

Amount incurred in the period

Amount for previous period

FHBESR FHRESE
Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
ltems = KA B LN A
Principal operations TEEK 614,991,027.59 401,837,830.35 678,171,576.15 424,124,312.58
Other operations kS 25,465,925.40 20,519,614.36 19,907,702.02 15,776,043.60
Total &t 640,456,952.99 422,357,444.71 698,079,278.17 439,900,356.18
Particulars of revenue from contracts 2) EREZLKARIER
Amount incurred in the period
FHRESR
Revenue Costs
Categories of contract 2R A BF
By categories of product EERBRSE 640,456,952.99 422,357,444.71
Including: Water supply business Hep k¥R 184,886,073.49 193,840,946.96
Wastewater Treatment AREEBER
business 274,922,569.43 153,687,141.46
Engineering business TREB 155,182,384.67 54,309,741.93
Others Hi 25,465,925.40 20,519,614.36
By operating regions REEELI R 640,456,952.99 422,357,444.71
Including: Within Sichuan Province He: m)IIEA 640,456,952.99 422,357,444.71
Outside Sichuan Province YIIEE

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

Interim Report 2023 A EisR &
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS )

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

39. Operating revenue and costs
(Continued)

3

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Information relating to performance
obligations

Revenue from the sale of tap water is recognized
when the Group transmits tap water to customers
and the customers have accepted the tap water at
the relevant rates, and is subject to regulation and
periodic review by local government authorities,
and the recoverability of the related receivables
is reasonably assured. According to the relevant
water supply contracts and franchising agreements,
the Group shall provide customers with tap water
that meets the quality requirements for tap water
supply as stipulated by the relevant government
authorities. Payment of the transaction price for tap
water sales is made when the customer accepts
the tap water and settlement is normally made
within one month in accordance with the relevant
sales agreement, with some customers paying in

advance.

==
TAS

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

EHMERRERRAEER)

39. ERBA - EREE(HE)

(3) HEHEHHEMAIEL

BRKHERAEREERTFEEH S
FOKBEPCIZAME R &S A HOKE
HERR - XTI IR M R B N E B
& HEREKN A ERIEE S ER
& o IRIRAARE B AR GRS B R
g ARBARRFPRHENEAH
BUF EBFIARE 9 B K EE & 2 5RK
BHK - BRKHEXHEBROXNE
EFEXANKABEREMABHER
CHAEFPE

ZE—E A NEE R TK
RATSAT -
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS o)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

39. Operating revenue and costs
(Continued)

3

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE M EEKK (£E) RHERA A

Information relating to performance
obligations (Continued)

Revenues from wastewater treatment operation
services are recognized at the point of wastewater
treatment and are based on monthly wastewater
treatment readings at the relevant rates, which are
regulated by the local government and reviewed
periodically, and the collectability of the related
receivables is reasonably assured. Where the service
franchising arrangement guarantees the Group’s
minimum wastewater treatment capacity, the Group
recognizes revenue from wastewater treatment
operation services based on the higher of the actual
wastewater treatment capacity and the guaranteed
minimum wastewater treatment capacity, less the
amount attributable to the guaranteed minimum
wastewater treatment capacity. According to the
relevant franchising agreement, the Group shall
ensure that the treated wastewater complies with
the pollutant discharge standards stipulated by
the relevant government authorities. Payment of
the transaction price for wastewater treatment
operations services is subject to a three-month
credit period following treatment and is typically
completed upon settlement within three to six
months following treatment.

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

EHMESRERRAEER)

39. ERWA - EREE(E)

(3) HEHEBHEMEGEE (&)

757K Ba IR 2 8 AR 7% WA FE 5 7K Ba I B
RHER - REASKEIEEFEEIZA
BERRER - 177 BT E LN A AR &6
WETERRE - HEARKRNAE
WHEERERE - IRBFEAFRELHE
FREEERESKEEEZHBERT -
AEBERBEEBRITKEEEMRE R
EekREERTOHRSEMRBR
REZESKEEENHE  BR
kB IR & E RIS o RIZAARR
AHRE T - NEBEZBERAEED
KT A BB BT ERPIAR E 85 R
PR - SKREELRBERHE
RO NERKERERE=EAER
B BRFESKEER=Z/AR
BERTEX ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
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IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

39. Operating revenue and costs
(Continued)

3

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Information relating to performance
obligations (Continued)

Revenues from the provision of installation services
are derived from fixed-price contracts with
customers, such as real estate developers and
water customers. This type of contract is signed
prior to the commencement of services. Under
the terms of the contract, the Group is required
to perform installation services at the customer’s
specific location. Before the implementation of
network connection of tap water, customers are
unable to obtain and consume the economic
benefits brought by the Company’s performance
while fulfilling the contract of Xinglu Water; it is also
impossible to control the goods or services under
construction during the performance process, so
the revenue is recognized at the point of completion
and acceptance. These construction contracts
include payment schedules that require milestone
payments during installation once certain specified
milestones have been reached, and typically require
the customer to make advance payments prior to
the commencement of installation services and
incur contractual liabilities until revenue recognition
for a particular contract exceeds its advance
deposit. According to the relevant agreements with
customers, the Group shall provide repair services
in case of quality problems. Contract assets, net of
contract liabilities relating to the same contract, are
recognised in the period in which the installation

==
TAS

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

EHMERRERRAEER)

39. ERBA - EREE(HE)

(3) HEHEHIEHAIE L (1)

RELZERBOBAKEEBEFRTN
BEEBRaR - flanEbERFE KK
P - WA R 1R AR AT 2
7o REARGNK  AREFTERP
FrEMFBITZ R - EAER AR
IKAHEKET - B P EAEBE K E
#8 [R By BN B S XOH FE R R B KPS 2R
MM - BEAENEOBERE
EOEmIRE - BRI @BIE
TRERHERRA - GEEEARE
BANREHE - —BEIRESEN
B R EELRARETRRM
R BB EREPAELKRSFAMAA
RAMNR  2ELAREEEIIX A
RN AREREBEBEFR - RIFER
FEITeEBGE - MEEERERSE
BARHEEERY - AREECGAK SR
R—aREANERAE NETRE
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE BEmE @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREEREFERE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

39. EXRBA - EREE(R)

39. Operating revenue and costs

142

(Continued)

3

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

Information relating to performance
obligations (Continued)

services are performed and represent the Group’s
rights to receive remuneration for the services as
they depend on the Group’s future performance
in the specified phase of the contract. When such
rights become unconditional, the contract asset
is transferred to receivables and, unless time has
elapsed, is treated as an unconditional payment
for the contractual period.

As at 30 June 2023, the total transaction
price allocated by the Group to the remaining
performance obligations (unsatisfied or partially
unsatisfied) of the installation services amounted
to RMB27,619,400 (2022: RMB59,219,500)
(including tax), which will be recognised as revenue
in the next one to two years.

(3

HBEHEBHERE L (&)

RGO EARER - KRN REESRS
BMERERN - ARZFRABURNAS
BARKETERPHEERBRNORE - 8
ERENRSEGES  AREEES
EUK - BRIERRELBE - BRIE
REGRENOERPEE

B ZE2023F6 A30H ' "&EEHE
BMEEREFGELOEL(CRmE K
HoAmMRINXRSBERBETAAR

S+ —

276194 8 L(2022F : AR ¥

5,921.9587L) (58) - BRREK—F
MERERBWA -
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EARE

IR (&)

=+
MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

40. Tax and surcharges

-
A

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

EHMERRERREEER)

40. R & K0

Amount incurred

Amount

in the period for previous period

ltems 1HE EHRER AR A
Water resource tax IKE R 7,865,357.26 7,433,346.59
City maintenance and construction tax 3 T 4 &2 & F 864,452.51 764,687.81
Educational surcharges A BN 415,102.27 377,163.48
Local educational surcharges 75 2 A BTN 276,279.80 251,337.42
Real estate tax BER 2,373,719.79 1,862,360.09
Land use tax T fE R 3,679,351.53 3,550,018.58
Environmental protection tax IRIBIRER 262,108.03 2083,457.14
Stamp tax EDTERR 4,998.72 169,438.43
Others Hit 67,659.17 9,354.42
Total a&t 15,809,029.08 14,621,163.96

41. Sales expenses 41. HEEH

Amount incurred Amount

in the period for previous period

ltems 15 § EHRLESH HREEERE
Employee compensation B T 5B 8,489,792.45 8,497,639.34
Labor costs LiseE 1,642,816.11 1,426,406.11
Depreciation and amortisation Yree R g 175,101.72 268,061.53
Office expenses WAE 852,057.72 825,857.42
Others Hitb 1,689,015.99 1,441,220.74
Total &t 12,848,783.99 12,459,185.14

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
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EARE MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 15 1A E2023%F630H () B HRZE M LR FIE A5} - HUNRETHT)

N EHMERREEREZEEGR)

42. Management expenses 42, EHEH

Amount incurred Amount

in the period for previous period

ltems HH EHBESR FERRE A
Employee compensation B8 T 357 B 33,665,692.71 34,387,217.44
Labor costs BisE 1,637,088.27 1,993,881.62
Business entertainment expenses XEHREE 396,522.17 631,575.49
Travel expenses =iRE 272,634.64 168,051.87
Office expenses /N 919,854.01 936,640.96
Promotion costs EEE 349,746.48 541,522.16
Depreciation and amortisation e Ry 2,277,313.72 2,128,730.75
Intermediary organ fees RNHKEE 1,257,371.94 1,218,723.45
Others Eh 4,676,971.15 3,629,682.39
Total &t 45,453,195.09 45,636,026.13

43. Research and development expenses

43. AREH

Amount incurred

Amount

in the period for previous period
ltems 15 H FHREH HAE R
Material fee MK E 21,784.78
Others Hib 23,625.37
Total &t 45,410.15

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N EBHMEREREERAEERE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

44,

45.

Financial expenses 44. M¥BEH
Amount incurred Amount
in the period for previous period
ltems HE FHARER EREE AR
Interest expenses AMEEH 56,251,507.79 71,282,612.88
Less: Interest incomes A MEBMA 3,145,039.36 4,699,698.33
Add: Exchange loss o ERIEK -40,021.94 -52,682.27
Add: Other expenses o Habz il 128,410.05 601,793.52
Total &t 53,194,856.54 67,132,025.80
Other income 45. Hfulr
Amount incurred Amount
in the period for previous period
Sources of other income B A s B 2RR EHRESR AR AR
Tax deduction HER R 1,813,520.54 1,218,758.61
Government grants transferred from
deferred income PR 258 A B B AT 6 B 13,899,079.99 13,502,074.07
Others government grants related to  H A& B &E/E8)EH A
general activities B #E A 16,767,796.76 31,104,004.33
Total &t 32,480,397.29 45,824,837.01

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt I ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E\Zl- 5’% ﬁ ;E M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREEREFERE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

45. Rty (#)

45. Other income (Continued)

146

(1) Breakdown of government grants (1) BRF#BIEE#
Amount incurred Amount  Sourcesand  Related to assets/
inthe period  for previous period  references related to revenue
tems BE FH8LE LEREE TRMGE  SEEE/mNERE
Total direct credit EBHASH 18,581,317.30 32,322,162.94
Including: H:
VAT refunds on demand RERNTIRERS 1,703,465.00 1,115.249.70 Related to revente
Slaig
Other tax reduction ERERS 110,095.54 10350891 Related to revenue
i
Incremental rant for sludge disposal RREEEEN 15,883,500.00 3086000000 Note 1 Related to revenue
it bl et
Provincil industrial development funds L0T54R4ES 70,500.00 Related to revenue
Slhaig
Subsidy for ob Stabifty EEE 785,969.92 20,3516 Related {0 revenue
Bl eyt
Other sporadic grants L) 27,826.84 2365267 Related {0 revenue
g
Transfer of deferred income EEyaEl 13,899,079.99 13,502,074.07
Including; Hh
Jengnan Shawan Land Compensation TEYELIHER 195,500.38 195,590.38 Related to assets
HEEIR
Subsicy for the renovation projectof water supply meters in EATEHEERIEAIETE (—5) B8 7,003,250.33 7,080,751.64 Related to assets
the main cty o Luzhou (Phase | SEERE
Subsidy for the construction of water supply ERERBER AL R 200,000.00 20000000 Related to assets
facities in poor counties and counties wih severe HEEIR
water shortage
Land compensation for BEKHLTIEES 87,5000 8750000 Related to assets
Yicao No. 2 Water Treatment Pl SR
Subsidy for Urban Water Supply Network Project HmtkERTERS £42,332.46 51756307 Related to assets
HEEIR
Grants for the construction of CEI-HERERELEY 645,031.62 64503162 Related to assets
Erdaoxi Project (Phase Il HEERE
Subsidy fo the extemal pieine network of the Yaerdang B RKEKRRBIIEERE 68,136.02 688,138.02 Related {0 assets
Wastewater Treatment Plant HEEE
Subsicy fo the technical improvement of the Yeerdang BT ERMERATIES 297,66258 237,662.58 Related to asses
Wastewater Treatment Plant BEEI

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

o=z + n
EARE SRS @
N Otes tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
/E\zl- ﬁ% ﬁ %% Bﬁ 'E‘I (48) 202371 /716 202376 1308 (KR BHEN M B+ U RRTEAT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N BHMBEREREERAEERE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

45. Other income (Continued) 45. Hthlk 2 (#8)
(1) Breakdown of government grants (1) BFFFBYBI# (#)
(Continued)
Amount incurred Amount  Sourcesend  Related to assets/
inthe period for previous period  references related to revenue
tems i sREE FEREE  RRRGE  S0EER/ MR
Government subsidy for upgradng and expanding the. R NRTHEABER 1,041,520,02 194152002 Related t0 assets
capacty of Yaerdang HEERE
Grants for the construction of Ercaoxi Wastewater Treaiment ~E 25K RRBRRE D 987,576.68 937,576.68 Related to assets
Plant HEEE
Grants for the construction of Erdao Project CRECHERERELED 925,185.36 925,185.36 Related o asses
(Phase ) HEEE
Compensafon forrelocation of water distrbution RETFRRRKENEEE 45,5540 1555470 Relatec to assets
pipes in Zhanguian Industal Park HEEE
Central fund grant for Naxd Project Phase I RE-HhAESEY 337,230.84 Relate to assets
SERIR
Special subsidy funds for the preliminary work of the E RV 12498.00 Related t0 assets
Chengran Project [Phase ) HEERE
Total Ait 32,480,397.29 45,824.837.1

Note 1: Pursuant to the Reply Opinion on the Application of 1 BE2021411 A158 BN M KB

Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Company for Waste (BT 8 55 kA B B 2535 K R BT
Water Treatment Operating Funds issued by Luzhou BRELMEESE) CEMIH
Municipal Finance Bureau on 15 November 2021 (Lushi [2021]1045%) -« EMTARBITHA
Caicheng [2021] No. 104) and the letter received by BT RIS - R B k00185E
Luzhou Municipal People’s Government Office, it was 10AZ2021458 HHIR S RE S S
approved that the incremental sludge disposal cost of R4, 747 608 T -+ WIRZIE TS
Xinglu Wastewater from October 2018 to August 2021 §965% T LA BT » EURSE KR FEI
was RMB47.476 million, and 65% of the approved B - E S 3,086 7T ¢

amount was allocated. Xinglu Wastewater received
the above-mentioned subsidy of RMB30.86 million for
the previous period.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE RIS @@
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREEREFERE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

45. Rty (#)

45. Other income (Continued)

B B S5 (#)

(1) Breakdown of government grants (1)
(Continued)

On 30 November 2022, Xinglu Wastewater applied
for the allocation of incremental sludge disposal fees
from September 2021 to October 2022. According
to the request document and the signed and
approved document for such request document
of the Office of the People’s Government of Luzhou
City forwarded by the Luzhou City Administration
and Law Enforcement Bureau, it is clear that “if
there is no temporary policy adjustment or new
settlement method in the following years, this
will be implemented accordingly”. Based on the
allocation at 65% of the approved total incremental
sludge disposal fees of RMB26.9984 million for
the above period, Xinglu Wastewater received the
above-mentioned grant of RMB15.8835 million for

& 55 7K 2022 6 11 A 30 A B &5 &
202149 A £2022F 10 A KL E 5
REEMR BEFIXHEREMNTAR
BN AZHEMN TR ERERE 28
Zam SR B - BRI AR F
EREEHEBURAERITNEE TN - 2
FRULEATT | o IR IB AR E A L il HA R A9 3%
E5REEE B 52,699.848 T
65% T LABT » EEISK AN EAE |

i —

WiEBhE 41,588.358 7T ©

the period.
46. REWR
46. Investment gain
Amount incurred Amount
in the period for previous period
ltems 15 H FHRER THAE AR
Gain on long-term equity investments  #EzA X E H R HARHE
accounted for using equity method wE W= -77,031.35
47. ERRER%
47. Impairment loss on credit
Amount incurred in Amount
the period for previous period
ltems IHE FHBRES at-iibag
Loss of bad debts of accounts receivable  FEUBR ZUEBRIE % -10,113,979.02 -8,478,829.84
Loss of bad debts of other receivables Hip R REBA -11,359,727.53 -721,735.70
Total at -21,473,706.55 -9,200,565.54

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS (Continued)

48. Non-operating income

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

N EHMERREERAEERGE)

48. ERIMIA

Amount incurred

Amount  Amount included in non-recurring

in the period for previous period  profit or loss of the current period
ltems E SRR FHREE  AAREERMEGNSE
Gain from scrapping of non-curent assets  FERHEERERERG 140,00 69,703.08 14000
Penalty income SFTMA 11,836.31 137,500.00 11,836.31
Default compensation income EHEEWA 2,114,978.43 1,643,982.49 2,11497843
Others L) 37,998.94 366,359.75 37,998.94
Total ait 2,164,953.68 2,217,545.32 2,164,953.68
49. Non-operating expenses 49. EEIHIZH
Amount included in
Amount incurred Amount  non-recurring profit or loss

in the period for previous period of the current period

SARERER RS

ltems Ef SHREE LREEE gk
(Gain from scrapping of non-current assets FRMEEREREER 702,977.74

Public donation expenses NatRELL 52,000.00 51,802.90 52,000.00

Fines and other compensation expenses SHREMBEER S 60,164.00 174,399.54 60,164.00

Late payment ik 16 5202 221,302.08 52.02

Others £ 73,614.11 32,576.70 7361411

Total &kt 185,830.13 1,183,068.91 185,830.13

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
BRE BEmE @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERREEREFERE(E)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

50. Income tax expense 50. FRSIREH
(1) Income tax expense (1) FrfRREBH
Amount incurred Amount
in the period for previous period
ltems 1HH FHIRER ERE AR
Current income tax expense ?zﬁfﬂi&ﬁ PR ETERE 5
calculated in accordance with the BHEA
Tax Law and related regulations 21,293,171.52 24,010,213.42
Deferred income tax expenses EIEMERER -2,548,706.41 -1,168,578.98
Total ast 18,744,465.11 22,841,634.44
(2) Adjustment process of accounting (2) EEFIBHAERFREFAESE

profit and income tax expenses

Amount incurred

150

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

in the period

Items JHE FHREE
Combined total profit for the period NHAHHEEE 103,734,047.72
Income tax expense calculated at statutory/applicable tax rates ~ KAE /BAR R ERNHEHER 15,560,107.16
Effect of application of different tax rate to subsidiaries FRABATARENTE -70,669.81
Adjustment to income tax in previous period HJWLM\ HREAERNTE 447,047.80
Effect of non-taxable income FERMARNTE
Effect of non-deductible cost, expense and loss TAEMNRA - BRABANTE 3,375,729.51
Effect of utilization of deductible losses unrecognized as deferred  FRATHABRELMEREENTANBENTE

income tax assets in previous period
Effect of deductible temporary difference or deductible loss TEREREEMERAENTENEREZRS

unrecognized as deferred income tax assets in current period THIEENTE -403,609.14
Change in the opening balance of deferred income tax assets/ T X BERERHNETHEHEE /B ELENZ

liabilities due to tax rate adjustment
Others Eth -164,050.41
Income tax expenses FEHER 18,744,465.11

Interim Report 2023 fEAR &



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS )

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

51. Items of cash flows statement

(1) Other cash receipt/paid related
to operating/investing/financing
activities

7)

2)

Other cash receipt related to

operating activities

ltems

HH

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

EHMERRERREEER)

51. BeRERKE

(1) WE -ZHRMBBES R
B BRZDEMHHE

1) WE|EGE A E R BB B

Amount incurred
in the period

FHRER

Amount
for previous period
EERR AR

Funds received in relation to
government grants

Provisional receipts and
advances

Collateral

Bank interest income

Others

Total

Other cash paid related

W B B AT i B AR B TR IR

ATETRe
RES
RATFIBIRA
it

at

to operating

18,466,127.52

8,300,888.70
3,104,326.53
3,150,619.64
2,069,554.62

32,016,579.05

35,970,159.15
17,581,807.86
4,286,750.06
3,472,580.58

35,091,517.01

93,327,876.70

2) XITeVRMEEETE B

activities HIHE &
Amount incurred Amount
in the period for previous period
ltems JHH EHPBEESR FHRE AR
Collateral RFER 24,862,490.58 8,806,271.30
Advances REBFK 1,702,826.49 56,321,369.71
Brokerage fee FNE 1,280,284.16 3,473,567.13
Property management fee  #%& & 2,753,345.51 2,585,740.49
Office expenses /N 1,004,511.14 1,402,604.72
Telecommunication fees BB 917,395.28 1,325,5632.94
Others Eih 26,636,341.83 13,731,100.10
Total &% 59,157,194.99 87,646,186.39

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

o=z + R
ERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e FI nanc I al State m entS (COﬂtIﬂ Ued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
,E\ZI- i’% ﬁ ;E M;J- 'E‘I (48) 202371 /718 202376 /1308 (KB BHEN R B + U RBTAVT)
6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N EHMEREEEREEERGA)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

51. Cash flows statement (Continued) 51. B REREH ()

(1) Other cash receipt/paid related (1) W8 ZAEMGEES
to operating/investing/financing B EREIHERNRE ()
activities (Continued)

3)  Other cash receipt related to 3) WERIRIEMEAZEE TE) A
financing activities pkk
Amount incurred Amount

in the period for previous period
ltems IH B EHREH HAE R

Loans received from Xuyong WHUKZBS/KEEBRA
County Wastewater A&
Treatment Co., Ltd 200,000.00

152 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/M & EEKK (EE) RBER LA Interim Report 2023 1 Hi#R &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

S =5 N
ERE IR @)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

51. Cash flows statement (Continued)

(2) Supplementary information to
consolidated cash flows statement

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

N EHMERREERAEERGE)

51. BeRERTH (&)

(2 EHRLEERWEEH

Amount incurred Amount
in the period for previous period
ltems BE FHBEH FERAS
1. Reconciliation of net profit to cash flows 1.5 8% BEHSESTE
from operating activities: BeRE:
Net profit by 84,989,582.61 133,070,613.05
Add: Provision for Impairment loss on assets mn: BEREERE
Impairment loss on credit ERREERL 21,473,706.55 9,200,565.54
Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of EEEENME AR
oll and gas assets and depreciation of BENFE  £EK
productive biological assets EMEENE 133,143,766.42 122,660,270.19
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 72,775.86 163,302.73
Amortization of intangible assets BRAE#R 28,218,187.59 28,304,195.57
Amortization of long-term REGHRERSH
prepaid expenses 13,713,091.64 13,893,235.08
Loss on disposal of fixed assets, RERTEE - B
intangible assets and other long-term BEMAMRSHE
assets (Gain denoted in “-") EMBEL (Wai
[—1 #5)
Loss on retirement of fixed assets ETEEREEL
(Gain denoted in “-") (Wzsih [
E51) -140.00 633,274.66
Loss on change in fair value DABEZHELX
(Gain denoted in “-") (Wzsbh T
=)
Financial expenses (Gain denoted in “-") BEER (WaEh
[—1 #31) 56,251,507.79 71,307,585.22
Investment loss (Gain denoted in “-) BREEL (REH
[—1 #31) 77,031.35
Decrease in deferred tax assets BRFGEHEENR
(Increase denoted in “-") B (MR -]
$E51)) -2,382,109.54 -1,001,609.90
Increase in deferred tax liabilities BT ARENE
(Decrease denoted in “~) m CRA =]
$E51)) -166,596.87 -166,969.08
Decrease in inventories FERRD (s
(Increase denoted in “-") [—] &%) 3,157,989.76 -57,194,155.52
Decrease in operating receivables T RYIA R KR
(Increase denoted in “-") b (s -]
iE51]) -8,442,959.38 -74,276,945.80
Increase in operating payables IV ETIA B #3E
(Decrease denoted in “-") i ORI -]
E51)) -93,571,862.35 64,441,495.17
Others Hit 0.00
Net cash flows from operating activities REEHEENRSE
MEFE 236,456,940.08 311,111,888.26

FRHEA¥RE 2023 Interim Report BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

N OteS to th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTERAGEEE)

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

51. Cash flows statement (Continued) 51. Bl&REREH(E)

(2) Supplementary information to
consolidated cash flows statement

(2 EHRSKEXWEEH(HE)

(Continued)
Amount incurred Amount
in the period for previous period
ltems EE FHBESR FHEEARE
2. Significant investment and financing 2ABRAQWMTHERR
activities not involving cash receipts and BNEEEE
payments:
Liabilities converted into equity BEREARA
Convertible company debentures due —ERF R
within one year AlER
Fixed assets under finance leases BEBAREEE
3. Net movement in cash and cash SHERAGEEMPLER
equivalents: &R :
Cash at the end of the period REMBRGRE 681,365,679.83 609,751,719.08
Less: Cash at the beginning of the period W RENERE 609,751,719.08 871,742,078.87
Add: Cash equivalents at the end of the period 1l : & S EHH
HIRBRER
Less: Cash equivalents at the beginning of o BeEEMN
the period i
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents H&RHELEEN
BAME 71,613,960.75 -261,990,359.79

(3) Net cash payment for acquisition of subsidiaries
during the period: None.

(4) Net cash receipted for disposal of subsidiaries
during past years: None.

154 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/M & EEKK (EE) RHBERLI A

(B) AEXNEEEFRRMREFE

(4) EFUINRETRAMNREFE
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

— EiS
BRE IR @)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

51. Cash flows statement (Continued)

(5) Cash and cash equivalents

[tems 1B H

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

N EHMERREERAEEGR)

51. B@RERTH (&)

(5) HEMALEFRY

Closing balance

RAREREA

Opening balance
HY)erEE

Cash S
Including: Cash on hand
Bank deposits
that are readily
available for
payment
Other cash at bank
and on hand
that are readily
available for
payment
Cash equivalents
Including: Bond investments
due within three months

ReEEY

Cash and cash equivalents
balance at the end of the
period

52. Assets with limited ownership or use

rights
ltems Closing carrying amount
JEH BXEERE

Heh : BERS
ATRAE AR % 4 08817
R

HRRS IR S FEBWERER

681,365,679.83
3,640.26

609,751,719.08
4,5626.43

681,362,039.57 609,747,192.65

B AR EMLE

Hep: ZEARFHBNERRE

681,365,679.83 609,751,719.08

52. iR EREXERFHEE

Reason for limitation
ZRER

Cash at bank and on hand
EuEs
Intangible assets

10,004,000.00

721,216,504.15

BYEE
Construction in progress 83,122,773.97
rRIR
Long-term equity investment in the 117,000,000.00

parent company
BRARARERE

Total
At

931,343,278.12

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

ETC Collateral of RMB4,000, performance guarantee collateral of RMB10 million
ETCIRE 240007 « BARHRES 10008 T

Loans secured by pledge of tap water and wastewater tariff rights - Note @, ©®, ®, @,
loan secured by a pledge of the right to charge for wastewater treatment - Note @
NERKKEERTKEEENEREAEN-H0-0-0 O
WIkRBEREEZHET 10

Loan secured by a pledge of the right to charge for wastewater treatment - Note @, @
WEKRBREWERERES 30 @

Pledge of equity interest held in Fanxing Environmental to guarantee the

Company's bank loans - Note @
NDAREERRREATARRTERREEAER-H0O
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

TSRS @

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

52. Assets with limited ownership or use
rights (Continued)

Note:

@

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

On 25 April 2018, the Company and Luzhou Rural
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. executed a fixed asset loan
contract in the amount of RMB207 million, which was
used for the construction of water supply infrastructure in
Jiangyang District, Luzhou City. The borrowing interest rate
is variable, 20% above the prime rate, and the new loan
interest rate will be determined from the starting date to the
date of full repayment of the principal and interest under
this contract. If the benchmark interest rate is adjusted,
the new loan interest rate will be determined based on the
floating ratio stipulated in the contract from 1 January of
next year. The effective interest rate is 5.88% per annum
until 30 August 2021, 4.88% per annum after August 31,
2021, and 4% per annum from 4 August 2022. The loan
has a term of 9 years and is secured by the right to charge
for the whole area safe water supply project in Jiangyang
District, Luzhou City.

On 16 August 2019, the Company executed a loan
contract with Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited, Luzhou Branch in the amount of RMB70 million
for the repayment of the previous merger and acquisition
transactions paid with its own working capital. The
borrowing rate is determined by the prime rate plus a
floating margin, where the prime rate is the prime rate for
1-year loans (LPR) published by the National Interbank
Offered Rate Center (NIBOC) on the business day prior
to the drawdown date of each loan, plus 108 basis points
(one basis point is 0.01%). The interest rate will be adjusted
in 12-month intervals after each drawdown and will be
charged in instalments. The actual interest rate is 4.93%
per annum and the loan period is 7 years, with joint and
several liability guarantee provided by Xinglu Wastewater.
At the same time, the Company pledged 92.5% of the
equity of Fanxing Environmental held by it as a guarantee.

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

AHMERRERREERGR)

52. FiAHSEREZIIRAMNEE
(%)

by

ARRATR2018F4 A25 B MEMN B R %R
TRMNERARRLSEAARKE20,7008
TEEBERRAR @ ANMERAREMNTT
55 1 S0 SR ALK B SR BB AR © i SRR R EEER
TRENFIR - EEERRERM | FIZ20% -
WEBBARERNEGRE NASRIEEZ
AIE - aBEERKRFE - B8 TF1 A1
A 1% & R4 H9)% B L 1l 3 52 57 ) B 2R
& 0 202148 A30H Z A EBRENTT R F FI| &
55.88% -+ 202148 A31 A 2 A ERANITH
FFIEE4.88% * #£2022F8F4H Z &
IMEBI% o BFREBRIF « LUEIMTIT
GEEETE KB RERIEAER -

@  ARAFN2019F8 16 A FIF B T ETT
BROBRARBEMNSITRISEAARE
7000B THERRAER - NMEXAREE
AAEELBES T NNHBIIR - &
FF R AL EF R MFENEERETE - HF
EENEAGEETRXBA—IIER2E
RITRIRME R O AME FHERER R
(LPR) - fn108fEE 2L (— A& 2L /£0.01%) °
BEEFRAEEBERAMNEA12EA B —
B —H—#@% 5BE - BERHITH
FHEHA493% - BHRARTF - HEES
KIBHESEMTER  ABEAQREEREE
WEEIRIRO2.5% KA (L IR -
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6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

52. Assets with limited ownership or use
rights (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

®

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

On 18 January 2021, Dechang Water and Dechang
Branch of Liangshan Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
signed a fixed asset loan contract for a project amount
of RMB50 million, which is used for the “Water Treatment
Plant and Supporting Pipeline Network (Phase ) Project”
of the PPP project for the construction of wastewater
treatment and infrastructure in the industrial concentration
area of Dechang County, with a floating interest rate: the
LPR rate plus 123 basis points, and will be adjusted once
every 12 months from the date of commencement of
interest to the date of full repayment of the principal and
interest under this contract, based on the LPR rate and the
above-mentioned plus/minus basis points executed on
the business day before the interest rate adjustment date.
The interest rate adjustment date is the corresponding
day of the month in which the interest rate is adjusted.
If there is no corresponding day of the month, the last
day of the month will be the interest rate adjustment date
(5.53% per annum), and the borrowing period is 15 years.
Dechang Water pledged the revenue from government
viability gap subsidy, user fee revenue and operation and
maintenance service fee for the full cycle from December
2035 under the Dechang County Industrial Concentration
Area Sewage Treatment and Infrastructure Construction
PPP Project Contract as a pledge, with the Company
assuming joint and several guarantee obligations.

On 9 November 2021, Xinghe Water Governance entered
into a fixed asset loan contract in the amount of RMB41
million with Agricultural Bank of China Limited, Hejiang
Shaomin Road Branch, for the construction of the project
to increase the capacity of the Zhangwan Wastewater
Treatment Plant in the county seat of Hejiang County.
The loan interest rate is a floating rate, which fluctuates
every 12 months, and the interest rate is confirmed
by LPR plus 65bp in each cycle of more than 5 years
(5.3% per annum). The loan has a term of 15 years
and was pledged by Xinghe Water Governance under
a concession agreement and a service agreement, with
Xinglu Wastewate assuming joint and several guarantee
obligations.

e
A

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

EHMERRERREERGR)

52. FiAHSERAEZIIRAMNEE
(%)

B EXRFER2021F1 18 B FRIL B %
RITRNBBRRAREEITELCEAAR
B5000B THEETEERRAR @ &G
HAREESRTHEEPRSKEEEEMR
MeERPPPIER [SKEREMEREEEM(—
)T BRAEEZEHFIE : BAILPRF
KM123EE - WEREHBRBEASRET
AEZHEEFZBIE F12@AREF X
FARB A —EAIERBITHILPRAELAK
on, SREIEFAE K o FIRFHEA B
EHEARE ANHER - & AEYER -
Alg AR%—AAFMEHAERGITFNX
5.53%) ' {ERER15F - BE KB AR
(BEGIXEPRSKEEEEMREE
RPPPIHE ARI)E TE2035F 12 A & AH
BrITHEROBBA - FRELEK

BEHERBEBERAERER  BEQ
AIAREESRERMS -

FAKIRIBR2021F11 BOEMAPE 2 %48
TRNDERARAIVIREIITEISEA
AREA00E THE T EEBRARAER
BARETIHBHMRESKERBIGEAERE
BER - ZERFNEAEZHFE - UE12A°
B—REFE - AEBEBHSFHIA LLPR
IN65bpHERF K (FAITFFEE.3%) - &R
HIR15F - EFKRBUBHFEE HER
RISHEEMR - AEESKIEHES S IR

K
R

s o
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
ERE BHmE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN N SHMERRTEREEEE)
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

52. FiAHSEREZIIRAMNEE

52. Assets with limited ownership or use

158

rights (Continued) (#8)

Note: (Continued) = ()

®  On 14 January 2021, Fanxing Environmental and Great ® ZEERRN2021F1A14B MRWEART
Wall West China Bank Co., Ltd. Luzhou Branch executed a BROBRATEMATELCERAARE
fixed asset loan contract in the amount of RMB60 million, B6000E THEIEEERRER » REHKA
which is used to pay for the loan from the related party, RENBEBEE S ER - ZEZXFXAEEE
the interest rate of the loan is fixed at 7% per annum, P& - FE7% @ EEFEARA - EFIER
and this interest rate will remain unchanged during the BAE - ERHRA144EA - EERRA
term of the loan, the term of the loan is 144 months, and &SRB B A5 KR B R M AR A B R
Fanxing Environmental pledged the concession rights of A EEIE R E R (FEE 150008 7T) * B
the construction of rural and rural wastewater treatment NARBETEERE - EERKRN2021
facilities in Gulin County (RMB150 million as the limit). F1 A9 FIRMEABRITROGR D EE
The Company provides the joint liability guarantee. On 29 MATELSERARK14905B THEE
January 2021, Fanxing Environmental and Great Wall West BEEBRER  NMEXARIZIMERERE
China Bank Co., Ltd. Luzhou Branch executed a fixed B ZEZFEREEMNE  F27% ' &£
asset loan contract in the amount of RMB14.95 million, BREBRA - R ERFLE - BREAR
which is used to pay for equipment projects, the interest A144EA R - EERRA S EGPET R
rate of the loan is fixed at 7% per annum, and this interest VKRR AR R TE B S TS S E R E 1
rate will remain unchanged during the term of the loan, the (FE/E15000&7C) * AR ARMETEE
term of the loan is 144 months, and Fanxing Environmental fRFE o
pledged the concession rights of the construction of rural
and rural wastewater treatment facilities in Gulin County
(RMB150 million as the limit). The Company provides the
joint liability guarantee.

®  On 17 July 2020, Qingbaijiang Water and Industrial and ® 20207H17H BEAIKEEFEIRE

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

Commercial Bank of China Limited Qingbaijiang Sub-
Branch executed a fixed asset loan contract in the amount
of RMB138.8 million, the purpose of the loan under this
contract is for the project construction of “European
Industrial City Wastewater Purification Plant Project PPP”,
the term of the loan under this contract is 15 years from
the date of first drawdown under this contract. Borrowing
rate = Base rate + Spread. The base rate is the LPR5Y
quote applicable at the date of conversion. The interest
rate spread is +25BP (4.7% p.a.), and Qingbaijiang Water
uses the income receivable from the “European Industrial
City Wastewater Treatment Plant Project PPP Project” as
a pledge guarantee for the next 15 years.

BITRHDBARARBTAIXZTEYISEA
13880& TME T AEBHKAR  AERE
TEFBERA  [BUNEERSKFEmT
ZPPPIERE JIEE &% - AERETHEXK
HRA15F r BASGRETEHIRKAR
B oo BRFIR=EEF R FZE - EEFRE
% HBRETEANLPREYRE - MEAR
+25BP (ITEREL7%) » FHHILKIENA
[BUMNE E 55K F M TI2PPPIER IR K
154F B E IS K BE 3R AR 765 B S URA VB A
R o
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IR (&)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

52. Assets with limited ownership or use
rights (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

@ Weiyuan Water borrowed RMB35 million from Sichuan
Weiyuan Rural Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. on 19 February
2021 for a term from 19 February 2021 to 8 February
2024, the interest rate of the loan is fixed at 5.2% per
annum (the effective interest rate has been changed to
4.06%), with Weiyuan Water’s water tariff rights and real
estate (Certificate No. 0000360, 0000400, 0000397,
0000398, 0000396, 0000401, 0000399, 0000599, and
0000598 of Chuan (2021) of Weiyuan County Real Estate
as of 30 June 2035 as pledge and security for the loan.
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FARE WS o)

N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

6. NOTES TO THE KEY ITEMS IN
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

53. Monetary items in foreign currencies

(1) Monetary items in foreign currencies

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

N EHMERREEREEERGE)

53. MERWHEIRE
(1) SHEREEEFE

Closing balance

Closing balance of denominated
foreign currency Translation rate in RMB
HERME
ltems EH BN mEES ARHRE
Cash at bank and on hand B¥Ee
Including: HKD Hep o 1,377,396.70 0.92198 1,269,932.21
54. Government grants 54. BB

For details of government grants, see Note 6. 32. Deferred
income, Note 6. 45. Other income.

7. CHANGE IN SCOPE OF
CONSOLIDATION

1. Business combination involving entitles not under common

control: None.

2. Business combination involving entities under common

control: None.

3% Changes in consolidation scope for other reason: Leshan
Jingyan Xinglu Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. newly
established this period.

BB AR ER - FERAKEEN - 32IRIE
Yegs - BRI - 46 lEs -

t - SEEE{L

1. JER—#ZEHTEEAH: & -

2. R—ZEHTEEAH: & -

3. EHFRANEHBEZES  NEHRE LT
HEVE)SKERIERR AT ©
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

50 365 R 2k B R (490)
INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

8.

=+
MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

N ERMERPHED

1. Interests in subsidiaries 1. EFATHHER
(1) Composition of enterprise group (1) RERFEAIEAE
Registered
Principal place of Category of legal capital
Name of subsidiary business Place of registration person (RMB'0000)  Business nature  Shareholding percentage (%) Method for acquisition
AR
FREER TR Faajiga EAEH (Br) #BtE FRARELB%) AR
Direct Indirect
E% i
Hejiang Water Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited iability 11,693.95  Water supply 79.83 Subsidiaries acquired through business
company combinations not under common control
AKX mIIEN BIIEM EREAAT ik FR—BE T AR A HRENFAT
Crystal Trading ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited iability 5200 Trading 100.00 Subsidiary acquired by
company way of establishment
KEHE mJIIEM mJIIEN ERARRE 85 RUARBHF A
Nanjiao Water Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited iability 976.60  Water supply 99.53 Subsidiaries acquired through business
company combinations not under common control
akE mIILEM BIIEM EREAAT ik FR-BHT AR A HRENFAT
Beijao Water Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 4,390.94  Water supply %841 Subsidiaries acquired through business
company combinations not under common control
IRKE mJIIEM mJIEM EREARA ik FR-BE TR HRENTAT
Sitong Engineering  Luzhou, Sichuan  Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 501.00  Construction work 100.00 Subsidlaries acquired through business
company combinations not under common control
MATE mEN mE EREMAE IRET FR-BHTREAHRENTAR
Zhihui Technology* Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 500.00  R&D and sales of 35.00  Subsidiary acquired by
company software way of establishment
BEME mIEN JIEN EREARE URTRREE RUNARBHF LA
Sitong Design Luzhou, Sichuan~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited iability 50.00  Technology 99.82 Subsidiaries acquired through business
company services combinations not under common control
Rk BIILEM BIIEM EREAAT UL FR-BH T AR A HRENFAT
Weiyuan Water ~ Neijang, Sichuan ~ Neijiang, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 1,760.00  Water supply 60.00 Subsidiaries acquired through business
company combinations not under common control
KT [T ]l EREARA itk FR-BE TR HRENFAT
Weiyuan Installation Nefjiang, Sichuan  Nefiang, Sichuan  Limited liability 50000 Installation of 60.00 Subsidlaries acquired through business
company pipelines combinations not under common control
HERE BRI llfans EREAAT BERE FR-EH TR HRENTAR
Xingxu Water Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 1,000.00  Water supply 60.00 Subsidiary acquired by
company way of establishment
k% JIIEN mJIEN EREARE itk RUNARBHF LA
Xinglu Wastewater Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan  Limited liability 26,840.82  Wastewater 98.00 Allocation
company treatment
gk BIILEM BIIEM EREAAT kR 2
Xinghe Water Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 6,00000  Wastewater 51.00  Subsidiary acquired by
Governance company treatment way of establishment
ALKFE mJIIEN mJIIEN EREALT 3 RUNARBHF LA

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

161



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
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N OteS tO th e F| nanc | al State m entS (COﬂtiﬂ Ued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

,E\ZI' i’% ﬁ ;E Bﬁ -E‘I ( % ) 202341 5185202396 A308 (A BHEN B K - LU RETIT)
8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N ERfERPROEDR ()
(Continued)
1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued) 1. EFLFRBHER(E)
(1) Composition of enterprise group (1) LEFRBEIIEAE ()
(Continued)
Registered
Principal place of Category of legal capital
Name of subsidiary business Place of registration  person (RMB'0000) ~ Business nature  Shareholding percentage (%) Method for acauisition
AR
TAR4ER TELEY s EARH (Bm) $nBitE FRLAI%) PEHA

Direct Indirect
Bk Ak

Fanxing Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited liabilty 11,994.64  Wastewater 92.50 Subsidiaries acquired through business
Environmental company treatment combinations not under common control
ZERR BIIEM mIEN EREAAR KRR FR-AHTLEEHRENTAR
Yongxing Water  Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Luzhou, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 1,000.00  Wastewater 56.00  Subsidiary acquired by
Governance company treatment way of establishment
KEKES B &N EREAAR KRR FUARDGEHTAA
Xingjia EnvironmentalLeshan, Sichuan  Leshan, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 384041 Wastewater 96.00 Subsidlary acquired by
company treatment way of establishment
AZHR I ML BREEAA KRR RUHABENFRA
Leibo Water Liangshan, Sichuan  Liangshan, Sichuan  Limited liability 6,00000  Water supply 5098 Subsidiary acquired by
company way of establishment
ERkH ]l )il EREAAR K FUARDGEHTAA
Dechang Water ~ Liangshan, Sichuan  Liangshan, Sichuan  Limited liabllity 1,773.91  Water supply 88.00 Subsidiary acquired by
company way of establishment
BEKE BRI B EREAAR itk FUHABENFRA
Qingbaijiang Water Chengdu, Sichuan ~ Chengdu, Sichuan  Limited liability 347114 Water supply 99.90 Subsidiary acquired by
company way of establishment
EHIDKH mlE ]l EREAAR K FUARDGENTAA
Litang Water Ganzi, Sichuan Ganzi, Sichuan Limited liability 481929 Wastewater 89.90 Subsidiary acquired by
company treatment way of establishment
BEKE mIIE mIHH EREHAR KRR RUHABENFRA
Jingyan WasterwaterLeshan, Sichuan ~ Leshan, Sichuan ~ Limited liability 300000  Wastewater 100.00 Subsidiary acquired by
company treatment way of establishment
HHEK < u[E=4i| BREFLA KEE RUAAREHTAT
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
EARE

8.

(Continued)

=+
MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

50 365 R 2k B R (490)
INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

(2) Significant non-wholly owned
subsidiaries

1.

EFLFIPHER(E)

(2) EENFREFLRE

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

N ERMERRRHER(E)

Gain or loss Dividends paid to
Percentage of minority  attributable to minority  minority interests for Closing balance of
interest (%) interests for the period the period minority interests
YERR N RS AHRHEHRR BROH
Name of subsidiary TRRAH AR (%) DERRNER B EDRARA RRERAE
Xinglu Wastewater FE5K 2.00 1,783,412.07 21,906,605.76
Xinghe Water Governance ~ E1A7KIR 49.00 244,115.30 35,318,928.44
Fanxing Environmental ZERR 7.50 389,015.14 13,552,551.35
Beijiao Water LAKE 1.59 -18,903.54 2,091,576.29
Hejiang Water ATkE 2017 -970,806.51 46,372,672.63
Xingxu Water EYOKE 40.00 -421,996.92 5,452,398.32
Qingbaijiang Water BAILKE 0.10 -357.12 35,642.29
Dechang Water BEKK 12.00 15,016.32 2,127,583.65
Weiyuan Water BB 40.00 4,995,285.20 38,969,664.68
Leibo Water EYuN 49.02 -436,251.59 19,666,333.81
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

PR ERRMEE (8)

8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

(Continued)

==
MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 151 H22023%F6 /30 (FE HHEN 1 FILHS - AN RKETIT)

N ERMERRRER(E)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

1. EFAFREES(]R)

(3) Key financial information of 8 EEBFREFEFLAFMNEEMERE
significant non-wholly owned ¥ |
subsidiaries
Closing balance
LEY ]
Non-current
Current assets ~ Non-current assets Total assets  Current liabilities liabilities Total liabilities
Name of subsidiary FRA%R nHRE FRbRE RESH RHRR FRBAR Rfigi
Xinglu Wastewater BBk 091,714,902.24 164142331117 2,333,138,213.41 230,869,466.98 981,200,729 1,212,070,230.17
Xinghe Water Governance  EA7KRR 65,023,714.12 143,264,696.25 208,288,410.37 80,254,566.31 80,254,566.31
Fandng Envionmental ~—~ ZERR 96,246,528.19 290,962,523.81 387,209,052.00 113,245,410.85 114,181,082.87 227,421,393.12
Bejiao Water kg 71,915,004.32 68,501,461.37 140,416,555.69 8,030,454.92 8,030,454.92
Hejlang Water BILkE 47,511,187.59 436,562,084.80 484,073,272.39 62,298,857.52 192,246,133.17 254,544,991.29
Xingxu Water Eykg 3,126,144.56 13,095,323.32 17,121,467.88 3,490,472.10 3,490,472.10
Qingbaifang Water BRIIKE 48,691,114.60 133,046,563.62 181,787,678.22 66,731,928.91 79,352,068.31 146,083,997.22
Dechang Water BEKE 5,016,350.42 83,122,863.97 88,139,214.39 25,593,454.84 44,815,895.82 70,409,350.66
Weiyuan Water REkE 57,050,257.95 124,788,679.46 181,838,937.41 72,751,103.50 4,000,000.00 76,751,103.50
Lelbo Water ERkE 24,106,085.23 25,191,128.60 50,497,193.83 10,377,129.56 10,377,129.56
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

(Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

N ERMERRRHER(E)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

(3) Key financial information of
significant non-wholly owned

subsidiaries (Continued)

(Continued)

1. EFAFRED(]R)

3

Opening balance

EEFRRFLENERMBRE
(1)

il
Current assets  Non-current assets Total assets  Current liabiliies  Non-current liabilties Total liabilties
Name of subsidlary ~ FAFAR RYEE FRBEE BEAH RBAE FRBaE BEAE
Xinglu Wastewater ~ EEFK 530,091,934.22 157549624521  2,105,588,179.43  231,117,20400  791,115,634.73  1,022,232,838.73
Xinghe Water
Governance FAKRR 50862,767.94  146,039,424.66  205892,192.60 78,408,235.86 78,408,235.86
Fanxing Environmental 2[R 85,768,899.78  290,548,666.46  376,317,566.24  100,619,594.33  121,038877.29  221,658,471.62
Beijiao Water ERKE 71,617,090.40 73,361,994.95  144,979,085.35 9,201,090.11 9,201,090.11
Hejiang Water A% 9329020620 44475946730  538,049,672.50 68,115,714.456  235587,00353  303,702,717.98
Xingxu Water fHkE 7,299,231.04 11,473,480.63 18,772,711.67 4,061,723.58 4,061,723.58
Qingbaijang Water ~ EBILKE 4261987233 135550,604.95  178,170,477.28 61,065,682.08 8109399049  142,159,672.57
Dechang Water BEKHE 6,313,261.68 77,571,217.95 83,884,539.63 24,679,907.73 41,599,895.82 66,279,803.55
Weiyuan Water BB 068,062,923.93 12420069452  192,263,618.45 83,976,539.10 11,250,000.00 965,226,539.10
Leibo Water BRkE 26,949,986.46 26,200,842.65 53,150,829.11 12,114,630.35 12,114,530.35

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.

165



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

o = 4| iy
FERE WSS @
N O’[E.‘S tO th e F| nanc | al State m entS (Contin Ued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N ERMERPBHES(E)

(Continued)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued) 1. EFLFPIER(E)

(3) Key financial information of 8 EEBFREFEFLAFMNEEMERE
significant non-wholly owned B(#)

subsidiaries (Continued)

(Continued) (BX)

Amount incurred in the period

FHBER

Total
comprehensive Cash flow from
Operating income Net profit income  operating activities
Name of subsidiary ~ FRFATE BERA BE HEREHH REEDHARE
Xinglu Wastewater BETK 224,748,915.30 89,170,603.59 89,170,603.59 142,583,285.54

Xinghe Water

Governance BENIER 19,250,811.95 702,085.98 702,085.98 14,905,053.41
Fanxing Environmental  Z2R(R 39,603,587.23 5,186,868.52 5,186,868.52 8,101,483.32
Beijiao Water EAKE 16,603,278.19 -1,196,426.47 -1,196,426.47 -1,281,819.94
Hejiang Water AkE 27,107,483.09 -4,813,121.00 -4,813,121.00 8,665,618.72
Xingxu Water k% 1,004,144.72 -1,054,992.31 -1,054,992.31 -1,397,026.18
Qingbaijiang Water BATKH 12,386,129.15 -357,123.71 -357,123.71 637,260.56

Dechang Water BEKH 125,127.65 125,127.65
Weiyuan Water RiRkiE 39,422,877.32 12,488,213.00 12,488,213.00 13,466,492.86
Leibo Water BRI 3,412,096.91 -890,309.36 -890,309.36 -2,137,593.74
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8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES N ERMEBPHER(E)
(Continued)

1. Interests in subsidiaries (Continued) 1. EFLAFPRIERK(E)
(3) Key financial information of B EBEEHFREFLAMNEEHHEE
significant non-wholly owned B(#)

subsidiaries (Continued)

(Continued) (BX)

Amount for previous period

FER AR
Total comprehensive Cash flow from
Operating income Net profit income operating activities
Name of subsidiary ~ FAEEE mERA FAE GokaER LEEPRLTE
Xinglu Wastewater FE5K 213,966,519.69 94,515,947.68 94,515,947.68 146,191,169.90
Xinghe Water
Governance HEKIRR 19,251,062.48 2,100,074.24 2,100,074.24 -2,187,938.09
Fanxing Environmental ~ £2R(R 37,270,829.56 5,830,883.73 5,830,883.73 32,818,988.04
Beijao Water JEkE 15,701,745.01 -350,712.72 -350,712.72 5,265,907.66
Hejiang Water AILKE 43,973,849.58 4,977,638.37 4,977,538.37 13,956,600.47
Xingxu Water EEKE 1,188,213.87 -825,272.24 -825,272.24 3,133,850.86
Qingbaifiang Water BRITIKE 12,844,483.09 857,546.37 857,546.37 -054,447.39
Dechang Water BEKE -56,342.21 -56,342.21
Weiyuan Water FRKE 47,757,329.01 17,228,962.99 17,228,962.99 22,102,008.22
Leibo Water B 5,588,132.77 647,878.04 647,878.04 142,897.18
2. Interests in joint ventures or 2. SELRUBELRPHER
associates
(1) Associates (1) BWELE
Principal place of  Place of Shareholding Accounting method for investment in
Name of joint venture or associate business registration Business nature percentage (%) joint ventures or associates
HEEREIMERRENE R
RECFIMELEER TEREN Baiir FHBIUE R 1% Bk
Direct Indirect
Bi ik
Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction Yibin, Sichuan Yibin, Sichuan ~ Engineering 6.43 Equity method
and Development Co., Ltd.
mIERRGERRIAZERELLAR WIEE mIEE TiRg#% 6.43 EminE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

PR ERRMEE (8)

8. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

(Continued)

2. Interests in joint ventures or

associates (Continued)

(2) Major financial information of joint

N ERMERPHED ()

2. ERERREBNELRIHER

(%)

(2 BELEHNETEHMBHREE

ventures
Closing balance/Amount QOpening balance/Amount for
incurred in the period previous period
HFBE/ e/
FHRET LEBRER
Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation
Construction and Development ~ Construction and Development
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
RERRGER B8Rz 5 EE
ltems B BRRRARRRLA BRREEREADA
Current assefs RBEE 1,295,218,674.46 1,025,663,265.65
Including: Cash and cash equivalent A ReAREEEY 996,942,615.67 791,970,473.92
Non-current assets EnEE 4,172,280,618.91 3,656,593,332.00
Total assets BEG 5,467,508,203.37 4,882,256,597.65
Current liabiites iEEL 981,547,642.66 554,762,832.18
Non-current liabilties e 6,087,040.98 2,425,643.91
Total liabilties EGH 987,635,583.64 557,188,476.00
Minarity shareholders’ equity YRR
Equity attributable to shareholders of BENTAFRRES
the parent company 4,479,872,709.73 4,125,068,121.56
Share of net assets based on percentage of EERLG ENFEENE
shareholding® 268,055,815.24 524,708,665.06
Adjustments EEESE
- Goodwil -HE
- Unrealised profits from intemal transactions ~ ~ASBXHRERHE
- Others -Hfh
Book value of equity investments in associates”  HEEMEBERRENSHBE 55,853,096.91 55,866,560.33
Fair valug of equity investments in associates where FAAERENE 2 L ERERENAAEE
publicly quoted prices exist
Operating income ELUN
Finance costs HKEE -40,330.46 -67,343.98
Income tax expense FEHER 21781115 112,079.26
Nt profi B -195,411.83 -605,635.22
Nt profit from discontinued operations SIHERHEHE
Other comprehensive income Hfrirela
Total comprehensive income TalGER -195,411.83 -605,635.22

Dividends received from associates during
the period

KRG RER AL EARA

*Note: The carrying value of the Company’s equity
investment in the associate has been based on
the Company’s actual capital contribution and the
Company’s proportionate share of the investee’s
retained earnings, as the net assets of Sichuan
Xiangjiaba Irrigation Construction and Development
Co. Ltd. include dedicated financial inputs from the
central and local governments.
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

h - R &Rt T RAHER R B

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Major financial instruments of the Group include (among
others) loans, receivables, payables. Detailed descriptions
of these financial instruments are set out in Note 6. Notes
to the Key Items in the Consolidated Financial Statements
set out below the risks associated with such financial
instruments and the risk management policies adopted
by the Group to mitigate such risks. The management of
the Group manages and monitors such risk exposures to
ensure that such risks are contained within a prescribed
Scope.

Objective and policies of risk
management

The Group engages in risk management with the aim
of achieving an appropriate balance between risk and
return, where the negative effects of risks against
the Group’s operating results are minimised, with
a view to maximise the benefits of shareholders and
other stakeholders. Based on such objective of risk
management, the underlying strategy of the Group’s
risk management is to ascertain and analyse all types
of risks exposures of the Group, establish appropriate
risk tolerance thresholds, carry out risk management
procedures and perform risk monitoring on all kinds of
risks in a timely and reliable manner, thus containing risk
exposures within a prescribed scope.
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iR O S 17 3R R0 B 2 DA R 87t i 2 6 4 PR SE
MEEZA -

1. FFRREEEHREMBR
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

h RemTRMEMMEE)
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1. Objective and policies of risk 1. ENRMBEEBEMBEGER)
management (Continued)
(1) Market risk (1) HHEmEE
1) Interest rate risk 1) FIRERE

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

The Group’s interest rate risk arises
from interest-bearing debt such as bank
borrowings. Financial liabilities with floating
interest rates expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk and financial liabilities
with fixed interest rates expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk. The Group
determines the relative proportion of fixed
rate and variable rate contracts based on
prevailing market conditions. As of the end
of the period, the Group’s interest-bearing
debts were mainly RMB-denominated fixed-
rate borrowing contracts and floating-rate
borrowing contracts, as described in the
items “6.20. Short- term borrowings”, “6.26.
Non-current liabilities due within one year”,
“6.28. Long-term borrowings”, “6.29. Bonds
payable” and “6.30. Long-term payables” in
this note.
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

1. Objective and policies of risk
management (Continued)

(1) Market risk (Continued)

2

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

2)

Price risk

The Group’s revenue is calculated on the
basis of the unit price agreed between the
customer’s actual usage or guaranteed
volume and the relevant government
departmental agreement and is derived
from revenue from the sale of tap water
and service charges for the provision of
sewage treatment, etc. Although the Group
is eligible to apply for unit price adjustments
under the relevant agreements, government
departments may exercise discretionary or
restrictive powers not to increase or even
to reduce the unit prices. In addition, the
Group provides construction and installation
services and purchases raw materials for
production at market prices, which may be

affected by market fluctuations.

Credit risk

As at the end of the period, the largest credit

risk exposure that might induce financial loss of

the Group was mainly attributable to contractual

counterparty’s non-performance of its obligations

which could lead to losses in financial assets of the

Group, particularly, the carrying amount of financial

assets recognised in the balance sheet.

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

h RemTRMEMMEE)

1. Objective and policies of risk 1. ENRMBEEBEMBEGER)

management (Continued)

(2) Credit risk (Continued) (2 ERRE &)

In order to mitigate credit risk, the Group carried
out monitoring procedures to ensure necessary
measures are adopted to recover overdue debts.
Besides, the Group reviews the recoverability of
individual receivables at each balance sheet date, to
ensure that sufficient provisions for bad debts have
been made for irrecoverable amounts. As such,
the management of the Group believes the credit
risk assumed by the Group has been significantly
reduced.

The Group places its liquidity in banks with relatively
high credit ratings, therefore, the credit risk with
respect to liquidity is low.

The Group’s major customers are government
departments and state-owned enterprises, and
the Group has adopted the necessary policies to
ensure that all sales customers have a good credit
history and therefore the credit risk on receivables
is relatively low. At the end of the period, the Group
had no other significant credit risk exposure against
its top five customers.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE M EEKK (£E) RHERA A
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

1. Objective and policies of risk
management (Continued)

(3) Liquidity risk

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable
to discharge its financial obligations when due.
The Group manages its liquidity risk to ensure
that it has adequate liquidity to serve the debts
as they fall due, thus avoiding unacceptable
loss or damage to the reputation of the Group.
Analysis on liability structure and maturity is carried
out on a regular basis by the Group to ensure
adequate liquidity. The management of the Group
monitors the utilisation of bank loans to ensure
that the borrowing agreements are complied with.
Meanwhile, in order to minimize liquidity risk, the
Group negotiates with financial institutions to
maintain certain facilities.

An analysis of the Group's financial liabilities held
at the end of the period, based on the maturity of
the undiscounted residual contractual obligations,

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

h BemT RMEMEEE)
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is as follows:

Within 1 yea 110 2 years 210 5 years Over 5 years Total
Items %8 %R -H=% “Hnf TENUE At
Financial liabilities ERAR
Short-term borrowings BT 60,057,500.00 60,057,500.00
Accounts payable BB 332,745,508.99 332,745,508.99
Other payables EHERR 250,232,082.40 259,232,082.40
Employee remunerations payable ERBTEN 43,304,940.83 43,304,940.83
Non-current liabiities due within one year — —ERZIE3FFB A 604,618,595.05 604,618,595.05
Long-term borrowings REER 38801311115 77888557356  733,953475.86  1,900,852,160.57
Long-term payables REEMR 33,111,365.04 20446138012 1,137,916,683.33  1,2375,489,428.49
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

2.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

Capital Management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management
is to ensure the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios to support
business development and maximize shareholder value.

The Group manages the capital structure and makes
adjustment in accordance with changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of underlying
assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the profit distribution to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new
shares. The Group is not subject to external mandatory
capital requirements. There were no changes in capital
management objectives, policies or procedures in the
period.

The Group manages capital using a leverage ratio, which
is defined as the ratio of net liabilities to capital plus net
liabilities. Net liabilities include all borrowings, accounts
payable and other payables, net of cash at bank and on
hand. Capital represents shareholders’ equity and the
Group’s leverage ratio as at the balance sheet date is
as follows:

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)
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9. RISKS RELATING TO FINANCIAL

INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

h BemT RMEMEEE)

2. Capital Management (Continued) 2. BEXETH(HE)
As at the end of
the period
ltems 155 X
Short-term borrowings HAE R 60,057,500.00
Accounts payable JEERRR 332,745,508.99
Contract liability ARAE 191,292,845.04
Employee remunerations payable JRE 11 B T 355 B 43,304,940.83
Taxes payable JERXTHE 16,694,053.05
Other payables Hh FE AT 3K 259,232,082.40
Non-current liabilities due within one year —F RE|HEIERE A E 604,618,595.05
Non-current liabilities EmEasE 2,306,608.48
Long-term borrowings RHIER 1,631,351,635.08
Lease liabilities HEBE
Bonds payable JERHES
Long-term payables R EARERTR 942,034,730.53
Less: Cash at bank and on hand B BEES 691,369,679.83
Net liabilities FEE 3,392,268,819.62
Shareholders’ equity IR R s 2,868,388,760.62
Capital and net liabilities BEXRFFAE 6,260,657,580.24
Leverage ratio IR & 54.18%
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501 365 R 2% B = (490)
10. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE

IIE

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

+ . A REOES

1. Fair value of assets and liabilities 1. DoaREEHENSENRRFNHOY
measured at fair value as at the end XKoRRE
of the period
Fair value as at the end of the period
BXARRE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Fair value Fair value Fair value
measurement  measurement  measurement Total
F—ER FZER EZBR
Items ER NRAREHE  OAREHE  OAREHE &i
|.Fair value measurement on — RENMLEEHE
a recurring basis
Including: Investments in Hh: HpERTARE
other equity instruments 21,252.07 21,252.07
Total assets measured at fair value on BENARBEGENEELS
a recurring basis 21,252.07 21,252.07

2. Valuation techniques and qualitative and quantitative
information for level 1 items measured on and not on a
recurring basis: None.

3. Valuation techniques and qualitative and quantitative

information for level 2 items measured on and not on a
recurring basis: None.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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10. DISCLOSURE OF FAIR VALUE
(Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

+ \

4. Valuation techniques and qualitative
and quantitative information for level

3 items measures on and no on a

recurring basis

Financial instruments included in level 3 are primarily

unlisted equity investments held by the Company, the

fair value of which is determined using the asset base

approach, market approach estimates to determine their

fair value, with appropriate risk adjustments for lack of

marketability or due to differences in size or for specific

risks.

5. Recurring level 3 fair value measurements, reconciliation

between opening and closing book values and sensitivity

analysis of unobservable parameters: None.

6. Ongoing fair value measurements, transfers between

levels occurred during the period: During the period, for

ongoing fair value measurements, the Group did not have

any transfers between level 1 and level 2, or transfers in

or out to level 3.

7. Valuation technical changes that occurred during the

period and the reasons for the changes: None.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED +- FBAFREBKZH

PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(1) Relationship with related parties (—)RRB 75 R
1. Particulars of the controlling 1. RRBRREHEZHG
shareholders and the ultimate holding
company
(1) Particulars of the controlling (1) ZERIEERRLIEH T

shareholders and the ultimate
holding company

Name of the controlling shareholders and Shareholding in the Voting rights in
the uttimate holding company Place of registration Business nature Registered capital Company (%) [the Company (%)

AR HARAY
BRRE RS 47 i E] AR HRULOIG)  RRE )

Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group Luzhou City, Sichuan Province  Investment Service Industry RMB4,934,049,244

Co., Ltd.
ENTEERESEERAT w5 &M m RERBE 493 404 UET 59.52 59.52
(2)  Controlling shareholder’s registered 2) ERRERAZMELRRAZ
capital and its changes 1t
Opening balance  Increase for the period  Decrease for the period Closing balance
Controling shareholder BRER BBE A AERD HRiE
Luzhou City Xinglu Investment &/ EE KA £E s RMB4,934,049 244 RMB4,934,049,244
Group Co., Ltd. RAw 493,404 2U4E T 493,404.9244B T
(3) Shares or interests held by (8) FERRARFAIETFFAR 7 B i an
controlling shareholder and changes REZE
therein
Shareholding amount Shareholding percentage (%)
fke# HRELH(%)
Percentage Percentage
at the end of  at the beginning of
Closing balance Opening balance the period the period
Controling shareholder ERBRE HRBE H4E BRLH Hhl

Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group EMTTEERE S BERAF
Co., Ltd. 511,654,127.00 511,654,127.00 59.52 59.52
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11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(1) Relationship with related parties
(Continued)

2.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Subsidiaries

For details of subsidiaries, please see note “8. 1.(1)
Composition of enterprise group”.

Joint ventures and associates

For details of the significant joint ventures or
associates of the Company, please see note
“8. 3.(1) Important Joint ventures or associates”.

Other related parties

Name of other related parties

Hips R

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

+- BB RBBE 5 ()

(—)FABES R (#8)

2 FaoH

FRBNEREFE DA ENN ~1.(1)

SEMEKIBEAR -

3. EBERRRHELRE

ARBEZNE L2 LEF AN
EEANR 3( EENREbERBED

XIHEAT -

4. HMEHA

Relationship with the Company
NGl

Luzhou Xinglu Property Management Co., Ltd.
ENEENEERERAR

Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Limited
EMERERERERAF

Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Limited Jiangyang Branch
BENEEEFRRBRADIGANA

Luzhou Jiaotou Group Car Station Construction Co., Ltd.
BEMRREEERERRBERAA

Luzhou Jiaotou Group Asset Operating Management Co., Ltd.
BENZREEEELESERARR

Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Logrstrcs Co., Ltd.
BMEEREMRERA A

Luzhou Jiangyang District Public Transportation Co., Ltd.
BNMIGRALRTBERAF

Luzhou Naxixing Gas Co., Ltd.

BN EERRRER A

Luzhou Cultural Tourism Tianyi Culture Media Co., Ltd.
BEMERRE L ERBRAF

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
— PR AR
Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
— R R
Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
— PR AR R
Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
— PR AR SR
Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
—ERRR R
Controlled by the same controlling shareholder

—ERARE S

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
— PR AR SR

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
—ERR R

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder

— PR

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED - FBAREABES ()
PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(1) Relationship with related parties (—)FRBk T RR{R (48)

(Continued)

4. Other related parties (Continued) 4. RGBS (#)
Name of other related parties Relationship with the Company
E it R 218 NG
Luzhou Xinglu Financing Guarantee Group Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
RN EREREEREEERAT R — R AR
Luzhou Xuyong County Luxu Urban Management Service Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BMTRUKERUE T E R REARAR XA
Luzhou City Infrastructure Investment Co., Ltd Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BMHERERIREFRAF R — R AR R
Luzhou Cultural and Tourism Development Investment Group Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BINH X RBERREESEERAR 2R — R
Luzhou Xinglu Environment Group Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BT EEREEEERAR XA
Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Engineering Group Co., Ltd Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BENEEERERIREEBRAR R — R AR R
Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Group Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BMMEERRESEERAR 2R — R RS
Luzhou Lingang Industrial Development Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BMEEEXREERAR R R =
Luzhou Lingang Investments Group Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BNGEEREREERRA R R AR R
Luzhou Lingang Industrial Construction Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BMEEEERRERAA 2R
Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Organic Treatment Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BMERREERERERAR R =
Luzhou Bank Co., Ltd. Other related parties
BMNBITRER AR Hh Bk
Luzhou Traffic Investment Group Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BEMTRBRRESEEREEAT 2R R
Luzhou Tianyi Bus Development Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
BEMTAEEIERERAA R R R A
Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation District Project Leadership Office Other related parties
)Mz ERTIZER R MBRE Hh B

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T Interim Report 2023 1 Hi#R &
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11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(1) Relationship with related parties
(Continued)

4.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Other related parties (Continued)

Name of other related parties

A

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

- FBA AR (§)

(—)BABESRRR (#8)

RS (&)

Relationship with the Company
BAN AR

Luzhou City Xinglu Assets Management Co., Ltd.
BENTREEEERARLA

Sichuan Tianhua Co., Ltd.

M) RERHBERAR

Luzhou Public Transportation Group Co., Ltd.
BNTARRBEEER AR

Luzhou Jiangnan New District Construction and Investment Co., Ltd.

BN ERRREEREERA

Luzhou Lagjiao Co., Ltd.
BEMZERHERAA

Luzhou Xinglu Industrial Development Co., Ltd

ENTREEXERBR LA

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
R R — R iR 2

Other related parties

Hth B

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
XA — PR AR SR

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder
R

Significantly influenced by the controlling shareholder
XERBREATE

Controlled by the same controlling shareholder

X R — R AR

BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED - FBAREABES ()

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(2) Related party transactions ()R 5
1. Related party transactions for the 1. B#EmE EHMEZEENH
purchase and sale of goods, provision BxXsH

and receipt of services

(1) Purchase of goods/receipt of (1) HEEE R, HXEH

services

Particulars of related party Amount incurred Amount for
Related party transactions in the period previous period
Gl BHR SRR FHRER FEEAER
Luzhou Xinglu Property Management Co., Ltd. Property fees and others 2,046,964.79 1,800,921.12
ENEENEERERAF NEEREM
Luzhou Xinglu Industrial Development Co., Ltd Data collection and exchange

middle platform operation

and maintenance fees 56,890.00

BMTREEXERERAR YBRERMBNAERE
Luzhou Naxixing Gas Co., Ltd. Gas bills 983.46
BMAEERRRERA R MRE
Luzhou Xuyong County Luxu Urban Management  Procurement of raw materials

Service Co., Ltd. 261.96
BMTRUKERA T ERREERAA REBRMH
Luzhou Lingang Industrial Construction Co., Ltd. Others 20,122.93
BMERERERERAF Htty
Total &kt 2,104,838.25 1,821,306.01

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T Interim Report 2023 1 Hi#R &



Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE

WS )

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

- FBG AR (&)

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(2) Related party transactions

(Continued)

1. Related party transactions for the

(Z)EABEE % (])

purchase and sale of goods, provision

and receipt of services (Continued)

(2) Sale of goods/rendering of service

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

BiEEE - EATEZSHLIN
W5 (#)

2) HEFD TEHREH

Particulars of Amount incurred Amount

Related party related party transactions in the period for previous period
B BHXIRA FHRLEE LHREE
Luzhou Lingang Investments Group Co., Ltd. Household installation 5,864,566.27 1,801,132.97
EMEBREEBERAT PRZE
Sichuan Tianhua Co., Ltd. Household installation 597,969.91
I RERA BB AR PRZE
Luzhou Public Transportation Group Co., Ltd. Household installation 206,131.57 38,638.53
BNTARRAEEERAR PRZ%
Luzhou Lingang Industrial Construction Co., Ltd. Household installation 65,531.70
BNGREFERBRAR PRZE
Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Group Co., Ltd.  Household installation 35,170.85 178,104.49
ENREERRESEERAA PRZE
Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Logistics Co., Ltd. Others 36,707.06
ENEERENRERAR £t
Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group Co., Ltd. Others 17,893.81 6,902.65
ENTREREERERAT £t
Luzhou Jiangnan New District Construction and

Investment Co., Ltd. Others 2,761.06
ENTIENEERREARELAT i
Luzhou Xinglu Property Management Co., Ltd. Others 1,575.48 6,734.02
BNEENEERERAR Eth
Luzhou Laojiao Co., Ltd. Household installation 14,551.62
BNEERHBRAT PRZE
Luzhou Jiaotou Group Car Station Construction Co., Ltd.  Household installation 1,078,823.30
ENREEAEUSERARAT PRZ%
Luzhou City Infrastructure Investment Co., Ltd Household installation 304,838.83
EMTERRRREERLA PRZE
Luzhou Jiangyang District Public Transportation Co., Ltd. ~ Others 2,956.60
ENTIBEARRBERAR Efth
Luzhou Cultural and Tourism Development Investment

Group Co., Ltd. Household installation 38,976.11
BT RS ERRESEERAR FRZE
Luzhou Xinglu Environment Group Co., Ltd. Household installation 1,058,881.21
ENTREREERERAT PRZE
Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Engineering Group

Co., Ltd Household installation 14,583.82
ENEEERERIREEFRAR PRZ%
Total it 6,828,307.71 4,545,024.15

BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

FARE WS o)

N OteS tO th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(2) Related party transactions
(Continued)

2. Related Party Guarantees
(1) As Guarantor
The Company and the Company’s subsidiaries
provide guarantees to each other and the

corresponding guarantee information as of
the end of the period is as follows:

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

+- AR B AR % 5 (4)

(Z)ABEE % (&)

2. FREFRER
(1) (ERERY
ARABMARRAZFARZHE

REEFEIER - BILEIR - AR
RIESWT :

Guarantee amount

Guarantor Guarantee (RMB’0000)
ERA WERA ERe#E (1)
The Company and its subsidiaries Subsidiaries

RRAFRF AT FRA 43,519.64
Subsidiaries The Company

FRA] EN/NS] 54,957.01

(2) As guarantee

2) (EREERT

Has the
Guaranteed guarantee
Name of the guarantor amount Start date Due date been fulfilled
BRES
ERT 2 EREE ERERE  ERIPE ELBETRE

Luzhou Xinglu Financing Guarantee 25,000,000.00 2019-1-18 2027-1-17 No

Group Co., Ltd.*!
BN EE R EREB AR AR

P
[=)
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

EARE

IR (&)

=+
MRS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED
PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(2) Related party transactions

(Continued)

2. Related Party Guarantees (Continued)

(2) As guarantee (Continued)

Note 1:

On 18 January 2019, Luzhou Fanxing
Environmental Development Co., Ltd.
and Luzhou Rural Commercial Bank
Co., Ltd. executed a fixed asset loan
contract in the amount of RMB49 million,
which was used for the construction of
the project of “Construction of rural
and village sewage treatment facilities
in Jiang Yang District, Luzhou City”.
The interest rate of the loan is fixed at
7% per annum and this interest rate will
remain unchanged during the term of the
loan, the term of the loan is 96 months
and is guaranteed jointly and severally
by Luzhou Xinglu Financing Guarantee
Group Co., Ltd., the balance of the
long-term loan as of 30 June 2023 was
RMB25,000,000.00.

3. Related party funds borrowings: None.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

- FBG AR (&)

(Z)EABEE % (])

2. FIBEERER (&)

3.

@)

TERBHERY (B)

1 BENTEEREERERAR
201941 A18 B AEM Z
PMERITROBBRAREL
SHEAEARMA4,9008 LA E
EEEEBHRER @ NMEFAR

[ & M T IR 2 B8R R A
KEEREMEER] BHE R -
ZERFNERETHNE £
7%  EBFHIRA - I ERR
B - (B3R A%6ER -
HEMNTEEREEREESR
RARREELSETRE &
22023%F6A30H  ZK&HE
FXERFE 525,000,000.007T °

MBS ESRE & o

BN T BB KT (£ 8) B8 B R A 5 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

D= RER A= -
BERE MRS @
N OteS tO th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
EZI- i% ﬁ ;E |}ﬁ- 'E‘I (45) 2023%1 71 AL E202576 S50 (KB BHZMERIEIZB - LN RBIEFIT)

B3z 5 (1)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED - R A R
PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(2) Related party transactions (Z)RBRZ S (&)
(Continued)
4. Associated leases 4. FRHEEEAR
Particulars of Amount Amount for
related party incurred in previous
Related party transactions the period period
BB RABRZHAE SHRER LHARESR

Luzhou City Xinglu Assets

Management Co., Ltd. Housing Rental
EMNTTEEEEEEERAR FEEHE 298,980.00 607,404.00
5.  Transfer of assets and restructuring of debts of 5. HEMHEEEE  EBEHEBR & -

related parties: None.

6. Directors, Supervisors and major 6. E¥ EFRTIEESHREEAR
senior executives emoluments -0/ k4
Amount incurred Amount for
in the period previous period
(RMB’0000) (RMB’0000)
FHRLEH bR A
Emolument of the key executives HREEASHHN (BT) (B7)
Total of emoluments WA 171.31 156.65
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ISR @)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(3) Receivables from and payables to

related parties

1.

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

- FBG AR (&)

(Z)FABE S EREBRE

Receivables 1. EBKHEH
Closing balance Opening balance
ltems Related party WK Hng
Provision for Book  Provision for

Book balance bad debts balance bad debts
HHAH il IRERE HIEER RESE FHREE
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Lingang Investments Group Co., Ltd.
e EMEAREEEERAR 6,425791.00 33984122 658086089  329,493.04
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Lingang Industrial Development Co., Ltd.
FENRER SR EMGAEEREERAR 377,350.80 18,867.54 226653800  113,326.90
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Bank Co., Ltd.
FEURER SR EMBTRHBRAR 98,152.12 9,815.21 98,152.12 4,907.61
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Logistics Co., Ltd.
¢ ENEERRRERAR 6,184.82 30924  166,250.00 16,625.00
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Limited

Jiangyang Branch
YRR ENEEERRRERARDIBALNE 52,750.43 5,275.04 52,750.43 5,275.04
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Jiaotou Group Car Station Construction Co., Ltd.
FEURER SR ENRREEAEUSRRARAR 1,705.00 170.50
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Traffic Investment Group Co., Ltd.
e BMTRRREEEEREEAR 2,500.00 125.00
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Tianyi Bus Development Co., Ltd.
RN BENTRRETEEERAR 1,700.84 85.49
Accounts receivable  Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Group Co., Ltd.
FENRER SR ENMEERRESEARAT 17,423.00 871.15
Total of accounts
receivable

ERER A 6,960,229.26  374,108.26  9,196,880.28  470,879.73

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(3) Receivables from and payables to
related parties (Continued)

1. Receivables (Continued)

[tems

REAHE

Related party

By

- BB R

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

B3z 5 (1)

(Z)BABES HERERE (M)

1. BEREE (&)

Closing balance
HERE
Provision for
Book balance bad debts
RERE B

Opening balance
e
Book Provision for
balance bad debts
RERE SRER

Other receivables

L e
Other receivables
H bW
Other receivables
Hth Lk
Other receivables
H L

Total of other
receivables

L)

Sichuan Xiangjiaba Irrigation District Project

Leadership Office
M ERERGER TREEEEEHAE
Luzhou City Xinglu Investment Group Co., Ltd.
ENTREREERERAT
Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Group Co., Ltd.
ENREERRESEARAA
Luzhou Jiaotou Group Car Station Construction Co., Ltd.
ENRREBABUSEZERAT

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T

700,400.00 700,400.00

18,000.00 1,800.00

20,100.00 1,005.00

1,705.00 85.25

700,400.00 700,400.00

18,000.00 900.00

740,205.00 703,290.25

718,400.00 701,300.00

Interim Report 2023 A EisR &



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ISR @)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(3) Receivables from and payables to

related parties (Continued)

2.

Payables

Name of items

- FBG AR (&)

(Z)RABES HERERE (M)

2. [EftHAE

Related party

Closing balance

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

Opening balance

e i BREERE BOEREAE
Accounts payable Luzhou Jiangyang District Public Transportation Co., Ltd.
JERTBRR ENTIGREARZBBRAF 2,353.92
Accounts payable Luzhou Xuyong County Luxu Urban Management
Service Co., Ltd.

JERTBRR EMFAUCERA T ERRBBRAA 12,357.53
Total of

accounts payable
B ARk & it 14,711.45
Contract liability Luzhou Jiaotou Group Asset Operating

Management Co., Ltd.

aRaf BENRREBEELLERERAR 4,970.02 4,970.02
Contract liability Luzhou Naxixing Gas Co., Ltd.
AREE EMBERIMARERAF 576.08 576.08
Contract liability Luzhou Aviation Development Investment Group Co., Ltd.
AREE BEMf=ERRAREERAR 9,433.96 9,433.96
Contract liability Luzhou Jiangyang District Public Transportation Co., Ltd.
aRaf BNTIGEAATBERLA 564.46 564.46
Total of

contractual liabilities
SRARSH 15,544.52 15,544.52

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

11. RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED - R A R

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(3) Receivables from and payables to
related parties (Continued)

2. Payables (Continued)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

B3z 5 (1)

(Z)BABES HERERE (M)

2. [EftHE(#)

Name of items Related party Closing balance Opening balance
HE AR [l HREERE HARE AR
Other payables Luzhou Lingang Investments Group Co., Ltd.

ity I3 EMEEREEEERAR 579,162.40 671,920.75
Other payables Luzhou Xinglu Jutai Construction Company Limited

H iR ENBEERZRERAR 15,303.28 15,303.28
Other payables Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Logistics Co., Ltd.

Efth 3 EMERREMRERAF 10,915.90 10,915.90
Other payables Luzhou Lingang Industrial Development Co., Ltd.

ity I3 BEMEBEERBERAR 552,086.00 552,086.00
Other payables Luzhou Xinglu Environmental Organic Treatment Co., Ltd.

L AN EMEEREAREERR LR 6,667.08 6,667.08
Other payables Luzhou Xinglu Property Management Co., Ltd.

it 3R ENERNEEEFRAA 635,371.49 592,959.66
Other payables Luzhou Cultural Tourism Tianyi Culture Media Co., Ltd.

Efb AR BMEARR L EHEBRAF 6,902.00
Total other payables

H e & st 1,799,506.15 1,856,754.67

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

- =
ERE
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS )

50 365 R 2k B R (490)
12. CONTINGENCIES

1.

As at the end of the period, the Company’s franchising
was used for loan pledge. For details, please refer to the
relevant descriptions in “Note 6. 52. Assets with restricted
ownership or use rights”.

Contingent liabilities arising from
pending litigations and arbitration

During the Reporting Period, as Zhong Jiao Jian Hongfeng
Group Co., Ltd* (P RERIEEEHR A7) (“Zhong Jiao
Jian Hongfeng”) signed a contract with Zheng Shanglin
(B[ & #K) in the course of performance of the Contract on
Civil Engineering Construction of Luzhou Nanjiao No. 2
Water Plant entered into with our Company, Zhong Jiao
Jian Hongfeng handed over the project to Zheng Shanglin
for construction and had dispute over payment with him.
Currently, Zheng Shanglin has filed a lawsuit against
Zhong Jiao Jian Hongfeng and our Company, demanding
that our Company bear the payment responsibility to
the extent of project payment payable, and the claim
involved in the case is RMB13.4024 million. The case
had been heard in court but the judgment had not been
laid down yet.

As at 30 June 2023, the Group is also involved in a
number of minor litigation in the course of its day-to-
day operations. However, the Group believes that any
liabilities arising from these minor litigation subjects will
not have a material adverse effect on the financial position
or operating results of the Group.

13. COMMITMENTS

As of 30 June 2023, the Group had no material commitments.

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

1= BREER

1. HEHR  ARAEFRELLRSHAR
fERER - FRIAMEN - 52. T EERE
RREXB|REINEE |2 HRHA -

2. RRFAHNBHBEBHEFTREK

RBEHE - BPRBEEEEEBRA A
(Bl REREDERITEARREIH
CEMNBM —KBELEIREEIAR) HE
MMER] THRBAER @ 1§ IER 4 80 M MHE
T WHEEBANKRERE - BERMAERR
BRI ADE W - BERADQEEE
RIBFAREZAFEL  REEZAAR
#1,340248B T - RHERESRE - BKRH
R e

HZE2023F6H30H - AEEES R —LH
BREFHNSBERIONFD - TBAEEINE
ERMEEEEN/ NFASIBNABEHT
FHAEENTBMRALC L RERER
TR E o

ZREER

HZE2023F6H30H - AEBEERAHEHE -

BN T BBk (£ 8) B8 B PR A 7 Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd.
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
EARE BIFSHRE )

N OteS to th e FI n a n C I al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

PR ERRMEE (8)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER THE 1A BE&BXHEER

BALANCE SHEET DATE

In the early morning of 27 July 2023, Gulin County, Luzhou City,
Sichuan Province encountered extremely heavy rainfall, which
knocked down the wall of the Group’s wastewater treatment
plant in Gulin County, causing damage to the wastewater
treatment facilities and equipment. The direct property loss
caused is estimated to be approximately RMB8 million.

As of the date of this report, there are no other significant post
balance sheet events for the Company.

M2023F7 A27RZRK - M) EMNM G EERES
R oR FERT » P EIZAN SR B 7 o A SR )5 7K BR B R
EfE  BBKERERMERERE - EREEY
EBXEFTHARKES0ETT °

BEAREHAR  ARREEMEREEAER
HREIA -

15. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS ti Rt ERRIR

1. Employee benefits

(1) Contributions to short-term employee
benefits and defined contribution
pension schemes

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution pension
schemes and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued over the period in which the staff member
provides the relevant service. Any delay in payment
or settlement would have a material impact. These
amounts are stated at present value.

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE M EEKK (£E) RHERA A

1. BI&EH

(1) FERIMELi&FI R 5FEE ML H =
g ILphd

TE FEZR2  AHFFR AER
R & $E5RGT 81/ K IR B B4R Rl Ay
AR TREMEB RS HEAR
FHE - MEEXNHBEEEEREAXN
FE  REFLBREAEVE -
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EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS )

IR (&)

15. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
(Continued)

1. Employee benefits (Continued)

2

The Group’s defined contribution
pension schemes comprise a social
security scheme and an annuity
scheme.

In accordance with the relevant Chinese regulations,
the Group’s employees participate in the basic
pension plan set up and administered by local
authorities of Ministry of Human Resource and
Social Security. Payments of premiums on the
basic pensions are calculated according to the
bases and percentage prescribed by the relevant
local authorities. The above contributions to the
social basic pension are credited to current profit
or loss on an accrual basis, and the Company
will not be able to apply the sums so paid. When
employees retire, the relevant local authorities are
obliged to pay the basic pensions to them.

As of 30 June 2023, the Group has not established
a corporate pension fund and implemented an

annuity scheme.

2. Segment information

(1)

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

Basis of determination of reportable segments
and accounting policies: The Group determines
operating segments based on internal organisational
structure, management requirements and internal
reporting systems, and determines reportable
segments based on operating segments. For
management purposes, the Group has identified
three reportable segments based on the types of
services and products and the scale of development
of each business segment as follows.

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

T HEEFEH(R)

1. RIWEF(E)

@)

FREHREBHLHHE
15t & #E RBE 25t B FIF 2 5t
2 -

ZIRPBEERES - AREBRIZ2MT
B S B S REHPIEABEE RN
HEREARBEZRE - NEENEWHRTE
ML EEARZREBBMAERMLE -
A& it & E AR ZRBA I EE R
BEZRBE - LHBHOHEELRE
ERBIZEER E ARG AZHIE
7 DA TR AZEEMMANER
B BITRKE  SHBEBHREER
BAMIAEERDRRB IR
REEE °

HZE2023F6A30H @ ANEBEEHARET
TCEFESMERTLTE -

2. DEER

(1)

RE DR REE RIS BOR « N%
PR EREE  EEER - AR
REHIE RKIEEELZEN R - AKE
BAEREERE DA - ENEIEN
B AEEREREANE @RI R
EBDBNBERAEE D T T =

\ 37
ek

m-ﬁ#

Ht

# R om Y

=

o
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)
BIFSHRE )

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

/E\yj‘ j’% ﬁ ,‘EE |Zﬁ' 'E‘I (48) 202571718 E202556 S 305 (KB BHEM IR BB - HUNRETIT)
15. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS i HMWEEFR(HE)

(Continued)

2. Segment information (Continued) 2. SBERGR)

(2) Financial information on reportable
segment

7)

Segment financial information for

January-June 2023

(2) HESBHIMEEE

1) 2023%1-6 A5 &581 158

Tap water Wastewater Others Offset Total
ltems k! BRK Ak i i At
Operating income EREA 362,844,361.02  277,312,604.70  10,300,087.27 640,456,952.99
Incluing: Revenue from He - SMEHIMA

external transactions 362,844,361.02  277,312,504.70  10,300,087.27 640,456,952.99
Revenue from intra-segment ABERHRA
transactions
Operating costs EE 255,495,836.79  155,296,172.97  11565,434.95 422,357 44471
Cost offset RARH
Expenses for the period HEER 83,035,384.92  28,046,139.61 460,721.24 111,642,245.77
QOperating profit XA 40,889,790.07  109,723,395.98 141,738.12  -49,000,000.00  101,754,924.17
Total assets EEGE 4,865,017,043.10 2,975990,527.61  19,995,455.40 -673,633,485.46 7,177,369,540.65
Total liabllities L 2,732,456,550.92 1,586,305,287.67  2,142,913.21 4,320,954,751.80
Construction in progress, FHRENERIR BRE
fixed assets and intangble assets ENEVEE
incurred during the period 42,29,464.49  147,116,470.04 255,176.99 189,664,111.52
Significant non-cash expenses suchas B REHEEARER
(epreciation and amortisation RER 106,052,558.61  54,545,531.23 184,714.61 161,282,804.45

Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. JE/N 7 EEKK (£E) RBERA T
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ERE IR @)
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/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13—‘% Igﬁ -E‘I ( Igfg ) 20234151 A F 202346 308 (KRB HZMB K EIEII - AN RHMTEAIT)
15. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS tL HEthEERFEIE(E)

(Continued)

2. Segment information (Continued) 2. FEWERAGEE)

(2) Financial information on reportable (2) HBESDBHIHMEREL(E)

segment (Continued)

2)  Segment financial information for 2) 2022%F 7SI EE
2022
Tap water Wastewater Others Offset Total
fems i XK K i i &t
Operating income BEhA TN THTE 52635470204 33,152824.88 1,353 410,208.68
Inclucing: Revenue fiom extemal tansactions £ : HALFMA TR A6 S2634T0204 8315282488 1,353,419,268.68
Revenue from infra-segment PETHELVN
{ransactions

Operating costs S 52882016981 0354391777 27,030,185.10 859,403,272.68
Costofset BAKH
Expenses for the period HEER 180,807,686.71 £3,262,619.88 71421455 24.774.721.14
Qperating proft 4l 5575379062 19303059054 52064211 254,019,807
Total assets EEE 503140248043 272457698680  29,627,621.86  -660,060,808.38  7,125,545,880.71
Total liabilties i 2,885,956,880.81  1,400,262,986.18 12,685,119.38 -4791,006.10 429396398027
Constucion n progress, fred assetsand ~ AEREMERTE  BRAENENAE

intangible assets incurred during the year 977451703 210,776,767.54 573,010,683 309,004,948.52
Signifcant non-cash expenses such as NERERSEANHRER

depreciation and amortisation 20700062088 12037841116 338,970.12 1,111,011.16

3.  Other material transactions and matters affecting investors’ 3. HMUHBREAEREAFENEZXRFINE
decisions: None. H |
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

D= RER A= -
BERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt I ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E\ZI- z’% ﬁ ;E |}ﬁ- 'E‘I (45) 202551716 E202556 308 (R BREM B BALF - HUARETIT)

16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE 11X BAFMBBEZETEREEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY

1. Accounts receivable 1. EBURIRER
(1) Accounts receivable as shown by (1) BYIRFBREREES £S5
provision for bad debts T
Closing balance
BrRE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
LT HIRER
Provision
proportion
Amount  Proportion (%) Amount (%) Carrying amount
Category ki off HA(%) 2ff SHERB(%) BaERE
Separate provision for bad debts RERH SRR
Provison for bad debts on a group basis RERTRAEER 173,508,666.16 10000 2149243099 1230 1520162957
Including: Combinafon by ageing A FEREA 164,800,184.79 0498 21492,43099 1804 143,307,753.80
Combination of related partes in AlEEEEREA
the scope of consolidation 8,708,481.37 5.02 8,708,481.37
Total it 173,508,666.16 100.00 21,492,430.99 152,016,235.17
(Continued) (BX)
Opening balance
HHE
Book balance Provision for bad debts
BHRE SRER
Provision
proportion Carrying
Amount  Proportion (%) Amount (%) amount
Category E5) £F 541%) 2B HREMAI%) FAEE
Separate provision for bad debts REEHRERER
Provision for bad debts ona group basls ~ RAAMREEER 173,40,659.75 100,00  18,326,544.57 1057 155,079,115.18
Including: Combination by ageing En RERAS 164,312,426.71 9476 18,326,54457 1115 145985,882.14
Combination of related parties in
the scope of consolidation EHEEERA AL 9,003,233,04 5.24 9,003233.04
Total At 173,405,659.75 100.00  18,326,544.57 155,079,115.18
1)  Separate provision for bad debt of accounts 1)  IREIEFTIZEMRFERER
receivable: None. £

196  Luzhou Xinglu Water (Group) Co., Ltd. &M & EEKK (EE)ROBERLI A Interim Report 2023 1 Hi#R &



Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

S = + N
ERE MRS @
NOteS tO the FlnanCIal Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 13,52 Bﬁ 'E‘I ( ,2% ) 20234151 AZ202396 A308 (K FHE MR IS + AN RIETFIT)
16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE T BATIMBHEREERAHE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE (4¥8)
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)
1. Accounts receivable (Continued) 1. BUKIRER(E)
(1) Accounts receivable as shown by (1) BRIREERES LR
provision for bad debts (Continued) T(#E)
2)  Provision for bad debts of accounts 2) AR GG AR IR E
receivables on a group basis f#

Closing balance

MxEE

Provision for bad Provision
Book balance debts  proportion (%)
Ageing fie IRERE HEEG AHRLLH (%)
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1E0R (51%) 89,344,978.36 4,467,248.92 5,00
110 2 years 1-06 38,143,278.58 3,814,327.86 10.00
210 3 years 2-3F 28,271,441.28 5,654,288.26 20.00
310 4 years 3-45F 2,225,391.51 1,112,695.75 50.00
410 5 years 4-5% 1,856,124.29 1,484,899.43 80.00
Over 5 years 5 F 4,958,970.77 4,958,970.77 100.00

Total it 164,800,184.79 21,492,430.99
(2) The aging analysis of accounts (2) RiEX 5 H R0 E KR =R 82 7

receivable based on the transaction wuF
date is as follows

Closing balance

Ageing AR R HIXKER#E
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1FLAA (B14) 89,462,308.39
1 to 2 years 1-2%F 41,436,219.99
2 to 3 years 2-3%F 33,490,708.15
3 1o 4 years 3-44F 2,304,334.57
4 to 5 years 4-54F 1,856,124.29
Over 5 years 5FE 4,958,970.77
Total ast 173,508,666.16
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Chapter VI Financial Report continued)

- =+ oy
EBARE BI5EE @
NOteS tO the F|nanC|a| Statements (COﬂtiﬂued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
,E\ZI- i’% ﬁ ﬂsE M;J- 'E‘I ( ,Zj-g-‘? ) 2023%1718F2023%F6 530 (KB BHFM R RIS+ U RETIIT)
16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE X BAFMBHRETEREEE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE (48)

PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

1. Accounts receivable (Continued) 1. EIER(IE)

(3) Provision for bad debts of accounts (3) 2 JH BB I iR Bk 438 e 2 M 15 00

receivable for the period

Changes during the period

Recoveries or Write-off or Closing
Opening balance Provision reversals charge off Others balance
Category B PGRE ihe HEFER BRI i HREE
Provision for bad debts FREE 18,326,544.57 3,165,886.42 21,492,430.99
(4) Accounts receivable actually written off during the (4) FEAEBRIZIBHEWERR - & -
period: None.
(5) Top five accounts receivable by (5) BRHGEBERMRGHEITAES
debtor as at the end of the period BB R =k 185
The total top five accounts receivable by NERRR G HENB RGBS
debtor as at the end of the period amounted to JE Uk BR 3Kk [E 48 £ %882,028,576.397T
RMB82,028,576.39, accounting for 47.28% of the HEBR AR R B A T H A L
closing balance of accounts receivable. A provision 47.28% - FEFEETIZ 0V AR 24 HAOR 1
for bad debts of RMB8,142,896.74 in total was H[EAR$RE8,142,896.747T °
made as at the end of the period.
2. Other receivables 2. HthERKRH
Closing balance Opening balance
ltems 15 H HkErEm AR ERER
Other receivables b fE MR 159,895,025.31 165,589,799.04
Less: Provision for bad debts o IBARAEE 33,634,967.50 22,422,186.44
Total &t 126,260,057.81 143,167,612.60
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

EARE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

WS )

IR (&)

16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE

(%)

PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(1) Classification of other receivables by

@)

FRERER 4 2028 Interim Report

nature of the amount

Nature of the amount

2. HEWKHRGE)

Closing balance

HIBEEE RAKEREA

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

W BATMBERREZREEE

(1) RUGERFZEXTEE ST

Opening balance
HY)eRER

City and district financial subsidies
for the “One Household, One
Meter” Transformation Project in
the urban area of Luzhou City

Transactions with related parties
within the scope of consolidation

Withholding payment

Deposits and guarantees

Staff transactions

Others

Total

Provision for bad debts of other

BMNTHE [—F—&]
g TIET ~ MK
BEE
137,151,201.83
B Ot EE R T KR
15,517,018.22

140,420,033.77

18,341,356.06
742,096.75
293,300.00
90,000.00
5,703,012.46

RIS 698,734.45
He RES 293,300.00
B THRK 135,000.00
EAh 6,099,770.81
art 159,895,025.31

165,589,799.04

(2) RGN R HE 16

receivables
First stage Second stage Third stage Total
F-BR FRE EE
Expected credit ~ Expected credit ~ Expected credit
loss in the next 12 loss in the lifetime  loss in the lifetime
months (without credit (with credit
impairment) impairment)
BlEFES BEFES
BREREX BHEREX
RK12{EA (REEER (BEAEER
Provision for bad debts BRERE BHEREL FE) AE) At
Balance as at 1 January 2023 2023F1R1REE 746,040.51 18,323,130.40 3,353,015.58 22,422,186.44
Provision for the period REEHE 78,625.21 11,071,820.49 62,335.36  11,212,781.06
Reversal for the period PN AT
Written-off for the period PN
Charge off for the period REH
Other changes Ethg
Balance as at 30 June 2023 202356 A30H %% 824,665.72 29,394,950.89 3,415,350.89 33,634,967.50
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

S = =+ iy
BRE MRS @
NoteS tO the F|nanC|a| Statements (COﬂtIﬂued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
,E\ZI- i’% ﬁ ;E |§ﬁ- 'E‘I ( ,gj.gz ) 2023%1 /71 8 E202356 506 (K BHRZM R BFIZBI + FHARBETIIT)
16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE 1A BAFRMEBERREEREEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE (&)
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)
2. Other receivables (Continued) 2. HMEKRE)
(3) Other receivables presented by (3) HERKHZRE T
ageing
Closing balance
Ageing AR HIXERE
Within 1 year (inclusive) 1F AR (1) 3,345,678.25
1 to 2 years 1-24F 7,129,919.55
2 to 3 years 2-3% 138,145,973.33
3 to 4 years 3-4%F 7,856,903.29
4 to 5 years 4-5%F 1,200.00
Over 5 years 54 A E 3,415,350.89
Total &t 159,895,025.31
(4) Provision for bad debts for other (4) RAUEKHEELERET
receivables

Changes during the period

FEHeE
Opening Recoveries  Write-off or Closing
balance Provision  orreversals  charge off Others balance
Category il il i MEEER BRI it WxiE
Provision for bad debts B ER 22422186.44  11,212,781.06 33,634,967.50
—_—
(5) Other receivables written-off during the period: (5) FEBERZEOEEUGK : & o

None.
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

— EiS
EARE M5EmE @
NOteS tO the FlnanCIal Statements (Continued) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
/E\ZI- ﬁ% ﬁ 1%:2 M;J- 'E‘I ( Ig/%z ) 202351418 F2023%6 308 (KA BHZ M HHIBI - HHARBTHT)
16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE T BATMBGEREEERAEE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE (%8)

PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued) 2. HMEKRRE)

(6) Top five other receivables by debtor (6) ERFHGEREVIRKEHIAS
as at the end of the period BRI B =15 R

Proportion in
the total closing  Closing balance
balance of other  of provision for

Name of entity Nature of the amount Closing balance Ageing  receivables (%) bad debts
{hR RS
BRgEE R
B A FENE HRRE RE  HBHLH%) LS
Luzhou Municipal Finance Bureau Grants 137,151,201.83 2 to 4 years 85.78 29,690,212.70
EMNTEHHR fEs 245
Nanjiao Water Related party transaction 6,148,363.63 1 to 3 years 3.85
HAkE BB 11 R 1-3§
Sitong Engineering Related party transaction 5,287,813.53 1 to 2 years 3.31
METR BB R R 126
Crystal Trading Related party transaction 3,199,323.34 1 to 3 years 2.00
KREE BE R TR 1-3§
Housing Provident Fund QOthers (Housing Repair Fund) 2,023,645.27 Over 5 years 1.27 2,023,645.27
Management Center of
Luzhou City
BNTERAESERH L i (ERgEES) 5N
Total &t 153,810,347.60 96.21 31,713,857.97
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

FARE WS o)

Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

2. Other receivables (Continued)

(7) Accounts receivable involving
government grants

Name of entity ~ Grants
BhfRE HEVER

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 141 HE2023%F6 /306 (FH BRZENZBHHFILBI) + GUARKTIT)

AV BATIMEREREEREEE
(#)

2. HAuFEMR(#)

(7) BRBFTHBIAIEW T

Estimated collection

LR
Ageing Time Amount Reference
i Hfel g i

Luzhou Municipal  “One Household, One Meter" 137,151,201.83

Finance Bureau  Transformation Project in the
urban area of Luzhou City

ENmBHR  BATHE [-F-R] BETE

2 to 4 years Subject to  137,151,201.83  Document Lu Shi Fu Ban Fa
government's (2019) No.14
payment plan

-4F  BBRNHEE BTG (2019) 1433

3. Long-term equity investments

(1) Classification of long-term equity

3. RERERSE

(1) RERERESH

investments
Change for the period
189859
(Gains or
losses fiom
ivestment  Adustment Cloging
Opening recognised ~~for ofher Declaration of - Provision for Dalance of
balnce  Increasen  Decreasein  using equity comprehiensiie Other change  cash didend  impaient Closing balance  provison for
ook valug]  investment method ncome  inequity or profi made Others  (book valug) ~ impaiment
Ivestee el Hilae EREMED  HbGa EEEIELR BeE dERE
EL e hRERE  LeRR EbERER  TBNE  REEEE B (BREE)  ERnE
| Jobtventures: None, =~ RE4%: &
I, Associates Y 2]
Schuan Xengiebe D45 EEE
Irigaion BAFLER
Constucton and BfEA
Development
Co, Ltd 55,866,560.33 56,866,560.33
Subtte it 5586656038 5596656033
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

— EiS
BRE IR @)
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

IR (&)

16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

3. Long-term equity investments
(Continued)

(1) Classification of long-term equity
investments (Continued)

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

W BATIMBRREEZREEE

(%)

3. RURERSE(E)

(1) REREBRESE (&)

Change for the period
FEERED
(Gains or
losses from
nvestment  Adjustment Closing
Opening recognised ~~for other Declaration of ~ Provison for balance of
balnce  Increasen  Decreaseln  using equiy comprehensive  Other change  cash idend  impaiment Closing belance  provision for
(ookvelug) ~ investment  investment ~~ metiod ~ income~ nequity o proft made Others~ (book value) ~ mpaiment
Investee FREEL El EREMER  Hbsa i SHE  AEER
(FEEE) BORE MRERE  UEER BEMEERD  WOAR  ARAERE B (FEEE)  HAnE
Il Subsidares BV
Luzhou gl Weter~~ BAIDEEAE
(Group] Befao (53) 13
Water Co, Ltd KEERAA 10053741779 100537.417.79
Luzhou gl Weter~~ BAIDEEAE
(Group) Oyt (%8) &
Tadng Co, Ltd.  EEARAA 938812721 9.388,127.21
Luzhou Xingu Water ~ EATEREAT
(6roup) Helang (£3) &K
Vet o, Ll FERAR Q40275054 9407275054
LhouStongTap -~ EAfWEEE K
Water Enginesing ~~ TEARAA
Co, Ltd 6,343,634.06 6,343,634.06
Luzhou Nao Water -~ ENEAE
Co, Ltd BRRR 20313129 203113129
Luzhou Stong Elmmas
Water Supply BRTER
and Dranage BRAT
Enginegring
Design Co., Ltd. 969,729.13 9972913
Luzhou Xinglu EAmEEK
Wastewater RERRAT
Treatment
Co, Ltd 1219919298 10219919298
Yingly Water (Group) BT (£8)
Weiuan Qing BEELAE
Water Co, Lt BRAR 975000000 37,570,000
Weiyoen City Water ~~ FEEH ALk
Supolyand RRIR
Dranage BRAT
Instalaton
Enginesring
Co, L. 1759000000 1759000000
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

D= RER A= -
BERE SRS @
N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt I ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
E\ZI- z’% ﬁ ;E |}ﬁ- 'E‘I (45) 202551716 E202556 308 (R BREM B BALF - HUARETIT)

16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE 11 BAFMBBEZETEREEE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE (#])
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

3. Long-term equity investments 3. RERRERE(E)
(Continued)
(1) Classification of long-term equity (1) RAOREBRESHE &)

investments (Continued)

Change for the period
FEERRY
(Gaing or
losses from
investment— Adjustment Closing
(pening recognised —for other Declaration of ~ Provision for Dalance of
balance Increasein  Decreasein  using equity comprehensive  Other change  cash dividend  mpaiment Closing balance  provision for
(book valug) ~ nvestment  investment  method icome ~ n equly or proft made Others  (book value)  mpaiment
Ivestee fikEEn ] BiTER  Adse EERIEER qHE dERE

(FERE)  BNRE  WIRE  HRE

Fo  UERE AhERR)  WEHR GHRRERR B (BEBE)  BRiE

Luzhou Mgl Weter ~~ EMERAE

(Group) Xngry 8 &

Water Co., Ltd. K3H 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00
Luzhou Fanxing i

Eniironmental ERERAT

Development

Co, Ltd. 117,000,000.00 117,000,000.00
Leshen Yingl $ImEEKE

Water Yigja RERRIR

Envronmental BT

Protection

Technology

Co, Ltd. 36,483,900.00 36,483,90000
lebo Mg Weter ~ EREEEAE

Co, Lid. BRLA 20,502,000.00 20,502,000.00
Chengdy Ginghalfang ~ FHEAITEE

Xingh Water HEERAT

Co, Lid. 34,676,700.00 34,676,700.00
Dechang Mnglt Water ~ (EEEEE KIS

Co, Ltd. A7 1,610,364.00 16,610,364.00
Liteng County ngly~~ BEEEZ AT

Water Co, Lid. R 1,000000.00 1,00000000
Leshen Jroyan Xngu ~ SUFREE T

Wastewter RRERAT

Treatment

Co, Lid. 21,000,000.00 21,000,000.00

Subtotal 5} 959,265,037.67 22,000,000.00 981,205,037.67
Tol & 100521 BRI HO0 108721880
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
EARE ISR @)

N OteS tO th e Fi n an C i aI State m e ntS (CO ntl n U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)

2023% 1416 E2023%F6 306 (FH B RZEN B FILHBI) + AN RKTIT)

IR (&)

16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE tBAFMBBREERAEE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

4. Operating revenue and costs

(1) Particulars of operating revenue and
operating costs

(%)

4. BERBA - EREE

(1) EXRBAFERBEFTIER

Amount incurred in the period

Amount for previous period

FHREH FHEE AR
Revenue Costs Revenue Costs
ltems ] A B& WA AR
Principal operations TEEK 271,339,522.22  210,305,059.15  310,223,572.73  227,075,496.46
Other operations H %% 7,506,806.54 2,761,552.79 3,451,068.89 1,510,943.82
Total &t 278,846,328.76 213,066,611.94 313,674,641.62 228,586,440.28
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ERE BEmE @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

PR ERRMEE (8)

16. NOTES TO MAJOR ITEMS OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
PARENT COMPANY (Continued)

4. Operating revenue and costs 4.
(Continued)

(2) Particulars of revenue from contracts

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
2023% 1415 E2023%6530H (R B H#HZME AT+ U RETIT)

AV BATIMEREREEREEE
(#)

EREA - EREF(R)

(2 EBRELERIMABIER

Amount incurred in the period

SHRER
Revenue Costs
KA 5% 3

Categories of contract SR

By categories of product R mBER Sk

Including: Water supply business H& : k7%
Engineering business TRER
Others Hh

By operating regions RIS &R S8R

Including: Within Sichuan Province £ @ IHJI1& A
Outside Sichuan

278,846,328.76
140,618,480.70
130,721,041.52

7,506,806.54
278,846,328.76
278,846,328.76

213,066,611.94
165,232,319.41
45,072,739.74
2,761,552.79
213,066,611.94
213,066,611.94

Province PP =
5. Income from investment 5. REkE
Amount incurred Amount
in the period for previous period
ltems I8 H EHARER RS AR
Income from long-term equity BASEZE R ERERE
investments accounted under e
the cost method 57,160,655.50
Income from long-term equity EFAZENRARERE
investments accounted under e
the equity method -77,031.35
Total a5t 57,160,655.50 -77,031.35
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)
ERE MBS @
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)

50 365 R 2k B R (490)
17. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT +t Mi##R&iHL

This financial report was approved by the Board of the Company
on 25 August 2023. W ©

18. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tt MEHRATEH

From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
20231418 220236 530H (8 B H#ZME A TR+ U RKTHT)

N FBMEN2023F8 A2 AR T EE €&

1. Breakdown of non-recurring profit or 1. FEFHBEZPAE
loss
Amount for the current
period Description
ltems JBH FHeH A
Profit or loss from disposal of non-current JEREIEEREE LR 140.00
assets
Government grants included in current  FTAEHEEABFRE (A0%F 14,893,432.29
profit or loss (excluding those BEYIRE  ERERG—ZETE
government grants that are closely HHERZXOBEHERIN)
related to the enterprise’s business and
are received with fixed amounts or with
fixed percentage in compliance with
national unified policies)
Other non-operating income and expense B _F il %78 2 SN E & 2 SN 1,978,983.55
other than the aforementioned items Gilb
Subtotal Nt 16,872,555.84
Less: Effect of income tax B e 2 2,525,160.32
Effect of minority interests (after tax) LPERREETEE (RHE) 188,889.43
Total &t 14,158,506.09
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Chapter VI Financial Report (continued)

D= RER A= -
BERE MRS @
N OteS tO th e FI n a n C i al State m e ntS (CO ﬂt | ﬂ U ed) From 1 January 2023 To 30 June 2023 (Unless Otherwise Expressly Stated, Amounts Are Denominated In RMB)
EZI- z’% ﬁ ;E |}ﬁ- 'E‘I (45) 2023%1 71 AL E202576 S50 (KB BHZMERIEIZB - LN RBIEFIT)

18. SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION T\ MERREBAETE(E)
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)
2. Return on net asset and earnings per 2. PEEURSEFEREBREKS
share
Weighted Earnings per share (RMB/share)
average of return Tl (T8
on net assets Basic earnings Diluted earnings
(%) per share per share
N5
Profit for the reporting period k4 2% EEEWERE(%) HATRR M S WSS
Net profit attributable to EEREARTRER
ordinary shareholders of the A% ZR A9 % 7|
parent company 2.96 0.09 0.09
Net profit attributable to MR I T M BEE
ordinary shareholders of BEERARER
the parent company after % A% R A% F) B
deducting non-recurring
profit or loss 2.43 0.08 0.08
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